
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 16 February 2012 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Phillips 
Tel: 0151 691 8488 
e-mail: patphillips@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 24 January, 2012. 

 
RECOMMENDED:  That the minutes be received. 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/11/00874 - THE CROFT RETAIL AND LEISURE PARK, 
WELTON ROAD, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 3PN - 
RECONFIGURATION OF THE FORMER BOWL UNIT, EXISTING IN-
LINE UNITS AND PART OF THE EXISTING CINEMA UNIT TO 
CREATE A1 NON-FOOD RETAIL SPACE, AN A3 RESTAURANT 
AND A RECONFIGURED CINEMA UNIT (D2 USE), ALONG WITH 
REPLACEMENT OF THE FOUR IN-LINE UNITS BY THREE NEW 
UNITS WITHIN THE CAR PARK (A1(D) (THE SALE OF 
SANDWICHES AND COLD FOOD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE 
PREMISES), A3 AND A5 USE) AND ONE NEW UNIT AT THE 
SOUTHERN EN (Pages 9 - 22) 

 

Public Document Pack



5. APP/11/01027 - TELESCOPE TECHNOLOGIES, 1 MORPETH 
WHARF, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 1LE - CHANGE OF USE FROM 
OFFICE AREAS INTO STAFF FACILITIES TO INCLUDE A 
GYMNASIUM & FITNESS AREA FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF 
EMPLOYEES. (Pages 23 - 26) 

 
6. APP/11/01248 - BOGANS CARPETS, 790 BOROUGH ROAD, 

TRANMERE, CH42 9JG - SUB DIVIDE EXISTING UNIT TO 
CREATING 2 NO. UNITS (A1) INCLUDING MODIFICATIONS TO 
FRONT AND SIDE ELEVATIONS, CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 
ACCESS RAMP AND ATM MACHINE. (Pages 27 - 30) 

 
7. APP/11/01301 - HARBISON-WALKER REFRACTORY, DOCK ROAD 

SOUTH, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 4SQ - EXISTING STORAGE 
AREA CLAD WALLS & ROOF TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED 
WITH NEW CLAD WALLS AND HIGHER LEVEL ROOF, THE 
ERECTION OF A 4,300²FT AND 17,000²FT EXTENSION TO SIDE 
AND REAR OF EXISTING STORAGE AREA AND ASSOCIATED 
WORKS. (Pages 31 - 36) 

 
8. APP/11/01441- HONISTER, RABY DRIVE, RABY MERE, CH63 0NQ 

- RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING APPLICATION FOR THE 
DEMOLITION OF A CARPORT, PROPOSED SINGLE STOREY 
EXTENSION, PROPOSED 2-STOREY GARAGE WITH HOME 
OFFICE WITH THE INSERTION OF 4 VELUX ROOFLIGHTS AND A 
FLUE TO THE REAR ELEVATION OF THE GARAGE. 
(AMENDMENT TO APP/2010/00606). (Pages 37 - 42) 

 
9. APP/11/01520 - REDWOOD, 18 FARR HALL DRIVE, HESWALL, 

CH60 4SH - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUNGALOW AND 
GARAGE AND REPLACEMENT WITH A NEW 2 STOREY HOUSE 
WITH A FLAT ROOF, BASEMENT AND DOUBLE GARAGE 
(DETACHED), NEW DRIVEWAY AND AMENDED FRONT 
ENTRANCE FROM FARR HALL DRIVE. (AMENDED 
DESCRIPTION). (Pages 43 - 50) 

 
10. APP/11/01525 - BEACON COTTAGE, 4 MOORLAND CLOSE, 

GAYTON, CH60 0EL - TWO STOREY REAR EXTENSION. FIRST 
FLOOR SIDE EXTENSION OVER GARAGE. (Pages 51 - 54) 

 
11. APP/12/00012 - MELROSE, 90 OLDFIELD ROAD, HESWALL, CH60 

6SG - PROPOSED REPLACEMENT DWELLING AND ASSOCIATED 
LANDSCAPE WORKS. (Pages 55 - 60) 

 
12. 12/00039 - 36 PIPERS LANE, HESWALL, CH60 9HW - 

ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING CONSERVATORY INCLUDING 
FORMATION OF BALCONY ABOVE. (Pages 61 - 64) 

 
13. APP/11/01431 - 34 PALM GROVE, CLAUGHTON, CH43 1TF - TWO 

STOREY SIDE AND REAR EXTENSION, SINGLE STOREY FRONT 
EXTENSION, PORCH AND DETACHED GARAGE. (Pages 65 - 68) 

 



14. APP/11/01492 - SURFERS RESTAURANT, 136-140 BANKS ROAD, 
WEST KIRBY, CH48 0RF - ERECTION OF A SINGLE-STOREY 
FRONT EXTENSION. (Pages 69 - 74) 

 
15. APP/11/01500 - 43 RHODESWAY, GAYTON, CH60 2UA - SINGLE 

STOREY REAR AND SIDE EXTENSIONS, EXTENSION TO FRONT 
PORCH AND ALTERATIONS/ADDITIONS TO THE ROOF AT 
FRONT AND REAR. (Pages 75 - 78) 

 
16. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 13/01/2012 AND 05/02/2012. (Pages 79 - 92) 
 
17. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�

�������	�
���������
��
�
�

�������� ���������� ������������������
�
� ����������� ��������

����� ����
��������
��!��������
"�#�����
�

��#���
��!�����
��$������
��"������
��������
�

�
�

�%�� 
�������
�
��������������&�'�(	�)$����*�����!��+� �����, ���������� �������&�����
 ����+��������-�������	�
��
.�
�
��������������������������������� �����!�
�

�%%� 
�
"���#��	$��	%��	�$�����$��������	���	%�����������
�
!� ,�����&�������  ������(������/���(�������������������0����������0��1��������
�������������������(��������00���������������+������	��&���	��������������� �
��������������������&������������.�
�
2�������������������(���� ���.�
�

�%3� ��&�����%	�������'�������
�
!� ,���� (���� ��/��� ��� ��, ��� ������ ��4������ &��� ����� 5������ ,�&���� ��� 0���+�
�00���������(�������������.�
�
����&����(�+���4�����&����������5�����(������ �������00��5��.�
�
*��6��6��
�7� 8� ��+������0���	� 9:�������+��$���	� ��� ���	����
� :�;� 8� "�,�
��5���� �<����+� ���� ��� ������+� 
� �.� ����� ������+� ���&�������� ��� &���� ��� �����
���5�����	�������������&����(���������� 0����*�!� �����.������������������
$������.�
�

�%9� ���())(**+,-���.�/	����	�$0�����
���0��/1)�,�����������	��	%�)*����%�
�	������$�%���������2	����������"��$����!��
�
���� *���+� ��������� �&� $�+�������	� )����+� ��� ����+� ��, ������ ���� �,�5��
�00��������&��������������.�
�
=��� �����,��������������5��!�������������������,������������������������ ���
(����
�

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



��������� 3))4**5� 6������ ���� �77�� ��������� �77���������8� �� ��� ���� 9����:��;�
 ���������<�
�
)!� ���� ������7����� �����=� 7��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��9���� ����
�>7���������9�������=�����9��������������9������7���������!�
�
-!�"�9������=� ������ ����� ����� ��0����7�����9�����9� ��;(���9��;(:����:�
�����������������������������>������� ������ ������9������������7��������������
���������� ��� ���� �77������ ��� :�����;� �=� ���� �� ��� �������;� ��������=!� ����
�77������������������������������������������ ������ ������9�����������7����!�
�
?!�$�����7��������������� ����� ����������� �����9�������7����������9� = ���
7��@��;� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �;����� ��� :�����;� �=� ���� �� ��� 7������;�
��������=!� � ����  = ��� 7��@��;� 9� ����=� ������ ��� ��� ���� ��� �  ����� ��:���� ����
�77��������������7�������������  �7�������9�����������7����������=��77������
������������������ ��������9���!�
�
1!� "�9���� ���� ������7����� �����=� 7��������� ��� ��;��0� 9���� �������� �9� �� ;�����
�  ����:�=����������������������������;��������:�����;��=������� ����������;�
��������=!� ���� �77������ � ����� ������ ��� ��7��������� 7����� ��� ���� 9�����
�  �7�������9�����9����!�
�
+!� ��� ������7����� ������ ���  ����� ��� ������ 9���� �������� �9� ��9�� ���� �����
����� �7��;� ����� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �77������ ��� :�����;� �=� ���� �� ���
�������;� ��������=!� � ���� ����� �7��;� � ����� ������ ������� ���� �� ������0�
�7� ���� ���� ���;���� �9� ���� �>�����;� ���� 7��7����� �����0� ������� ���� ���;��
7������;��������� �>�����;�����7��7�����;�������������������9� �������������
��=������������������7��7�����9�������!�
�
A!���=������������������������0��=��;0�����;��������=�����;�������� ����;�
��������=����������:������ 9����=����� 9�������� ��7��������9� ����� �����������
�����7�� ����=������������������9�������������B�������7� ����������������;�����=�
��C������ ��� ��� 7������� ������� �����:���� �77������ ��� :�����;� �=� ���� �� ���
�������;���������=!�
�
D!����������������9�� ����� �7��:��@����������� ����������� ����  ����� ��:����
�����77��������������������������������������+!������:��@����������� �����������
7�������������  �7�������9���=�7�����9�����������7����<�
�
.!���������������������=��7��=���9�-!1���������=�-!1�����������������7�����������
���� 8�� ����� �9� ���� 7��7����� �  ���� :���� /���� ����� ��9���� ��=� 7���� �9� ����
������7������������;�����������!���������7��=��������������������������9���!�
�
,!�'��� �������;��� ���������������7����������� ���� 8�� ������9� �����  ���3��5� ���
/�������������  ����� ��:������������������������������������;��������:�����;�
:���������� ���7������;���������=�7������������ ����� �������9�������7����!�
��=��� ���  ���3��5�������;������������������9������������������9� �����9����
��=�������7�����9�����������7������������;�����������!�
�
)*!�"�9��������������7����������=�7������������9����� ����� ��0���������9���
��������;� ����� �����������������;����� ���:�����;!� �%�������������9��>�����;�����
7��7�����;�����������������;���������������������������8�����;���������99������

Page 2



��������� ��@��� 9�������������0��������������� � ��������77������ ���:�����;��=�
���� �� ��� �������;� ��������=0� ���:����������;� ��=� �� �� ������� ���:�� ���
7��������=� ���������� 7����3�5!� ���� ������7����� ������ ���  ������� ���� ���
�  ����� ��:���������77�������������!�
�
))!� ���� ������7����� ������ ���� ��;��� ������ �� � ����� 9��� ���� 7��������� �9�
�99�������� ������;� ��� 7���� �9� ���� ������7����� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ����
�77������ ��� :�����;� �=� ���� �� ��� 7������;� ��������=!� ���� �99�������� ������;�
������ ��� 7�������� ���� ��������0� ������� �����:���� �;����� ��� :�����;� :���� ����
�� ��� �������;� ��������=� ��� �  ����� �� :���� ���� �77������ � ����!� ����
� ������������� ����4�
�
)5������������0��=7�0�������������� �������9�����������9������99��������������;�
7�������������������4�
-5����������;��9� ������ ������9������99��������������;<�
?5������  �7�� =� �������������������9�������������;������������=��9�7���7� �����
������  ��������  �7������9� �����99��������������;����������������=�:�� ��
�� ���  �7�� =� ��������9�� ��!�
�

�%7� ���())(*)*,*���������"$�0�)A�"�"����	���	�$0���2�%���E0��/A-�+"&���
�������	�� 	%� �/����� 	%� ��� %�	
� ��%�� �	� "��� 3��� ������ �150�
����$���� ���������	��E� ����� �F�����	�� �	� ��	'�$�� �	����0�
��	����� ��$� ��������E� ���	

	$���	�!� ��	'���	�� 	%� G���/���
��$���	��������%�����%�		����$��������	��	%�
������#��"�$�����
������	�$�%�		�!��������	��	%��F���������������(��
	G���������
�	�%�	��!��
�
���� *���+� ��������� �&� $�+�������	� )����+� ��� ����+� ��, ������ ���� �,�5��
�00��������&��������������.�
�
=��� �����,����������������"�����������������,�������������������� ����
���(����
�
��������� 3))4**5� 6������ ���� �77�� ��������� �77���������8� �� ��� ���� 9����:��;�
 ���������<�
�
)!� ���� ������7����� �����=� 7��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��9���� ����
�>7���������9�������=�����9��������������9������7���������!�
�
-!�������������������7���������������;�������� �������� ����:�����������>�������
������������9������9������������;0�:�� �����:����������7���� ���;�:�=!�
�
?!������>�������������������9������9������������;����������������������:��������
�������9�)A!?*7������)*!?*����
����=����������=���� ������!�
�
1!����:����������;����������������:�����7������9�).)+�*?�����9����������9� ��;�
������������������7�����:������:�=�9��������7���� ���;�:�=0����������9�:�� ��
���������������������������77���������:�����;��=������� ����������;���������=�
7������������ ����� �������9�����������7����������=��77�����!�
�
+!�������;�������������@��7�� ���������7�����������:���������������9�-?!?*�����
*.!**!�

Page 3



�
�%:� ���())(*)*,?� �� ��� 
�������H�� �	�'���0� 
����E� ����� �	�/0� �	�G�

%���E� �� ����	����	�� 	%� �/�� �����$� ����� ��	������ "��$���� ��$�
�/���	�'����	��	%� �/����	����E� %�	
�������$������������/	
��
���	� %�'�� %�
��E� /	
��!� �/�� ��	�	����� ����$�� �/�� ��
	'��� 	%�
���'�	�� �F�����	��0� �/�� �$$���	�� 	%� ���'��� ��2� "��$� %�
��E�
/	���� ��$� �	�'����	�� 	%� �/�� �F������� 	������� �/����� ���	� ��
����$���������	����E!���	'���	��	%����G������$����$�������!��
�
���� *���+� ��������� �&� $�+�������	� )����+� ��� ����+� ��, ������ ���� �,�5��
�00��������&��������������.�
�
=��� �����,��������������5��!�������������������,������������������$������
���(����
�
��������� 3))4**5� 6������ ���� �77�� ��������� �77���������8� �� ��� ���� 9����:��;�
 ���������<�
�
)!� ��=� ���� ���  ������;�� ��������� ��������� �=� ����� ������7����� ������ ���
�����������������������9���:�=��������:������?���������9�9������  �7�����!�
�
-!� ���� ������7����� �����=� 7��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��9���� ����
�>7���������9�������=�����9��������������9������7���������!�
�
?!�"�9������=� ������ ����� ����� ��0����7�����9�����9� ��;(���9��;(:����:�
�����������������������������>������� ������ ������9������������7��������������
���������� ��� ���� �77������ ��� :�����;� �=� ���� �� ��� �������;� ��������=!� ����
�77������������������������������������������ ������ ������9�����������7����!�
�
1!����:����������;�����7�����������9�������:������������=��������;�3��������
���������� $�����7����5� 	����� -**.� 3��� ��=� �����C����� 	����� ��� ��������=�
7��������������� ���;��������@��;�����7�����������9������	����50����:����:����
�������:����:�����������������������7��7���=���������>7�����=�����������!�
�
+!����:����������;�����7�����������9�������:������������=��������;�3��������
����������$�����7����5�	�����-**.�3�����=�	���������@��;���������� ���;������
	����5����:����0� 9�� �������������������9��� ������������������� ���������=�
7�����9�����������=��;����:������=������:�����9������������;�9������;�����;�:�=�
����������;�:�=��������=!�
�
A!����:����������;�����7�����������9�������:������������=��������;�3��������
����������$�����7����5�	�����-**.�3�����=�	���������@��;���������� ���;������
	����5� ��� �>������� ������������ ��� �>��������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� ����
�������;3�5������=��77�����!�
�
D!����:����������;�����7�����������9�������:������������=��������;�3��������
����������$�����7����5�	�����-**.�3�����=�	���������@��;���������� ���;������
	����5�����������;0��� �����������:�����;�7����9�����;�:�����������)0��������0�
������������ ���������=�7�����9����������
�
.!����������������9������� �7��;�� ����������=��77��������������� �����������
7�������������  �7�������9���=�7�����9�����������7������������  ����� ��:������

Page 4



�����������������;��������:�����;�:���������� ����������;���������=!����=�������
���7������ �����:��������7�������9� 9����=������9����7������;0������������0��������
�� ���0���������7�������9������� ����������;���������=0���������=�����;������
��9� ����� ������ ��� ��7�� ��� :���� ������� �9� �� �7� ���0� ��B�� ���� ������� ���
���;�����=� �77������ ��� ���� 9����� ���������� 7������;� ������� ������� ���� �� ���
�������;���������=�;���������:������� ������������=����������!�
�
,!� �� ����� �7�� ����;������ 7���0� �� �����;� ���;� ����� ����;�� ��8� �����0�
����;������ ���7������������� ���� ��������� �� � �������� 9��� ���� ����� �7��
�����0� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �77������ �=� ���� �� ��� �������;� ��������=�
7�������� �����  �7�������9� ����������7����!����� ����� �7������;������7����
��������� ���������������77�����!�
�
)*!�"�9���� ��=� �C��7����0��� �����=� ������������� ���� ����;��� ����� ����0� �� )�
��������;��9�� �����������������������;��������:�����;�:���������� ����������;�
��������=0� ������ ��� ��� ���� ������� ���� ������ ������ �9� ����  ��:�� �7����� �9� ����
�����0����;������:������������:�������������������������77������7���!���� ��
9�� ��;�������������������������������9� ���=������������������������7����� ���
 ��7�����!��$����;�����7�������9� ������ ����0����������������������������0�9�����
��������������� ������;�:�������������� ������������:�����������7����� �������
���:�����;��9������� ����������;���������=!�
�
))!����������7�������������@��7�� �����������7�����9��������������������������
��� ���� �>�������  ������ ����� �9� ���� ������7����� �����=� �77������ ����� �����
���������� ��� ���� �77������ ��� :�����;� :���� ���� �� ��� �������;� ��������=!�
$�����7�������������� ���������������  ����� ��:���������77�������������!�
�
)-!������� ��� ���� ����� �������9�������7����0� ��7��9���������7����;��7�� �
�� ���� �9� ���� �������;� ������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �77������ �=� ���� �� ���
�������;���������=!��
�
)?!�������������� ����� �������9�������7����0����������9�������:�:���:�������
� �����9�)4+�����������������������������������������;��������:�����;�:��������
���!������77������:����:������������������ ��7���������9���!�
��
)1!� ���� �����;(�������� :����:�� ��� 9� ����� 9� ��;� ��:����� ���� �� @� %���=�
�=7���� ������� ��� 9������ :���� ����� ��(� � ����� � ������� ;��B��;!� ����
�7� �9� ������ 9��� �� �� ;��B��;� ��� ��� �;����� ��� :�����;� :���� ���� ��� ��9����
 ����� �������9����� ����������:��@!�
�

�3�� ���())(*)-1.���"	������������0�D,*�"	�	�/��	�$0�����
���0��/1-�
,I�� �� �"� $�'�$�� �F������� ���� �	� ��������� -� �	!� ����� ����$����

	$�%�����	��� �	� %�	��� ��$���$�� ���'���	��0� �	�������	��	%� ��
��2����������
����$���
�
��/���!��
�
���������������� ��������������9���������������9������9�����9����������������!�
�

�3�� $��?())(*)-A+� �� ����"E� ��%���� ��/		�0� G���
���� $��'�0� ����"E0�
�/A)� +F2� �� $�
	����	�� 	%� �/�� �F������� ����"E� ���
��E� ��$�
�	�������	��	%��/����-�3�	����$�	���/��2������$��	%��/������50�
�	� ����$�� ������� ��	��E� /"� ����� "��2���� �/�� �2	� ��2�
��/		����������������	��E�������E���/		��"��$�����	���/���

Page 5



2��/�����'����%������������$����'����0��F�������2	�G����$�����
���G���������!��
�
���� *���+� ��������� �&� $�+�������	� )����+� ��� ����+� ��, ������ ���� �,�5��
�00��������&��������������.�
�
=� ��  ����� ,�� ���������� ����� ��� ���� ��� �������� ,�� ���������� ������
���������(����
�
��������� 3))4**5� 6������ ���� �77�� ��������� �77���������8� �� ��� ���� 9����:��;�
 ���������<�
�
)!� ���� ������7����� �����=� 7��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��9���� ����
�>7���������9�������=�����9��������������9������7���������!�
�
-!� ��� ������7����� ��� ����� :��@�� ������ ���  ����� ��� ������ �� � ����� ���
��;������ ���9� �� :����0� ������ ��� ������������ ������;�� 7��� �7���0� ���� �����
���������� ��� ���� �77������ ��� :�����;� �=� ���� �� ��� �������;� ��������=!� � ����
������7�������������� ���������������  ����� ��:���������77������� ����!�
�
?!� "�9���� ��=�  ������ �����  ����� ��0� ���7���� �9� ���� 9� ��;0� ���9� ����
:����:������������������������������>������� ������ ������9������������7�����
���������������������������77���������:�����;��=������� ����������;���������=!�
���� �77������ ���������� ������ ����� ��� ����� ��� ����  ������ ����� �9� ����
������7����!�
�
1!� ��� 7���� �9� ���� ������7����� ������ ��� ����;��� ����� ���� ������ �7� �� ����
9� ��������9��� = ���7��@��;��9����=7����������� �� ������7��������=��������������
�����;��������:�����;��=������� ����������;���������=�����������7������������
������9� �����������������7���������=����������������9���!�
�
+!� 2������ ��>� ������� �9� ���� 9����� �  �7������ �9� ���� ������7����� �����=�
7��������0��� 9����������������������������������� ��������77������ ���:�����;��=�
���� �� ��� �������;� ��������=!� ���� 7���������� �9� ���� ������� ����� ������ ���
��7��������������7�����������  ����� ��:������������������ �����������������
������������:�����;��������:�����;�:���������� ����������;���������=!��������:�
�9� ���� ������� ����� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �� ��� �������;� ��������=� ��� ���
�������������:�� �0�9�������������� ���9��������������� ����4�
�
J� ����7������� �����7���<�
J� ��7��;�������7���<�����
J� 
��������;���7������ �����;������9���������������������������=�!�
�

�3
� ���())(*)??-� �� �/��/� /���0� ��� I	/��� �/��/0� %���G"E� �	�$0�
�����"E0� �/1.� )��� �� $�
	����	�� 	%� �F������� �/��/� /���� ��$�
�	�������	��	%���2��/��/�/����	���/�������	%��/���F������!��
�
���� *���+� ��������� �&� $�+�������	� )����+� ��� ����+� ��, ������ ���� �,�5��
�00��������&��������������.�
�
=� ��  ����� ,�� ���������� ����� ��� ���� ��� �������� ,�� ���������� ������
���������(����

Page 6



�
��������� 3))4**5� 6������ ���� �77�� ��������� �77���������8� �� ��� ���� 9����:��;�
 ���������<�
�
)!� ���� ������7����� �����=� 7��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��9���� ����
�>7���������9�������=�����9��������������9������7���������!�
�
-!� "�9���� ��=�  ������ �����  ����� ��0�  ����� �� ����� ���:��;�� �9� ���� ��:�
:����:0����9��;��0������������������������������������������>������� ������ �����
�9������������7��������������������������������77���������:�����;��=������� ���
�������;� ��������=!� ���� :����:� ���� ����� ������ ���� 9������ ������  ������� �9�
���������������!������77���������������������������������������� ������ ������9�
����������7����������������������� ��������9���!�
�
?!�"�9������=� ������ ����� ����� ��0����7�������� ��������������9�����9� ��;�
�����������������������������>������� ������ ������9������������7��������������
���������� ��� ���� �77������ ��� :�����;� �=� ���� �� ��� �������;� ��������=!� ����
 ������;� ������  ������� �9� �������� ������� ���� ������ ��� �������� ��� 7������!� ����
�77������������������������������������������ ������ ������9�����������7�����
������������������ ��������9���!�
�
1!�"�9������=� ������ ����� ����� ��0����7�����9���������:�����;����0�������
����9������;���������������������>������� ������ ������9������������7�����������
���������������������77���������:�����;��=������� ����������;���������=!�����
�77������������������������������������������ ������ ������9�����������7�����
������������������ ��������9���!�
�
+!�$���������:����:��������;���������������������9������������;�������������0�
������ ���� ����� 9� ��;� ����������� �9� ���� �������;0������ ��� @�7��  ������ 3������
����� ��� ����:� 9��� �  ���� ���� �;����5�:���� ��;������� �������������� ��� ����;�
7��=��!�
�
A!� ��� 7���� �9� ���� ������7����� ������ ��� ����;��� ����� ���� ������ �7� �� ����
9� ��������9��� = ���7��@��;��9����=7����������� �� ������7��������=��������������
�����;��������:�����;��=������� ����������;���������=�����������7������������
������9� �����������������7���������=����������������9���!�
�
D!� ������ ��� ����  ����� ������ �9� ����������� �9� ���� �>�����;�  ��� �� ����0� ��
7��9���������7����;��7�� � �� �����9� �����������;��������������������� �������
�77�������=������� ����������;���������=!�
�

�3-� ���())(*)1)A� �� /���/��	%�0� �����%���$� ����0� /��2���0� �/A*� ,/�� ��
$	"��� ��	��E� ��$�� ��$� ����� �F�����	�� 2��/� ���������
��������	��!����"
����	��	%����())(*))??!��
�
���� *���+� ��������� �&� $�+�������	� )����+� ��� ����+� ��, ������ ���� �,�5��
�00��������&��������������.�
�
=��� �����,�����������������������������������,������������"������#��������
(��>�
�

Page 7



��������� 3))4**5� 6������ ���� �77�� ��������� �77���������8� �� ��� ���� 9����:��;�
 ���������<�
�
)!� ���� ������7����� �����=� 7��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��9���� ����
�>7���������9�������=�����9��������������9������7���������!�
�
-!� ������ ��� ����  ������ ����� �9� ���� �>�������0� �������� �9� ������������ �99� �������
7��@��;������7�� ����=�7��@��;�����������;��������� ������9������>�������0�������
������������� ��������;����� ���:�����;�:���� ������ ����������;���������=!�����
������������ 7��@��;� ������ ��� ��7��������� ��9���� ���� �>�������� ��� ������ ����
���������������9���!�
�

�3�� ���())(*)1)D� ����	�$�%�		��%���0� )1�&������	�$0�/	E��G�0��/1D�
-�/���������	��	%���������F�����	�!��
�
���� *���+� ��������� �&� $�+�������	� )����+� ��� ����+� ��, ������ ���� �,�5��
�00��������&��������������.�
�
=��� �����,�����������������������������������,��������������5��!�������� ���
(����
�
��������� 3))4**5� 6������ ���� �77�� ��������� �77���������8� �� ��� ���� 9����:��;�
 ��������<�
�
)!� ���� ������7����� �����=� 7��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��9���� ����
�>7���������9�������=�����9��������������9������7���������!�
�

�3%� ��������� ���������	��� $���$�$� �$��� $�������$� �	2����
"��2����)A()-(-*))���$�)?(*)(-*)-!��
�
���� *���+� ��������� �&� $�+�������	� )����+� ��� ����+� ��, ������ �� ��0����
�������+��00�������������+����� ����� �������������0��,��(����36�
6
�������
�-6��6
��
.�
�
���������6������������7������������!�
�

�33� �����������������$���$�$�"��2����)A()-(-*))���$�)?(*)(-*)-��
�
����*���+�����������&�$�+�������	�)����+��������+���, ����������0�����������+�
����+�*00�������������,��(����36�
6
��������-6��6
��
.�
�
���������6������������7������������!�
�
�
� � �
�

Page 8



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!��"��#���$��%�
��

&�	
$	�	�� �
�

'	����	��� ������������	���	������������	�������� ���!"��
#��$#���%&'���'���(� �

��	#	����� ��)����*��	���������������+�����,���������-�����*���.�����������	���/	���
��������-�����*�)���+	���������)��	���!�����.��������	����/	)���	��!(�
����	��	���	���	���)����*�����)���+	������0"�����1��	���*�,����
��/�	)�+������������������.������������
���������,�������,����������)	��
/	���0!�0�1�0�����	�������	��,�)����	���)�������������)����+/���������
����/��+����1��!(�	���!2�%��1�	���������,������	�������������������
�������,�����������	)��0!�����.��������1�	���*�,��������)����)	��/	���
��)����*��	�����	����+/��3�+���������-�����*�/�������	��	���)
)���
	))��������������+� �,�����������	�4�

�##�������� %��3���������5�/��	���	���������
�������� "��3����6��	��"�������4�
�
�����������

�
(���	)���	#%��� ����������$������� ���*����������������+�%������,��-�
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



./�����+����

��%�
�����������	�/�/��	�����������,��)������,����������,�����/��/���������,���7�������-�����*���������
	��	��
���/�	)��*������-�����*�����/�����,���*��	)����
�	�������)��*�������+��������)������	������
����������+	����)��	���2�8��+��������.��������	���������/	)�����,�����	��	���9�	��	,	
��	���	�
��,����	�������4����/��/��	���	������/������	�����	�3�����
�	���)����3���+�������*����	�����	���
�+/��
+����/���/�)������#�������	��	���,�����)�����)��,�����	����	�����*���	��	�����)	��/�	����*�
/���)
4��
�
��	��������������������,���/����	�����)��	������	)����
�)�	�+���	��	//��)	���	�����)���)��������������
����/�����,���*��	)����
�,�������)������	����4�������	��������)	�����	�����
��/��	���	���))�������
���������,������*��	��)����+������)�����*�)�+/�����3����	*����	���)�++����
�*���/��,�����/�)�	��
������	���,���������������	
����������������	��	����/	��������	�����	�������/	
�����������,��)��	��	�*��
)�++��)�	�����	�����,��������/��/	�������/	
4�������:�����
��������,���/��	����)���������������������
	�����	��3��������������	�����	��3��/��+�����	����	��+	���	���/	�	���	//��)	��������)�	�*�������������
	���	��
���������	���������*������������	��;�����	����	��#���������	��4�
�
 	����	����	����*�����)
���&�<�0��	����*������/���5/	)���5/����	�����)��	����1�+	�������)��	����	��
	��/�����	�����)��	����	���������*�������������������������������	��	�����+�������,�����������/�������
��:����+��������	�����	����	�����	��3���,��)���	��)�+/	�	����:�	���
�	���	))���������
��)	�������)�����
3�	�	�/�	����*�����*	����4�2=��������������/�������������	//��)	��>��)�++����
�)������	�����,����
	*	�����������,��)������4��
�
;��3��,�������������	�����
������	����������+���������	����*���������/�����,��,�������������	����������������
	��	������)�����	3�����*���	����	�������������/��/�������3���/+����������*��	���+����������)��������
,��������	//��)	����,��)��,������	3�����	�������������/�����,���*��	)����
����	�+�����������+��������
�-�����*���)	�����	���,����	�����)���	+��������?��	����*>����	���������/	)�4��'�,�3���������������������
#�,��,�������������������	��������������	�
����+��	���������@�)�����
�����	//��)	����������*����������
3�	�����
4�����	//��)	����������)�++���������������	����������������������������������,���/����	���
��)��	������	)����
����+�������������	��	������/������	���+/	)�������3���+����	����	�+��������/���/�)���
������*����	�����	����+/��
+����,������#�������	���,��)��)�����)���,��������	�+������	����	��	���
��)	��/�	����*�/���)
4�
�
0�+��	#
������������	����	������#	��������
���������������*�	����	��	�������������������	���"�3���/+�����������%���	�
�"�3���/+������	��
0%"�1����/��	���$	/�����������)
�5'���,��)������)	������	��/��/��	�����������3���/+�������
�-/	����������������������������	�������,�������	������������*�%"������)����5'8�	���5'��4�
�
;��	���������%"������)
�%� ��	�����*���	��5/	��	��5��	��*
�����)�����2���"���������������A�
���(�	��� 	����	������)
������5=�.������	������=.�8�	�����&�<�	�������3	����������	�����+����
�������/��/�������3���/+���4��
�
���������1���	�%��
�
�%9B89��8<��.�����+	�A�	���)�	��������������3���/+����.�!//��3����=4�24�88��
�
!��98�9��=B2�.����)������������+	4�����/�����,���*�	���
����*���)����	���	+���+�����)������A�)	��
/	����*�.�!//��3����=4�<4�88��
�
!��9��9��2�(�.����)��������<����.��������	���������0%�����	���!�1���-�������������-�����*���������
)�+/��-����/��3����(�����	��	����0%�����	���!(1�A���,�	))���������5�	���+���	��.�������	,��
�
!��9�89���=B�.���	�*�����%������%����8�������)��/��	���!��%���0���.����1�����
�*�������	���.�
!//��3����(4��4�����
�
�
��

��%�����#���������	��������	��������	�������+����
�����5� !;� 5�
'	3��*���*	��������������)��C��&���	�)����������)��
�����!//��)	�����������������)	������,������������
	�@�����*�/��/������4�!�5���� ���)��,	��	�������/�	
���	�������	//��)	�����,	��	�3�������������������	��
&����4�!��������+�����,�����*��������/�������������,��*���/������	�������	3���������)��3��D��

Page 10



�
$����
������
)���*��	+/	�*��.������@�)������
�
���#��+�����*��5�)���
�.��	3��)��)�����������	��������������������)	��/	����*��/	)���	�������
����)	����������������/�����,���*��	)����
4�
�
����������+	��.���//��������/��/��	���	�����
�,�����+/��3��������������������	��������)������������
���	���/	��4��
�

����)������;����������	+����//���������	//��)	�������	���*D��

E������	�������	�)���+	�	�����,��*�	���
�������������	����	�������+	�
�
�	��4���
�+����
�
,	����������)��������+�������)���+	��)������	���+�3��������,���*�	���
����	��+	������)��	/���
������������)�������������4�;��,��������	�*��	����	+�����#��+�����*��,�������������������	)��������
	���*������	���;�)	�C������,�	���������������,�����������������	��	���������#����*�F4�

�
����)������5��3�� ����)���	����:���������	������	//��)	���������	���������������*	����/�,������������
�����,��*���	����D��
�
F���/��/��	��,��������������	�������)��	����������������+���:��3	�����@����,��)���������)�������
�)���+�)�)��+	�������	�����������/��	����������4�

���/��3�������������	�������	��?����
�*����>��/	)��,����+�	����	����)	�������������/	���)��	��
�
��������������/	����������#����*���,������������������	3����������#����*����������*�������	��,�������
/��3��������������)��*�����)��*����������������	��4�

;��	�������������	//��)	������������������-���)	��
����	���/	�	���	//��)	�������������/��3�������������
/�����,���*��	)����������������������������#����*�4����������)	��������!//��)	���	�������#�,��
�/��	������	3��)�+�����	��	*���+����,������*	������������	//��)	�����4�

���	//��)	�����,����	��������������+���������	�)����	)���������������)���+	�,��)��,����	����
��������������)	��)�++����
4�

;��������	��������	��������)�����*�����������������	����*���++������������/���������/���)������������
�����������������)	��)�++����
�	�������/��/����������	�F�

�
�� 5%�!;� 5�
"���)��������	,��'��	���!�����$	�	*�+����0�����������������1�.������@�)������
�
"���)��������)���)	��5��3�)���0�	���)�$	�	*�+����"�3�����1�.������@�)���������@�)�����)����������	���
	�5�)���������	*���+���4�
�
��3����+����!*��)
�.������@�)������
�
$����
���������)��0���+������)���������)��1�.������@�)���������@�)�����������)�++���	�������������
"���*���*��������+��!�����+���4�
�
0�����	�2���	

�����
�
.���3�4��.4.�'�����'�33536���!!5��..�
����)������5��3�� ����)����:���������	������	//��)	���������	���������������*	�����	�����/�������������
��	����*���++������	��������������������/������	������	��3�4��'�,�3�������	//��)	��������	����
)	��*�������	��$	@���"�3���/+����	������	������:�����������������+������
�������	����*���++������
��������������)��>��5)��+�����"���*	���������"����+����*���	����*�!//��)	�����4�
�
53��07��5�3�
���/��/������)��+���	���,��+	������+����4�������������3��3�����������)	�������������-�����*�!(9!2�
)	�G9���.����� �	��	,	
� ������ 0)�������
� �))�/���� �
� 5��,	
�� &��**�� 	��� H��1� ��� (� ������	����*�
E/��F� ������,������ ���� �-�����*�+	��� )	��/	��� 	��,���� 	�� ���� ����)	����� ��� ���� �-�����*� !�� ���	��� �����
�))�/���� �
� 5�	�/�� #�����+�� ��� 	� ��,� ���/� ����� 	�@	)���� ��� ���� �-�����*� �	�/����*��� ����� 	�� ����

Page 11



,���������������������	���/	������+������-�����*�����	)��	�@	)��������������./�����,���*4��
�
�����)�������+���������������)��	��������2�8����:+�������	���������/	)�����������	���������.�����*�����
,��)�� ,����� ��3��3�� ���� )������� ��� ���� �-�����*� ���./��� ��,���*� �	)����
� 	��� ��)����*��	����� ��� ����
������ ����+	�� ��)�����*� 	� ��,� ����	�)�� 	��� 	� ����)����� ��� ���� ��+���� ��� )���+	� �)�����4� !��
	�������	�� !(� ����	��	��� ����� ,����� 	���� ��� )��	���� 	�@	)���� ��� ���� ��,� )���+	� ����	�)�4� ���
	//��)	�����	������	�� �������	��� ������/	)��+	
�������.��3����� ���������/��������� ����3���	�� ���	���������
,����	�+���+�+������ ������/	)�������=��:+4� ������	�������	+����/��	���������� ����	//��)	����	��
����)	���� ��	�� /������	�� �))�/����� ��)�� 	��  �-�� '�+��� '���
)�	���� #'5� '�+��� "�5�� 5�5�� �5���
'	�3�
��	��������H��)������	3���-/�������	����������4�
�
�53�5�'.��4�0.8.'��!.3��
�
�������)���������	�����3���/+����)	�����
����/��+������������%"������)����5'8�?�������	������������
�������	�����*���������������	���"�3���/+���>�A�5'���?"���*��	�����)	����������������������	���
��*���������������	���"�3���/+���>����������)	����	����*�!�������
�����	����������	���������������
���,��*���������	�3	��	*���,����	��������	*	�����)������	��,��)�D���������������������3��	���
�	���
3�	�����
�����-�����*�)�������������������+�������	���	))����������*����	�����	�����3����+���	��
���������	��������������#����*�>����:����+����������������	���	������/��+������������/��@���)��4��$����
��)����/���)����	�����)���������������*���	��5/	��	��5��	��*
�0�551���/�)���)	��
�����)
��2�����	���
"�3���/+���>��	��� 	����	����	����*�����)
�5�	��+������5=�?��	����*�����5���	��	�����)���+�)�
&��,��>4��;��������������������	������&�3���+���������������	��������55�����@�)������������)�+�����
)������	��������5��	��*�)���3����+���	��!�����+���4���55�,������+	���/	������������	�����
�
��3���/+����/�	�����������+	��
���3����4�
�
�55�����)
��2�?���	���"�3���/+���>�����)	������	��)�+/	���������	����	)���������������������	�)���
	�����)���	*������)���������)��	��#�������	��	��������	�/����+/�����	*	�������,��������)������
��*���	��������.��*���	��)�+/	���������	����*��	)��������	���	�/����+/�����	*	������	�*���)	���
�-��������������������
�@�����������������,����������:�����	��	//��	)�������5��0��,���5=14�
�
 	����	������)
������5=������)
����<�+	�������)��	����	���������)���������	�����3���/+��������������
��������,�����	//��)	�����	3��������+�����	����)�+/��	�)��,����������:�����	����������,�����������
���)��	���3����)����	������/��/��	��,������	�������*����)	���	�3������+/	)��4�
�
����3���/+��������������������,��)����������������
����/��+��������������	)����
������)�	�������/�������
��:����+��������	�����	��3���	)����������������	+��:�	���
����	��	���	��	))�����������)�������	�����,�
�������)	�������)����������*��/�	����*�����*	�������������������+����� 	����	����	����*�����)
�
&���	�)����&�<�?��	����*������/���5/	)���5/����	�����)��	����>��/	�	*�	/������	����(4�
�
���)���������	����������� 	����	����	����*�����)
���	+�,����0 ���1�	��	�)������	�������	���+�	���
��	�����)	��������+�����,��*��������������������)	�����	������E��,��)������������I�	//��	)��	���/����)�����
�����/����	�����)��	����	���	)��������	��������
����������	����4�
�
�5�.��30��7�730536��
������������	���	������������	������	��	�*��/�/��	�����������,�����//��*�	�����������)�+/��-���)	����
���� �,�����������	��0!=�14�����	����������)��	��$�����)	��9�	��
���	����*���������#������ �-��
0)�����������+����,�+���	���)�������1��#�	��	���0�����1��!�*�����)�,�	/�	�������������������
/���+�����,����	�)	��/	���	���#�������������)	����)����	��
�,����������/	��>��)���4�!��!5"!�
��/��������	���/��������	����������/	�	����,������/������)	����������������������	�4�����/��/�����
��,������	���������E/��I�������,����������)	������������-�����*�+	���)	��/	����������������!5"!�
/��������	���������)��
��������������-�����*����	��������4�������,����������5�	�/��#�����+��,��������
��)	�����������,���������*��������������	�@	)������������-�����*��	�/����*���%����
�
���/��/�������,����	���������/	)��	�����,�����	��	���,����������)	������������	�����������������
/	����,��)�����/����+��	���
��������������������/��/��������)�����*������-�����*�)���+	���������,���*�
	���
����	����	����������������	��	����	�������������������4�
�
��'5�9���3�.:��
�
����������	
������	������������

Page 12



�
%���	�
�"�3���/+������	��0%"�1�����)����5'8�?�������	�������������������	�����*���������������	���
"�3���/+���>�A�5'���?"���*��	�����)	����������������������	�����*���������������	���"�3���/+���>�
����� ������������	��/��/��	���,�������������+��������3��	���
�	���3�	�����
�����-�����*�)���������������
����#����*�>����:����+����������������	���	������/��+������������/��@���)���	�����	�������*���)	���	���
����*�� ��� 	//��/��	��� ��� ���� )�	�	)���� ��� ���� ����������*� 	��	4� � ��� )������	� 	��� 	���� 	//��)	���� ���
/��/��	���������������3���/+��������-/	����������������)���������	�����3���/+�����������������+�����
%"������)
�5'��4�
�
;�����	���� ���� ��� )������ ���	��� ��3���/+����)��������
����/��+������ ��� ������)	����	����*�!�������
� ���
�	�������� ��	�� 	�
� �������� ���,��*��� ���� ���	�3	��	*��� ,���� 	�������� 	*	����� ���� )������	� ��� %"��
����)
�5'8�	���	��� ����	�������	��)������	� ���5'���)	������	�������4��$	����������)�������	��������5'8�
��)����D�

0�1�� ��	������3��	���
�	���3�	�����
�����-�����*�)�������,�����������������+����J��
0��1� ���� �-����� ��	�� ��*����	����� 	��� ��3����+���	�� ��������� ,����� ��� 	))����� ,����

)�+/	���� ,���� 	�����	��3�� ����� ���� ���� ����J� 	��� 	�����	��3�� ������ )	/	���� ���
	))�++��	���*�������3���/+��������,����J��

0���1� 	))���������
� �
� 	� )���)�� ��� ��	��/���� 	��� ����)�� ��� �3��	��� ��	3��� 	��� )	�� ���� 	���
�����������#����*�>����:����+����������������	���	������/��+������������/��@���)��4�

�
;��	�����������)������	����	���*��������*���	+����
����	���)�	������3�)��*J�%"������)
�5'�����:��������	��
���� ��//�
� ��� �+/��
+���� �	��� ��� ���� �����+����4� � %� �� ?&����	�� ����)�/���� 	��� %��	��
��*����	����>�+	���� ��� )��	�� ��	�� ������)	����	����*�!�������
�,���� ��� )��)������ ��� ��)���� ����� 	���
����)��3������������	�� �	���	�����	����*��)����	����������������	�������*����	)�� ���������	�����	��
��,����3�)���	���+���+����������*��������������/	���)	/	)��
4�
��
�����*���	��5/	��	��5��	��*
�0�551��������+������)����/	������������	�����
�"�3���/+������	�4������
,������+	���������)�����������+	��
���3��������@�)������������)�+���������&�3���+���>��)������	��������
��3����+���	������)��4���55�����)
��2�?���	���"�3���/+���>�����)	������	�����	����*��	)������������������
���	�)���	�����)���	*������#�������	�4�����/��	�������������������+��������3��	���
�	���3�	�����
����
	�
�������)���������)��	���������	��	�������//��*�/	������4����������	�/����+/�����	*	�������,�����
��� )������ ��*���	�� ��� ���.��*���	�� )�+/	������ �	)�������� 	��� ����)	���� ������ ������� 	���� ��� 	�
/����+/�����	*	������	�*���)	����-��������������)���	)���������������@�����������������,����������:�����	��
	//��	)�4��55�����)�����"��� ?5/	��	�� ����������>�� ����� ?��3��/�������
���*��������������>� 	��������
?�����*���	���������	���;�����!��	�������3��/�������
���*���>�+	������)��	����	��/������
�����*��,������
����	�� ������� ��� ��)����� ��� ���� ������ 	��	� ��� #�������	�� ��� /��+���� ���	�� ���	���	�)��� ��)�	��
��)�������	���/��3�����+/��
+���4�����)
����(�?������/	������������3��/�������
���*���>�����,���������
����������)	�����	����+	�������)��	���)���+�)���3���/+����������������)��������������,���	���)������
���������������"��4�
�
����	��������������	���������������������
�
�����������&�3���+���>��+	�����@�)��3���������5=������	)���3��*�����	��	�����)���+�)�*��,������ ���
/��+���� ���� 3��	���
� 	��� 3�	�����
� ��� �-�����*� )������4� �"�3���/+����+	�	*�+���� /���)���� ���	���*� ���
��,��)����������� ��)�����������:�����	��	��� �+/	)�� ��������������	������)�������2�	���������,��)��
	��� 	//��)	���� ��� ����� 	//��)	����4� ���� ?��,�� )������ �����>� 	//��	)�� ��� ���	����� ��� ���� ��	��� 	����	��
��	����*�����)
���	+�,����0 ���1�
�
��� 	//��)	��� �	�� ���+������ 	� �,�� ������� !�����+���� 	��� ��/	�	��� /�	����*� ��	��+���� 	��
��:������ �
� ��5=�� ����)
� ���=4� � ������ ��*������ ,���� �������� ��//��+���	�
� ��/������ /��3����� ���
���/����������:�������
�����)���������������������+	�����	���)�	����)	�������	3�������	�	�
����	�������
)��)��������	���������������,4�
�
�������	
���
�����������������������������������
�
����)
� ���2� ����� ���� ���� ������� ,��)�� ��)	�� /�	����*� 	����������� ������� )�������� ,���� ��3��,��*�
��:�����	��	�����+�����/����)�������������)
����=4�
�
���	//��)	����	��)����������	�����	��3��������,�������-�����*�)��������������#����*��,����	�+���+�+�
��7����	��,��������)	/	�������	))�++��	���*����������,��*D�

Page 13



�
��  �,����.�����������/	)��.���=��:+�*����J�
�� !���,�����	��	���.�(<���:+�*����J�
�� 5�	�/��.��<2��:+�*����J�	���
�� ����)	����;�������������<=��:+�

�
���	//��)	���>���:�����	��	�����+�����	��)����������,�	��+�*������	3	��	�����3���	���
�	��/������
��������	������	������/��/�������3���/+����)��������)�+/������
������������4��'�,�3����*�3�����	��
���� �3����)�� ��� ����	�� ����)��>�� 5��	��*
� ���� �,�� ��������� ���	���� 	��� ��++��)�	�� ��������
0"�)�+���� ���81� /����)��� ��� ���	��� ��� ��������)��� �
� ��*��� 
+�A��	������� 0E������� ��/���I1�
���,�� ������ ���	� �	)����� :�	����	��3������� ���� )�+/	������ ���	��� ������/	)�� ��� ���� ������ ���+J�	� ��3��

�	�� ��+�.��	+�� �	�� ����� )���������� �
� ����)���� ��� ���+���� 	//��/��	��4� �������� 	�����+���� �	��
�����/��3������
�����	//��)	���������+��	�����	��3�����������������	���4�����	//��)	����	��	�����	������
��:����� ��� ����)���>� )���	)���� �	���,����� ��� ��+�� ������ 	�������� ��� #�������	�� �,�� ������� ���
���	������)�����������������4�
�
��������������������
�
����+	���)����*��	�����
�
����+	��	��� �������	��������� ���� ��,��)����������� ���/	�	*�	/��<������5=�	���	��� ���@�)�� ��� ����
��:����+��������������:�����	��	//��	)���������� ���	))�/������	�������	������������,�����/��/��������
����������0,��)�� ��3��3���	�)����	)����� �����7����	����� ��	��	���-����������� ������/	)�1�+�	�����	��
������:����+��������������:�����	��	//��	)���������	//�
��������)���+	����+�����������/��/��	��4�
�
;�.�����!�0�19!(9!2�������
�
��� 	//��)	��� )��������� ��	�� ��:�����	�� 	�����+���� ��� ���� ��,� ��.����� ������ ��� ���� ����)��
� ��:������
��)	����������	�������������������)	�������������-�����*�������	�������)	���������,������������#����*�����
���� /�������� ��)	���� ��� �-�����*� ��	��� 	*���+����4� �  ��,�����	����*� ����� ���� 	//��)	��� �	��
)���������� 	� ���*��
� ����� ��� �����9/��+����� ��� #�������	�� 0��)�����*� '���� 5�����1�� #��+�����*���
'��,	���� �,�����
��	����������4���������	��	���/��/�����	�@	)������������������������)��3��
���,�
!(�������/	)��	������)������������/	�	���
����������:�����	��	�����+���4�
�
;�����)�	�+�����	��3	)	������������#�������	����,��)������)��������
�������������!�����	���/��/����������
��� ���� )��3��)��*�,���� )������� /�	����*� /���)
�+	���� /��3������ ���� !(� ��� !2� �����,������ ���� ��,��
)�����4�� �3��������������)��������)�����������	����������)	����?�������>�������	���/��/���������	��	����
	�������������+���3��������
����)	�����������	�+������)	����,��)��������*�3�����	��������,������������.
���.�������/�	)�+�����,��������������������4�
�
��� 	�������	�� ����	��	���� ��,�3���� )����� ��� 	))�++��	���� ,������ ���	�������� )�������� ���	��
�
,������������������ ��� ����&�	�*��	����
�	+���� ���#�������	�������������	������*��������	������7������
��)����)��
� ������ ���� ��� *������� ��	�� !(������,����� ���� ��� /��+�����4� �!� �+	��� ��+���� ��� ������ ���
#�������	���,��)��,�������� �	�*������*�����	))�++��	�������(<���:�+�����	��	����	��� ��)����)��
�
���)��������
�����	//��)	���	������*������+	��4��;��)	�����,�3�������	))�/������	��������)��3���/����*�
������ ,����� ������� 3	)	��� ������ ��� ���� �
�	+���� 	��� &�	�*�� 5��//��*� ������� ������	���� 	���
��3�	����	��	���)	�����������������	��	��4�
�
#���
�*�����������/	)��
�
���	�����	��3��������	���������
�����	//��)	�����)�����'����5����������3���5����������+����	���#��*��
'	���0���,	
�5�����1���	���	�@	)�����������K�������+	������/	�#����3	�����(8.�=�����*�	/����	��
0���+��� H,��� 5	3�1�� 	��� 	� ����� 	�@	)���� ��� H,��� ����� �������4� � !� ��+���� ��� 3	)	��� ������ 	��� 	����
)�������������#�������	������������#��+�����*���#����*������	��	��
�	���'��,	��4�
�
;������)	������'����5�����������	//��)	�����**�������	��������������	���:�����	��
�/�����	������)	�����	��
����/����)����)��3��
�,����#�������	��)�������	������������*�)�	��������	���������)�������������������+��
��� �	����	�� /���)
4� � ��
�	��� �)�/��)	�� ��� ����/��/��	�� )�+��*� ���,	���,������ ���������� ���+�	�������
+	����� ������*�� ��+���	�����,����	��� 	//��3	�� ���+	������ ����� ��� �����3��,���� ���� �������� /�	����*�
/��+����������
���������	)���3��4�����	//��)	������,�3����	))�/�����	�������	����
���������)	����������

Page 14



�������)	��*���)	��
�+�	�����������,�����������	3	��	�������3�	����������3���/+���4���
�
'����5������ ��� 	�� �+/���	��� ��*����	����� �//�������
� ����#�������	�4� � ��� ;���*�	������*����	�����
5��	��*
� ���� #�������	�� 	��� ����	�� �	������ 	��/���� �
� ���� ����)��� 	�� 	� +	����	�� /�	����*�
)�������	���������������������'����5��������*����	�����!��	�	���������*�/������	������+/��3��������,����
������,��)������	��/	������	�,�����+�-��.����/��/��	��0����)�������6��
����������+����������14�
�
#���
�*��������	����*�,��������	���
����+���� �����)����*�	�)����)	��+	����������� ��� ����'����5������
��*����	����� �)��+��� ,����� �������� /��+������� �	�� ��)����
� ����� ����,��� �
� ���� ��	����*�
��++���������(�6	��	�
������0!��9��9����B�������14� ����������)�������� �������	������+���� �������
�
*�����	�+��������������	��������3���/+�������'����5������,��������)�+/��+���	�
��������)���������
3��	���
�	���3�	�����
���� ������������	���!��	� ���#�������	���,��������4� �!���+������� ���� ����)	��3��
�))�/����� ����������� ��� ���� 	//��)	��>�� ��//��+���	�
� ��/���� ���"�)�+���� ����� )����� /������	��
� ���
	))�++��	����	��'����5�������������������+���������*�����������)�����)����������������)���������������
/��+������4������)��+��,�����	������)���������/��3�������������$�����*�����������	��	������	�)���
/�������	�� ������ ��� ���� ��,�� )�����4� � ���� ��� ����)��� ��*������ ,���� ���� +�-� ��� /����)� ��	��/����
)����)�������,������������'����5������	�+������:�����	��
�/�����	������*�����)����������4�&�3�����	��
�������	������+�����������)�������������/��/��	��� ���	������������
�*��������	����*��������)������������	��
���� �)	��� ��� ��3���/+���� /��/����� )����� �	3�� 	�� 	�3����� 	���)�� ��� ��)����*� ���� /����)9/��3	���
��3���+������������������*����,	���'����5������0	��������������5=������)
�����14���3����������)�������
��	����'����5�������,��)�� ���)������ ���	� ��,��)������	���	))���������
�	�)���)����� ��	��/����+������
)	�������*	�����	������*���:�����	��
�/�����	�����������	//��)	����������	���	��	� ��)	�������	��)�����
)�+�����,	���,������	���3�.
�	��	�����+������+�.��	+�4�
�
���3���5���������)��	��
�������*���	���/����������������)�+/����������!��	4��'�,�3����/��/��	�����������
�	��� #��*�� '	��� 	��� ����/	� #����3	��� ������ �	3�� ���� +	����	������� 	��� ������ ������ 	��� �����
� ���
��+	���3	)	���������	�����3���/+����)���������������/��+���������������)��������)	�����4�
�
���	//��)	���)����������	������	�@	)����&�	�*��5��//��*���������	���	���)���������	))�++��	���
��+	��� ��� ����
� *����� ���	����*� ,	�� �������)��� 	�� ���� �	��� #��*�� '	��� ������ ���� ��� �3����)�� ���
/��3�����	����� ����	)��	�� ��3���������	*�������+�����	��� ����� ��� ����)	��4� � ;�� ���	������**��������	��
������,�������������������)��)����+���)	�������������/������*������
�,��������+	������//��*�	��	4�
�
��� 	//��)	��� 	���� )�������� ��	�� �	��� 	�@	)���� ��� ����K��� )���+	��������/	�#����3	��� )���������
	))�++��	��� ���	**��*	���� ����
� *����� ������ 0��=+�1� ��)	���� ��� ��� ���� ��� 	�� ���	�������� ���	���
��)	����J� ��� �	�� ��� ��+��	�� ���	������ ��� )����� /��-�+��
� 	��� ,����� ���� )��	��� ���� ��3��� ��� ��.����� )	��
/	����*���	��	�����
�*��������	�����,�����,	��4��!�����*�������	������*����	�����
����,	
��	���5�	�����
	������)������������)���+	��������������	))�����*��������	//��)	����	3��+	�����	��/��+����)���������
)����)	��+	���������	�����9���������/��	����������//��������	�������	��4�
�
;�� ���)���������� ��	�� ����	//��)	����)	��� ���� ��@�)���*� ���� ���+����	���#��*��	�������/	�#����3	���
�������������)��3��)��*�L����	**��*	�����)������	���/�	)�����	�����������,	
�0��/�)�	��
�	������/��/��	��
���������������	��/�)���)��/��	���>����:����+�����	���������	*�14�������+����	���#��*����������/	������	�
+	��� ��	�� �����	*�� �	)��*� ���� )�++��)�	�� 	��	� ��� ���� ��,�� )������ 	��� ���� ������ 	��� )	/	���� ���
	���	)���*������	������+�#�������	��#�����+����������+����.�����
�)	��/	���	�������)�++��)�	��/	������
���� �,��������4� ������� ����	//��)	��� �	�� ����)	���� ��	�� �������� ����� ��� ����*� 	)��3��
�+	������� 	��
/�������� ����� ����� ���� /��3���� ������ ������ ���+� )�+��*� ���,	���,������ 	� ��3�.
�	�� 	�����+���� ��+��
��	+�4�
�
����
��	�������
���������
��������	�����
���������� ���������
�
;�	��	���*����*�L�'��,	����	���������@�)��������	�������	3	��	�����
�	���������	�����
���)	��������������
	��������+	���	��������	)�������.�����/	����*4��
�
���	//��)	���)�	�+�����������	�@	)�������H,�������.���������,���������+�����������:����+������������
�
*��������	������������������	)�������+��	�����	������	���*������	����	)����������	�������/���������	)����	��
������*��,	
�";M���������-������������������	�*�	��
�����
�*����4�
�
!���+�������������	�����	��3��������	���)���������� ��� �	����24����� ����	//��)	�����,��	�����+���4� ;��
)	�����	))�/������	����������������	�������	����3�	�������	3	��	���������:�����	�����+�4�

Page 15



�
�	�����!�"#�$�%������&������ ����������'	
���������� ��������	���'	
�������	�������
�������
������
���	�����������
�������	��������	
������������������	����������	����������(�
�
���)������	������5=������)
��������������������+/	)��)�������	������	//�
��*������/�	��������*��	���
�������)��������3���/+�����0���	�����������������)������	����������������������)
�����14�����	//��)	���
�	�� +	��� 	� ��+���� ��� )�	�*��� ��� ���� 	�����+���� ���+������ ,���� ���� 	//��)	������ ��)�����*� 	�
��/	�	��� �������3��
� ����� ,��)�� �	���� 	))����� ��� ���� /������	�� ����)	��3�� �))�/����4� � ��� )������	� ���
����)
����������3	�����������	//��)	�����	��D�����4�	������4���	�������4��4���	)�����)�������������
���������,�
�
	
������������ ���������� �������������������������������������� ����������!���� �!������� ����
�����"�������������������������������������������
�
;�� )	�� ��� )��������� ��	�� ���� ������ /��/��	�� )����� �����+���� 	���+/��� ��� ����*� ���,	��� ������ ���
#�������	�� ��)�� 	�� �	��� #��*�� '	��� 	��� ����/	� #����3	���� /���� ���� /��/����� ��*�� ��� )������
�)��+�� 	�� '����5������ ��/�)�	��
� 	�� ����
� *����� ���	��� ��� ���� ��
� ���+���� ��� ���� �	����� /��/��	��4��
!�����*��������	��������������/�)���)�)���������������	))�/������	���������������)��+���	�������*�	)��3��
�
+	�������	��������+�����,�����*������������>��������,���������/��3�������������������+�)�+��*����,	�������
������/�	�����/��/���4�
�
	
���� ���#����������$�������!�����������!�� �����������������������������������������������
���������������������������������!��������������������
�
�����5=���	)��)��&�������������	��)�������	����������������)������������3���/+����/�	���)�++������
	��� /�	����� ��3���+���� 	��� �+/	)��� ��� ��,�� )������ �����3��� 	��� ����3	��� )�������	������ ���
)���������*��3��	�������)������3��	���
�	���3�	�����
������ ��	�� ���,����	�������	//��/��	��� ���)�������� ����
�+/��)	������ ��� 	� /��/��	�� ��� ���	��� ��3�����
�� /	���)��	��
� ���� �	�*��� �
/�� 	��� :�	���
� ��� *�����
	3	��	���4��;����������	�� ���+����)	�����+/	)������3��	���
�	���3�	�����
�	���+����*�	��	��	�����	����� ���
����)�+��	��3������)��������3���/+������3�����+��0������)�+/������*�,�����������1�,��)��)	���������
���	���)��������3��	���
�	���3�	�����
4�
�
!�����*�� ��+��	��
� ���� ��,� ������/	)�� /��/����� ��� ����� 	//��)	����� ��� ���� ����
� *������ 	� )���������
��**�������
�����	//��)	���,����������-)��������)���)	�����+��	���	���,��	�/��)���	*��0�/�����2N1����
����?��,��)�����>�*������������0)������*���)1��,��)��)	�������*����)	���������������	�*��	��	�������	����*�
������ �/	)�� ���*��4� �����)����	����� ����	//��)	��� ��� ��)�������� ����	+����� ��� ��������)���� 	�)���	�
�
���	��� ������/	)�J� ��,�3���� ����� ,	�� ��@�)���� �
� ���� 	//��)	��� ,��� )�	�+�� ��	�� �2N� ,����� ����
+	����	��
�	���)������,	
�����������,�������	���	��/����+��	���
�����
�*��������	����/��	�����4�
�
���+	���)��)����������	�������������/��/��	���������/������	���+/	)���������/��/�������3���/+�������
#�������	�4� ���� ;���*�	������*����	�����5��	��*
� ����#�������	��	�������	���	�����	��� �������
��/���������	)���,���*����	��#�������	���	����)������	��	����	���)�������,����	���������������	���	���
���������	����	����)�+��+����/�/��	����	��������)�������,����������#����*������)�+/	������*�����
���	����*4� � ������ ��/���� ������ ��	��#�������	�>�� 3��	���
�	��� 3�	�����
� �	�� ��)������ ���)�� ������ �	���
���	�������
� ���� ����#����*�� ������=�0,��)��	�� ��	�� ��+��	���� ����)	����)��)���� ��	��#�������	��,	��
�����./�����+��*14���������������/	���)��	���	��	�������������//��*�)�������	����*������	��3��
���,�O����
!� ������� 	� ���	�
� ����)����� ��� �����	���� ��)��	���*� /����+��	�)�� ��� E3	���I� �	������ ���	�����J� 	� ��*��
3	)	�)
� �	���� ���
� ���� ��/	��+���� ������ 0'����� ��� ��	���1�� /���� ��3����+���	�� :�	���
� 	��� 	�
���	//������*� ����� 	��� ������ �����4� ������� ���� !��	� 5�/�������� 	��� ����3���/+���� ��� ���� 3	)	���
����,������ ������ �	�� ����� )�+/������� ���)�� ���� ��� ��/����� ������ �	3�� ��� ��+�� �-����� �����
)�������	�	�)����
�����)����������6�'�*������/���/9�/+	���	��������++������)��������������
��
���)���)	��4�
�
;�� )����	��� ��� #�������	��� ���� ���������� ���3�
� ������	���� 	�� /	��� ��� ���� ��� ����
� ��� ���8�
����)	���� ��	�� ���� ������ ���	��� 	��� �������� �	��� ��� ���� )��	�� ��)���� +���� /�/��	�� ������	����� ����
�3��	��� )�+/	������ *����� /��)�	���� ,������ ����	�>�� 	�+������	��3�� 	��	� 0	����� #�������	�1�� ��� �	��
�3��3��������)�+��������+��������������	�����,����������	���������)���)	��*�����/��)�	����	����	��
��*����)	���+	����� ��	���,���������3�
�7�����,��)�� ���+�/	������#�������	���,��������>�����+	�
�
�	�)�+����!��	4�
�

Page 16



5��)�� ���� ��� ���3�
� ,	�� ������	����� �������� �+/��3�+����� �	3�� ����� ������	���� 	�� ���� ������
���	��� �	���� ��� /	���)��	�� ���� �/����*� ��� ���� ����
�9��� ,����� ��/�������� 	��� ���� �	)�������*� ��� ����
���*��	�� ����
�� ������ ,���� ������ 	�������	�� ���	������� ��	)�)���� #	��� 	��� 5+
���� �
�4� � �����
)�	�*��� �����,���� ���+������� )�	�*���+	����3��� ���� �	��� ��)	���,��)���	3�� ����� ���� ���	��� /	���
)�	�*�� ��� )�	�	)���� ���+� 	� /����+��	���
� ����
� *����� ���	��� ������	����� ��� ���� ,��)�� ��)������
��*����)	���?��*��������>����	�������/������	��������)�����*���)��'�+�/����� �-���	���!�*�������	��������
����������/��	������������	��3�4��������/��3�����/��+��������0,��)��/���	������������/����������*�1�
��)����� ��� +���������*� ���� �-�����*� /��3������ ��� ���� ���	��� /	��� 	��� �	)����	���*� �+/��3�+����� ���
	))���������)�������/��/��	���)����������	���*����)	����-/	����������������	���������/	)�������������������
����� ��� ����/	��4� ����������)������ �
� ����	//��)	��� 	�� ����
� *����� ���	������ ��+����� �����/��	�����
����������� �
� ����	//��)	��� 	�� /������	�� �))�/	���� ��� ���� ��,� ������/	)�� ��)�� 	�� #'5�'�+��� �-��
'�+��	���'���
���	���,��������3�� ��� �������)�� ����)�	�*�� ���)�	�	)������� ����������	,	
� ���+� ����
���*��	�� ����� 	�� 	� ��	������	�� ����
� *����� ���	��� ������	������ 	�� ���� �����
� �-/����� ��� ���� )���)�� 	���
��3�����
�����������	������������#�������	���,��������4�
�
	
��������#�������� �������������"����!��� �� ����$���������%���&������������������������������
������������������������������������!�������������$���������������������������
�
���	//��)	���>����*��	��	�����+����)����������+/	)���������+�����	3��	*�������3���	���+/����������
���� ����
� *����� ���	������ ,����� ���� �������3��
� ����� +���� )�����
� �����)��� ���� )�+/	�
� 	3��	*��
�����3������� �������� ����/������	���))�/�������� ������,�������/	)���	������,��)��,����������,���� ����
#����*�4��!������)	��3��	�����+�����������)���+/	)������	�)�������	���������#�������	����,��)���������
	���� /��������� 	��� ���� �+/	)�� ��� ���� /��/��	��� 	����� 	��� )�+��	��3��
� ,���� ������ /��/��	��� ���
)���������4� � ��� 	//��)	��� )��)������ ��� ����� ������ ���*��	�� �+/	)�� 	�����+���� 	��� ���� 	�������	��
�������3��
���������)��	�������	��������/��/��	���,����������	3��	���*����)	���	�3���������)�������������
)��������������#����*�4��;�����	������������)�+��	��3���+/	)�������	//��)	���)����������	������+	@����
�
�����	�����+/	)����/���)�������	�����	��	�����������������	���	�
�	//��3���)�++��+�������	�������	��
�������,��/��/��	��4�
�
;�����	��������)������9��������-/���������)	/	)��
��������	����*�/����������	�����������/����0/	�	*�	/��
248�1� )��)������� �3��� ������ ���� +���� �/��+����)� �)��	����� ��	�� ������ ,	�� E	� ��*	��3�� ������	��
������/	)����:����+�����������)�+/	��������)�����������/��������������	�����	�����������������*��,������
���	��������	����-/���������������������)����������//����/�����?)�	�+�>������	��*��,�����4�4�	���+/��3�+����
��� ���� �	���� ���������� ��� �-�����*� )������� 	��� ������� 	��� ���� �����3��� ��:����+����� ��� �-�����*�
)�++��+�����0,��)����)����������	�������	��������/	)��	����������,��))�/�����
���������9����
�14��!�
/�����3�� ������	�� ������/	)�� ��:����+���� ���
� �+��*��� ��� ���� ���*��.���+� /������ ��� ����4� ���3�����
�-/���������*��,�������)	����/����)����
��-/���	�����)������)�+/���������� ���������/���� ����)	���
��	��0��� ��*������������)������1������	�������/���������	����������	�������)�������0	��	)���,���*������
����	//��)	��>�����	���	�����+���14��;��	�����	�����,�����������������/��/��������	���������/	)��)	�����
��//������ �
� ������� *��,��� ��� )����+��� �/�����*� ��� ���� ������ ��� +����+� ���+�� @��*�+����� 	�� ���
,��)���-�����*��������	���)����������������3����������/��/�����������/	)��,����������3���������+����	�
��
�)�������	����4�
�
;�� ����� )	���� ���� 	//��)	���� )������� ��	�� ������ ,���� ��� +����� �+/	)��� ��� #�������	�� 	��� ������
���	����������,��)������4�������	�����+����	������**���������*��	������+/	)������,���������������
�����3�����������-�����*����	����������������������	���/	���	���	����������	��6��)������������	����	������
�����	���� ��	�� E�����	���	)��� ����I�L� �4�4�����
�*����� ���	������,����� ����� �����	,�+�)����� ������ ��	���
���+�����������
�*��������	�����4� �'�,�3����*�3��� ��	�� ����)�+/����������� �������������	����	�����,�
��)��������*����)	��� ��/������	������
� ?��*��������>� ���	������ ��� ���)���������� ��	�� ����� ����3����	���4� ;��
	���������������������)���������+�����������	������6��)������������	����	���.�	/	������+�#AP����/��)	����
�-�����*� /��3������ 	�� ������ .� 	��� ���� ��)	����� 	�� ���� ������ �����	�
� ��� ���� 	//��)	��>�� �,�� /��+	�
�
)	�)�+����	��	����**�������	�����������
���	�����3����������	�����3����	���4�
�
#
� )����	��� ��� ��� )���������� ��	�� ������ 	�����+���� ��� �+/	)��� ���#�������	�� ��� ������ ��	���4� � ���
	�����+���� ��� )�+��	��3�� �+/	)�� 0������ ��5=�� ����)
� ���<1� ,���� ���� ����� ��� ���� ���	��� /	��� ���
#�������	��	����	//�	���������,�*�3��������3���	/��������)	�)�+�����	�����)��	���*��3���	/����,����
���� ���)�������� �������	���/	���	���#�������	��0�����*�� ���� ��)��	���*���/������	�������� ��,��)������
�/��	����� ���)������ 	��3�14� � '�,�3���� ������ ��*����� ��� ����)	��� ��	�� ���� )�+��	��3�� �+/	)�� ,����
�-�����*� )�++��+����� ��� ��
� ��,�� )������ ������� ,����� 	+����� ��� 	� ��	��� ��3������� ��� .<4((N� ���
'����������	�����.��4�N���� �-���.84�2N����$	����A�5/��)����.84�8N��������������.<4<=N����!�*���

Page 17



�-��	�	���.24�2N����H�$	--4�����������������	����	���**������.84<�N��+/	)�����!��	������/������	��
�+/	)�����������
�)�+/	������	�)��������������	�+	��������)��)����0 �-��'�+����������������/������	��
�))�/���������������,�������/	)��	�������14�������������	�
��������������
�	�)�����������)������	3��	�
��*����)	���
� 	�3����� ����)�� ��� ���� 3��	���
� 	��� 3�	�����
� ��� #�������	�� �,�� ������� 	��� ��� ��)	��
)����+���)���)��/���������	�*��	���:�	���
��������)�+/	���������	��������� ���������,��)�����4��������
���� 	//��)	��� )�������� ��	�� ������ /��/��	�� )�+/������ ���
� 	� �+	��� /��/������� ��� ���� )�+��	��3��
�+/	)���� ������5=�/�	)��)��*�����0/	�	*�	/��<4(�1���������	��,�����	�)������ ����-/�����)��*��	����*�
��3����������������*����3�������3	)	�)
�	�����)�����*������	�����3���+��������3���������	�����3�������)	��
�	3����*����)	���	�3������+/	)��4�
�
!�")�*��	�����
���	��	'����������	���'	
�	���	'�����
��������	��������	
���������������	������
����	�����������
�
��	����*� 	//��)	������ ���� +	��� ��,�� )������ ����� ��	�� 	��� ���� ��� 	�� �-�����*� )������ 	��� ���� ���
	))���	�)��,����	���/�����	�����3���/+����/�	��������������������/�	����*�/��+�������,����D�
	1�����	//��)	����	��������+�����	����)�+/��	�)��,������:�����	��	//��	)�J����
�1������� ���)��	���3����)�������*����)	���	�3������+/	)��������+�����	�
�������������+/	)��������������
����4�� 	��� ��4��� �	���*� 	))����� ��� �����
� )�+��	��3�� ����)�� ��� ��)���� /��+��������� ��3���/+�����
������)������)�����	���)�+/��������3���/+����4�
�
;���������������)������������	������	//��)	�������������������������)	��������/��/�����������������	���
�����	������������,���������/��+��������3��	���
�	���3�	�����
�����-�����*���,��)�������	�����*����	�����
,����������#����*�4��
�
�	�����!�"+�*�����
���������������� ��������	���'	
�!�	�	��������	�����(��
�
���	//��)	�������)	������	������)�������/��/��	���	����������������	)����	���������)����*��	������������
�-�����*������� ����+	� ��� ����)�� ���� )����� 	��� )��	��� 	�+���� )�+/�����3�� �/��	����� �����,��*� ����
�/����*����������)���+	��	������������	���� �,�#��*�����	�����3��/�������4�
�
���	//��)	���	����)����������	�� ������,���*��	)����
��	���������)	��
�����**����������3�	����	���������
�	3�� ����� 	� ��+���� ��� ��	���������9�/��	����� ��� ��)���� 
�	��4� � ��
� ��**���� ��	�� ������ ��� ���
/���/�)���������)����������	������� ?���#�,�>�����*�	�������+	�������)��������/��	������)���+�)	��
�
3�	������3������	����������������	���	���4� �5����	���	�������	������3�)��)�	�*��	���	����	3��	���	�
�
����� 	))����4� � ;�� ��� 	���� ����)	���� ��	�� +	������*� �	�� ���� *����	���� ��������� ��� �������
��*� 	� ��,�
������������������������������,��)�����4�
�
!� /�����3�� 	��� )������)��3�� 	//��	)�� ������� ��� �	���� ��,	���� /��/��	��� ��	�� ��)���� ����	��	����
�)���+�)�*��,������������+���������)
�����4�4������������@�)�����	���+��������������������)
�����4��
���	���*������������)�����)��+	���)�	�*���	))���������
��
�)���)�������	��/���������*���	��������+/	)�����
��*����	����J���/��3���	��	��	����+/��
+���4�
�
'������������
�������
�����(�)�����
�
��� 	//��)	��� ����)	���� ��	�� ���� ����
� *����� ������/	)�� ,����� +	��� ���� ��� 	�� �-�����*� �������*�
����)��*� ��������� ����	�������	��+	����	���	�����,����������+����� ��� ���� �)��+��,�����	)���3�� 	�
+���+�+�#���!$��	���*����3��
�*����	���,���������)��	���	���*�������������������*��������)	��������
����/��������4�
�
*������ ������
�
;�� ���	))�/������	����������	))���������
������)
)���	������,	������)����+����+�������	��
����������	��
	��	4� � ;�� )��������,�3�������)��������� ��	��#�������	���,���������	�������������*�������,���� ����
����	����	��,	
�)����)������	��� ���	�+����	))�������� ��)	����4� �$����3���� ����/��/�����
� ���� �������
���/���
�)����+�����������#�,��)����������+��������������,	�����)��������	3������)�������)����	����)	�����
�����������	��	�	�������)	��������������������	��	��	4�
�
#��������'����������(�+�����	���������
�
��� 	//��)	��� �	�� ����)	���� ���� ����+	� �	�� ���� +	�
� �)������ ���� ���� ��3��� ��� ��+	��� ���+� ����

Page 18



)	�)�+����	����	���-/�������	�3��,� ��	�� ���� ���	������� ?���#�,�>�	�����	�������+	�������)�������
�����)���+�)	��
�3�	�����3������	����������������	���	���4��;�����	��������)	������	��+	������*��	������
*����	�����������������������
��*�	���,�������������������������������,��)�����4�����)�������/��/��	���
	��� ��������� ��� �	)����	��� ���� ��)����*��	����� ��� ���� �-�����*� ������ ����+	� ��� )��	��� 	� +����
)�+/�����3���/��	����4�
�
���	//��)	���	���� ����)	������	��2�8��+�������,�����
�*������������/	)��)�����)��	������,�����B�
	��� �<(� @���4� � ����� ����� ����+	��� ��**����� ��� ��,� ����� ��+�� @���� )����� ��� )��	���4� � ;�� ���
	)���,���*����
�����	//��)	�����	�������	������@����)����������*���������,���	������	����)�	�+�����	��
�����-�����*��=�@����	�����#�,��,�����������������������,	��+�3������������������	��	��	4�
�
���	//��)	���)�	�+����	�����	//��3	���������*�	������������������,��)������,����	�+����)���	���
�)�����
0�����*�����/��)�/��	���	)��������%551�,����	������/�	����*����*�	��������������*��
�/���	������	������
��,��,�����	3��	�����	��	��������������#��+�����*�4��!����	���.��������	//��)	����3��,�.�	��������=�
�-�����*�@�������������,���/��	������	���*�,���������	)�����������/��3�������������)�++����
����*������,����
�������������+	�����������,�@����,��)����������3���/+�����������������)	������3���	����������	�)�	��
�����/�����*��������������)���+	��/��	����4�
�
�������+	����������@����)	�����3���������
�����*������:�	�����������/��������9���	���,	����������������
	����(�0��1��������?�+/��
+����"���������&����>�0'�!��������������������/�1�,��)��)	�����3��,���
	�D����/D99,,,4��+��	��)�++�������4)�4��9�����9���	���9�����9�+/��
.���4/��4��#
�,	
����)����	����
)	�)��	�������	�������+������	+���	������**�������	��2�8��+��+�*�������3��D�
�

�	1� (���@�������+�!�����	�����������������*��������J�
�1� B=�@�������+�"��	+���+����	���������	��+����)������J����
)1� 28��@�������+�#������)������	����������/	��4��

�
 �3�����������������+���������,�@��������+	�����
�����	//��)	����������������	����,������+��)	������
	�� ���� )	�)��	������ 	��� �	���� ��� 	� �	����	�� *����� 	��� ��,� ���� ������ ���� ���� /��/����� ���	���
������/	)���	3�����������)�����+��4�����	//��)	�������)	������	��/������	����������)��	�� �-��'�+���
'���
)�	���	���#'5�'�+��,������	3����	����*���:����+�������+��	�����	���*������������	������,����	��
"�5����5�5�	��� �����
� ����+/��
� �������	��4� �������/������	�������� ��)����������H��)�������5��	���
'	�3�
�4����*�����/��3������
�����	//��)	������,���	����+�������������
�*��������������)	����	��������
�	3����,���	����*���3���4�������-	+/����	�/�����*����	��=��+/��
�����#�����������#�����	��	����	�����
(���	���	����������'�+���+/��
���/��/��4�
�
;��)��������)�����������	���������)���������	�����3���/+�����������+	*�������/��/�����,������	3��	��
	�3������+/	)�������3���+����	�����*����	��������#�������	���,���������	����������������*�	��	4�
��� ��� ��/���� 	��� �3����)�� ���� ���� �����)�+��*� �"�� ����)	���� ��	�� ������ ��� )�������
� 	� ��*	��3��
������/	)�� ��:����+���� ���� )�+/	������ ���	����*� ,������ ���� #����*�� 	��� ���� 3	)	�)
� �	��� ���
#�������	�� �,�� ������� ��)������ 	�� ��N� ��� $	
� ���B� ,	�� ��*���� ��	�� ���� %H� 	3��	*�4� � ���
/�����������������	//�	������+/��3��*�	���3����)����
�������)����)����������6�'�*���4�
�
$�+�����,�������	,	����������+�-���������*����	������)��+��	��'����5�������,��)��,	��	//��3����
�
������	����*���++���������(�6	��	�
������0!��9��9����B�������14����������������������	��*�	�������
��������#�������	��	��	����.��*���	��)������	���	������+	������//��*�)��������������	�4��!//��3	�����
2�8��+

�
� ��� ��,� ����
� *����� ������ �/	)�� 	�� ������ )����� �����+���� ���� ����)��>�� 	��� ��>�� /	�������

	���+/����������3�����*����)	�����*�����)��������*����	��������������,�����+/��3�������	*������������,��
)�����������*��	��)��+����	���	������/������	�����)��	���22��@�����	))�����*��������'�!�*��������������
�����������+������/��3���	��	���������#����*�4��!�
�����������
�����������#�������	��)�����	�����	3��
	��	�3������+/	)������+/��
+���4�
�
�55� ����)���� �"���� ����� 	��� ����� +	��� ��� )��	�� ��	�� ��	�� /�	��� 	��� ���	��*���� ������� ��)���
��3���/+�����������������	��	����#�������	��,��������������	����*���������������*����	������������3���
���	�����	���	�)��	�����)�	�� ��)�������,����)�++����
� �	)������������3�)���	����+/��
+���4� ����� ���
��//������ �
� %"�� ����)
� %� ��� ,��)�� ������ ��� ������� ��*��)����� ������� ��� ������)�� �	��� ���
�������*��	�������*�����������4�
�
;�� ���	��� ��3���/+���� )��������� ��� ��)�+�� ���	�������� ��� ���� ��� )������ ��)	������� ��� ,����� ��)�+��

Page 19



��)��	���*�
������)���������)������*����	��������+������/��3���/	�����������#����*�4�
�
5
#����	��� ���������	��� ����������&	)��
�
������	�����	3������)	������	�����#�,�����	���))�����������������,��)��/��3�����)�	)���*����
������	����	����	��	����	����	��	���*��	��)����+����	������+���	*�����	+��0
�����	���������1��
���	�����/�������	����/�)�	��������*���/���	�������/���)����)�����*���������	��M�����;�)�������
���*�	++��	���,�����,���������	
����������������	��	���������)	�����	����������	����3�����,��)��	��	�*��
)�++��)�	�����	������������,��������/��/	�������/	
4�
�
 	����	����	����*�����)
�&���	�)����&�<��/	�	*�	/�����+	�������)��	����	��	��/�����	�����)��	����	��
�������*���)��������������������������������	��	�����+����)��	��
����,�����������/���������:����+����4��
��������
����������)�������������	3��	�)�+/�����	��������/����)�	���/��3	�����)��	����	���	)��������	���
���������+	�����/��3���������	������)	������	��	���+	�������������,���	)����
��������-��������������
)�+/�����3���/����	�����)��	����	��/��/����4��������������������5�	��+���������++����
�;�3��3�+����
�����������3���/+��������������������	)����
��	�����+�������
�����	//��)	��������)	������	��2=�����������
,����������/������,����	*	�����������,��)��������,��)����**�������	��	�
�����/�������	�����+����
,���������������
������+�����	���,����/��	����//������������/��/��	��	����:�������������
���&�<4�
�
��&�<��/	�	*�	/���(���	�����	�����	��3��������������	)��������������)���������4��'�,�3����	�
���,�
�	)����
�����������	��	))�����������)�������	�����,�������	�������-����*��	)����
�	���������)	����	����*�
!�������
�	����-/�)�������+	����������	�)������������/�	����*�����*	��������������������-)�	�*��
�	����/�	)�4��
�
��	����*�����)�����	3�����*���������	���	+���+������������	
�����������/��/��������	���������/	)��	��
������������*��	���+����������)��������,��������	//��)	����,��)��,������	3���	)����	���������������������
/�����,���*����	�+�����������+�,������������������	��	��������/	��4��'�,�3���������������������#�,��
,������������������	��	�,	����@�)�����
�����	//��)	����������*����������3�	�����
4��
�
����/��	��������������������,��)�������	�������:�����
����+������	�/�	����*�	//��)	��������)�	�*��
����������� 	�� ��������	�� ����� 	�� ��#	�����	�����	���,��)�� ��� )����	�
� ��������*�	����� ���%"��	��	�
���+	���
�;�������	��!��	�	�������	��	))��������	�������-�����*�����/�����,���	)����
4�������	��������/	)��
�����(��+

�
��������������*�)��������)	/	�������	))�++��	���*�(��@����������������*����	���������
�0%���

��	���#�1� ��� �(�� @���� ��� ����� 	�� ����)�� 0%�����	��� #�1� 	))�����*� ��� ����'�!��+/��
+���� ������
�
*���������4� � ���� 	��	� ��� 	���� ����������� �
� ����  ����� ����� ��*���	�� "�3���/+���� !*��)
� 	�� 	�
5��	��*�)� ��*���	�� 5���4� � �55� ����)
� ��� ����)	���� ��	�� ������ ���� ��*���	��
� ��*����)	��� �)���+�)�
��3���/+�����������������������������3���/+������	��)��������	))�++��	��������,�����	������
�
����������������3���/���/��)�+�	�4��
�
!�����*��������,�������)������������/	�	���
������)����:���)������	//��3��*��������	�������)������������
��������-�����*����������,���	)����
�����*����/�	)���	����������������������������������)�	�	)������������
/	��� ��� ����/	��4� ������	������������	�����	��3�� ��/�	)�+���� ���������/��+����� �����������,������ ����
���������	���	������������	������	))�++��	�������#�,��	��������	������3����)�����,����������������
�
������	��������������	������������//�
�����+/��
+�����	���,����������#����*�4���55�����)
��������)	����
��	�� ���� ����� ��� #	�����	��� ��� ������� ���� ��� ����� ���� ��3���/+���� ��	�� )����� ��� 	))�++��	����
����,����� 	��� ���� ����)��>�� �����������/����� ���� ���� ������� ����� 5��	��*
� ��� ��� ������� ���� ����� ���
��������	��/��+���������������)��	������4��
�
�.����5�3�05���3�.��
5�/	�	���������	�)����������	//�
�������������	�)���	��������������	��/��/�������,�������	���)�����
�����
/��/�������3���/+���4�
�
1561��9���445��5!�'5���5�3��
���"���)���������)���)	��5��3�)���.��	���)�$	�	*�+����"�3�������	�������@�)������������/��/�����
�)��+�����@�)�����)����������������*�,	
��+/��3�+����+�	��������)�����*�	�/������)������*����
���������	����+/��3���)������*��	)������������	�����)����	��	������@��)�����,���� �,�����������	��
����/�������	���	���)
)�������	���*��*	����)
)��,	
9����,	
�	))��������������	��9��������/	�����)�����*�
,������*������-�����*�/�������	��	))�������+� �,�����������	�����(�+�������,������*���������-�����*�
����,	
��������,������������������������	�����,��������/�������	��	))����	����������������
�����	�
��������,����������	�������	)�����(�+���������/��3������*��*	����)
)��,	
9����,	
��	�

Page 20



/�������	��9+������
��+/	�������������������+����������	��0	�@	)�������#����1�����������	���
����	)�0	�@	)�������$�����)	��1��	��������	3���/�	��	���	�5�)���������!*���+���������)�����	�
)�++�������+����Q2��������/��3����	//��/��	�������)�������*���*��������)����	���)�������	��������������
���	��9��������/	���3�	�����	�����	��3��	))�������+�5�	���+���	��3�	� �,�����������	�9������	���	���
��������������	�4�
�
.385�3!.3��'��7���53�&5'5�9�5��7.��
���/��/��	��)������	3��	��	�3���������)���������	��	������*����	��������#�������	�4��
�
1.�'�1�5��7.��
�����������	��/����	�����)��	����	���	)����
�)������	3��	������)�4����/��/��	��)�����	�����	3��	��
������)���+/	)�������*����������)�������*����	�����	����+/��
+������������������+������/��3���/	����
�������#����*�4�
�
��3�'7�5�3���
���/��/�������3���/+����,�������/�	)��	�����������,��)������	���������,����	����	)���������	3������
/��/�����
����	�3�����
�	���)������3��	���
�	���3�	�����
�����-�����*���,��)�������	�����*����	�����,������
����#����*���,��)�����)����	�
�����	����	�����*���	��	�����)	��/�	����*�/���)
4�
�
�
��	

������
0�����	���

�������
�

�
��	

���������	����
�
�4� �����)	����	����*�!�������
�)�����������	������/��/��	��,������	3��	���*����)	���	�3�����

����)���������3��	���
�	���3�	�����
����#�������	���,���������	�����*����	������������
����������*�	��	4�����	//��)	����	��������+�����	������	������������������	����������������
���	�+����)����	�������	��������+/	)������-�����*�)�������)	���������
��	���������	3��*�
��*	����������)�������������2�������	������<���� 	����	����	����*�����)
�5�	��+����
��5=�E��	����*�����5���	��	�����)���+�)�&��,��I�0�8�"�)�+�������814�����
��3���/+����,�����������������)�����)��,���������������������� 	����	����	����*�����)
�
5�	��+������5�=�E��	����*�����5���	��	�����)���+�)�&��,��I������)
����<J��������*���	��
5/	��	��5��	��*
��������� ���������������)���D��2�E���	���"�3���/+���IJ��"���E5/	��	��
����������I������E��3��/�������
���*��������������I�	��������E�����*���	���������	���
;�����!��	�������3��/�������
���*���I�	�����������	��%���	�
�"�3���/+������	������)���D�
5'8�E�������	�������������������A���*���������������	���"�3���/+���I�	���%� ��E&����	��
����)�/����	���%��	����*����	����4�

�
�4� ���/��/�������3���/+����,���������������������������	�����������,���/����	���

��)��	����	���	)����
�,��������������*�/��3���������+	�������	�����	����	�����	��3���	)����
����
)�+/	�	����:�	���
�	���	))���������
4�� ���3����)�����	3	��	�������)��	��
�����)	�������
���������,���*��	)����
�������/���������:����+����4�����/��/��	���������������)����	�
����
 	����	����	����*�����)
�&���	�)����&�<�0/	�	*�	/������	����(����/	���)��	�14���

�
�
4��� ���3	�����	���	

�������
�
�
'�����	

�����&%��� ����,�*��������-�*��
./#��%�0��������������������*�����*����
�

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ��!��"���#��$�
��

%��&�����������
����
����
�

�
'	����	��� �������������������������������������� !�"�#���$��%�&��

�'��
��	"	����� %�	�����(�����(��)��((����	��	����*���*	((�(	����*����*�������+��	�

�
)�	���)�,�(�*�����	��	�(���*����-�����.�������(��)���
���/�
�""�������� ����'*+�
�������� �����*����0$�������
�
�����������

�
(���	)���	"$��������������#����������������������������*�$������+,�-�

Agenda Item 5

Page 23



�
.�*��	"
������������	����	������"	��������
%�	�*	��1����
�)���
)��*�$�.����)��*�2�*��
�
�
���������/���	�$��
�$34554�6758�9�����*�����(�������)��	*�+�������9������.�+��54�&455�
�
��

��$�����"���������	��������	��������	�������*����
�
�����2�#�!�#2�
�	.�������	�+�*��*���%��������:��+	��������������*
�(���������	*�����������*�(��	*�����;�������*�*��
	+<�������������*���/������*����*����;	��	����+����	
�+/��*�*���*�)���(�;��*����*���������*������<��*�����
�	.������������.�+/�
�
%�#2='�!�#2�
$����*����(�'	;�����	�+�	���*�)	�	��)��*�>�����*����%��*����$�.�����?�9������<��*�����
�
$����*����(�������	��2��.�����>�	((���,��	�����*	*����$�.�����?�9������<��*�������<��*�*�����+�*������
�
.�����	�0���	

������
�
1���2�3��131�'�����'�22425���  4��11�
���	�����	*�������	�+��	�*����(��)�*���$�.����)��*���	��	�+�	������������@����+�*����������+���+�
�
�*�����	������%�))�**�����+���*���%������0��	+��*�+�2���)���(�$����	*����(���$�*��)������
��	������������	*����/�
�
42��.6��4�2�
����������+�+�.����)��*����(���*�����	�����(������(�*����((����	��	��;�*����*����-��*������+��*��	��
���*�*���*	((�(	����*����*�	*������+���	��
)�	���)�	�+�(�*�����	��	�(���*����-�����.�������(��)���
���/��
�
�42�4�'1��3�.171'�� 12��
�����*�����	����	*�+����*���=��*	�
�$�.����)��*���	��������	����	��	��	���)���
)��*�
$�.����)��*�2�*��	�+�������<��*�*��������	����7�A'	�+�(���:����	���)���
)��*�=��B�;��������
�
)	C������.������(������������+�.����)��*�;�*����=���%�	����� ��� ��	�+� D/�����(����*���
�������+��������	�+��	�*����(��)�����	�0��=��*	�
�$�.����)��*���	��>=$�?�	�+��	�������	+.��*���+�
	������/��
�
�4�1��2.��6�62.425��
�����*���(�*���+�.����)��*����	��	����*;���*���
���+��*��	�����*����	*�+���������*����	�(/������	���
	���)�����(��*������+��*��	�����*���������+����*�����*����	���;�*���*���;���	���	�C����	�+��	�+��	����/��
�
��������	��	��������
�	�+�*�	������	�C����	��	����	*�+�*��*������*���(�*�����*��	�+������*��$��C�*��*���
���*�/���
�
��'4�8���2�19��
���	��	��	��	���	+
������+�.�����+�;�*��)�+������+��*��	�����*��	�+�	���)�����(������������;�����
�����	*�+��	.�������	*�+�	���)�����(�<�����	.������)����*	������+����	����+	����;�*��*���
��<��*�.����(�=$��������	����7��;�����)	C������.������(���+�.����)��*�=���%�	����� ��9�
 ��������� ��9�:����	��!�+��*�
�	�+� D�9�2*��	���	�+�+��*����*��������<��*�*�������	�����*���	����	*����
*��+�������	)���*
��*�	((���	�+���.����)��*	��)	**������=$���������������,�8/�
��
���)	��������(�����+����;���+������*	���+�(����*��	���	�+�+��*����*����	�+�*����������+��*	((�
(	����*����;����������	*�+����	��)	������*����	*�*�����	���(�*�������+�����������+��
������+��((�����	�+�	�
;4�/������;�������	������*������	��)��*�;�*����*��������+�(������(�*������*�	��*�����;������;����	�
��	������(	����*
�	�+�(����;����*�����)���*��+���(�*����-��*����(��*����*��(�*����((����/�
�
��*����*���	�����	�*����	�������*	*�)��*���*����)	+�����	��*�	*�*����������+�+�.����)��*������*��+�+�
(���*�������������(�*����)���
�����(�*����������+�����)���
)��*�+�.����)��*��	�C���+���*������*����

Page 24



�(�*����	�+���+��(�*���=��*��������*���	�C�	�+����������;	
�(��������	������������/��
�
��*�����������	*����(	����*����	������*�+�	��)	���*�;�����*����������#	*���	����	�����������
���2&�
A��	������(���2��*	��	���������)���$�.����)��*B��	�����	�
������	�����*����<��*�*��*������)	��
��@���*�	��	�+��)�	�*�*��*����+��������
��%�&/��!��;������	���'��	����	��������*����*����	���
�-���*�+�*��	���
����+�*�������+���*���*��)���(������
��%�5�*��������������)	�����������
�	�����	�
�
*��*���)	���+�.����)��*/��
�
�����*�*��������������.���������=$�������
���7���*���������+���+�*�	*�*���������	��;���+���*�
��+��)����*�����*��+�+����������(�*����-��*�����)���
)��*�+�.����)��*���*������*������+��*��	�������
�������+����*�����*��	���*�;���+���������+�	�
�*��*����-��*������+��*��	�������((������	��	�����	�
�(	����*
�
(����)���
�����(�*�����+��*��	��	��	/�����������	��;���+��*���;������)��
�;�*��*�����@����)��*���(�
=$���������������	�+���8/�
�
2����+�)�)��������)��+�+�*��	����.��*���	�����	*����	���)�����(����+�*����������+����	�����+�*��
�������*���(	����*������)	���	.	��	����(����)���
�����(������������;�*����*���	��	�	�+�	�����	�
�*��*���
)	�����+��*��	�������(�*�����*�/����
�
���1��2�1��2.�� 124�8�4��61���
�����;����������	+.������)�	�*�������	)���*
�	��*������
��-*���	��	�*��	*����;�������*��������*�����(�	�
+�������*�����+�����.	*�����(�*�������+����*�����.�+��	�(�������	��/���
�
�1����4�2�.4���2�1��
2��	�	*����+��*	�����+����*�	���
����*�������*	�����	���������+��*�	��������*����;�������	((��*�+��
�*���
�������+�+�.����)��*/�
�
/45/��8���334��4 �'4���4�2��
�����	����������;	
�!)����	*��������	*����*��*����������	��	��*���������	�����(���*�������������(�
�-��*�����)���
���/��
�
1274�2 12��'��6���42�%4'4�8�4��61��
�����	��������.����)��*	�42��*	��	����*
�����������	*����*��*�����������	��/��
�
/1�'�/�4��61��
���������	�������+�(	����*	*���)���
�����	�*��	�+�;���9������*������������	���-������/�
�
��2�'6�4�2�
!*���������+���+�*�	*�*����������+�+�.����)��*�;�������.�+��	�.	��	�����*	((�(	����*
�;��������+��)�+�
�����+�	�
�*��*����-��*������+��*��	������	�+����*����(����	����*	�������<��*�*�����+�*����/����
�
��

��$�	��.�����	���
�	.�������	�+��*��*�����+�.�+�	��)���*���(�*����	�����	*����*���+��������*����	�*���	���������)�������
�	�������*	C����	.�������	�+��*��*�������.	�*����������	�+�������	������*�������	��=��*	�
�
$�.����)��*���	��>�+��*�+������	�
�����?�	�+�	�������.	�*�)	*���	�������+��	*����������+����
�	*���	��	�+�������	�������
�	+.���/�!����	������*����+��������*���'��	����	��������*����*
��	��
�����+���+�*���(����;���E9�
�
!*���������+���+�*�	*�*����������+�+�.����)��*�;�������.�+��	�.	��	�����*	((�(	����*
�;��������+��)�+�
�����+�	�
�*��*����-��*������+��*��	������	�+����*����(����	����*	�������<��*�*�����+�*����/����
�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��""�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�/� ��� +�.����)��*� �����
� ���)�**�+� ��	��� ��� ��))����+� ��(���� *��� �-���	*���� �(� *�����


�	���(��)�*���+	*���(�*�������)������/�
�
������������)��
�;�*��2��*����5��>	��	)��+�+?��(�*����;��	�+�%���*�
���	��������*�

Page 25



�55�/�
�
�/� ����
)�	���)�	�+��*�+��������*���*����;�*��*�����	�����	*�+�(	����*����>��	���������)��

�*�/?������
�	����.�+���	������
���������(��������
��)���
�����(�*����������������
���	*�+���������*����	�(������*�����	�(�	�+��;�����	�(�����
���+�.�+�	����)���
�+��
�
����'*+/�����(	����*���������
�	����.�+���	�����*���������(��������
�)�)������(�*���
�����	��������/�
�
��������!��*�����*����*��(�*�����	�	�*����(�*���	��	��	.�������	�+�*�������
���D��(����
����	��=��*	�
�$�.����)��*���	���

�
7/� ���	+)����*�	*����(�*�����*����	���)	��*	���	�����*��+	*�������*����(�*����	)����(�	����������

������*���(	����*����	�+�	++��������(�*��������	*�+���	����(�;��C/���������*�����	������)	+��
	.	��	����	*�	�����	���	����*�)���(���������*�����
��((������(�*���'��	����	��������*����*
/�
�
��������!��*�����*����*��(�*�����	�	�*����(�*���	��	��	.�������	�+�*�������
���D��(����
����	��=��*	�
�$�.����)��*���	���

�
&/� =����(�*���(	����*���������
�	����.�+���	������)	���*�
���	����(�*���	�����	*�+����������

���)�������	����*��������+�(����)���
)��*���������/��
�
��������!��*�����*����*��(�*�����	�	�*����(�*���	��	��	.�������	�+�*�������
���D��(����
����	��=��*	�
�$�.����)��*���	���

�
6/� ����
)�	��	�	�+�(����;����*��	��	�	*������+�(�������.���*���*����;�*��*���	�����	*�+�

��	������(	����*����	�+�*����*�+���	*�(���*�(�������.���>	�����;�����$�	;����#�/���+	*�+�
�����*�����?���	���������+�(�������*�������������*����*�	��*��������;�����*���	����.�+�
��	��>�����+����	�
��*������������;�*����%�	���$���(�*�������+����*��*����;��,�%���*�
�
��	������>=���%�	����?���+����5D8�>�����+����	)��+)��*��	*����6�������,�����?����	�
�
�����@���*���+�������*	*�*��
����.��������.�C���������9��	�*����*�	*���+��/�
�
������E�!����+���*�����*��*�*�����	�	�*����(�*���	��	�	�+��*���	�+�����	����	*�����	.����
���	�+�*�������
���D��(�*���	+��*�+�����	��=��*	�
�$�.����)��*���	�/�

�
�/� ����*	((�(	����*���������
�	����.�+�	�+����;��	*������+�(�������.���	��	��
)�	�+�(����

;����*��	��	�>*���*����;�*��	�����	*�+���	������(	����*���?���	���������	*�+�;�*����*���
����+����	�����;�����*���	����.�+���	��>$�	;����#�/�������*�����?�	�+���	�����*��-���+�
��&��@�	���)�*�������	��	�>)�	����+���*���	��
?�	�+�*����*�+���	*�(���*�(�������.�����	���	����
������	*�+�;�*����*�������+����	�����;�����*���	����.�+���	��>$�	;����#�/��+	*�+������*�
����?�	�+���	�����*��-���+�8���@�	���)�*�������	��	�>)�	����+���*���	��
?/�
�
������E�!����+���*�����*��*�*�����	�	�*����(�*���	��	�	�+��*���	�+�����	����	*�����	.����
���	�+�*�������
���D��(�*���	+��*�+�����	��=��*	�
�$�.����)��*���	�/�

�
�
3�������2	�����	���	

�������
�
�
'�����	

�����%$��� -�������������:+�;��
1<"��$�.���������������������+���������

Page 26



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!��"�������
��
��

�����	��
�

�
#	����	��� ��	����	��������������������������� !"�"����#���$��
��	$	����� %���&'('&���)'��'�����'�����*��	�'����� �+���'���,��-�'�*.�&'���

/�&'0'*	�'�������0�����	�&��'&���.�(	�'�����*������*�'����0�	���1�
	**�����	/��	�&���!�/	*2'���

�$$�������� 3%��"4��
�������� ��"�5������
�%��(�
����6������.�	����
�
�����������

�
%���	&���	$'��� ����������(������� ��������������������)�'������*��+�
�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 27



,�)��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
5�'/	�'.
����'&���'	.����	�
��	&'�'��	.�%�����	���������
�
���������-���	�'��
�2����'�������.�(	����.	��'���2'����
�0����2'���'��+�
�
��

��'�����$���������	��������	��������	�������)����
�
�"5�"%" ���4� %�
�	('������	�&�����2������*'.7����'&	�*�����5��.'*'�
�0������.'*	�'������8����'0'*	�'����1������������
��'�2����'����������'��+����%'��� ��'*��1	��	.���&'��.	
�&+��2����1	��������9�*�'�����*�'(�&�0��/�
�2���**��'����0���5	�:2�������	&����9�*�'�������2��0�..�1'��������&�;��
�
�+� ������'	.�*�'/��'�����<��
�+� ��	00'*��2'�21	
�	�&��	�:'���*��*����<�	�&�
=+� ��'�����..��'��+�
�
����*'..���5	�.�����2�
���>�����&��2	���2��	��.'*	�'�������	:��������0�&�.��	�'���	�&�2�	�&���0����
5.	��'�����//'���������2�������&���0�2'�21	
�*��*����+�
�
!����
�'&���
*.'����	/�	'�����9�*������2��������	.�����2���	�'���2	���2����'�����*
*.���	�:'���
���('&�&++�
�
�� %�3���4� %�
�'��*�����0���*2�'*	.�%��('*���,��	00'*�!	�	��/���-�?� ����9�*�'���
�
�'��*�����0�3	1�����6�������!	�	��/����,"�('���/���	.���	.�2-�?� ����9�*�'���
�
,�����	�.���	

������
�
����'&��	�'����0��2'��	��.'*	�'���1	��&�0����&�0��/�5.	��'�����//'���������#�2�$	��	�
������0���	�
0��/	.���//'�����%'���@'�'������	:���.	*�+�
�
/���"�0��/0/�#�����#�""1"2���!!1��//�
����*'..���5	�.�����2�
���>�����&��2	���2��	��.'*	�'�������	:��������0�&�.��	�'���	�&�2�	�&���0����
5.	��'�����//'���������2�������&���0�2'�21	
�*��*����+�
�
1"��,3��1�"�
�2��	��.'*	�'���'���������&'('&���2���)'��'�����'�����*��	����� �+���'���'�*.�&'���/�&'0'*	�'�������0�����
	�&��'&���.�(	�'�����*������*�'����0�	���1�	**�����	/��	�&���!�/	*2'��+��2���)'��'��������0��2��
���/'����'��1'�2'���2����������.	����	�&��2���������&���'���1'..�	.������1'�2'���2���	/������*.	��+�
�
�1"�1�#/��0�,/4/#��!/"��
�2����'�*'�.���0�/'����	.���	�'����	�&��2�����&'('�'����0�	����	'.���'���1'�2'��	���	&'�'��	.�%�����	��
��������'��*���'&���&�������	**���	�.�����9�*�������.�(	�����.'*
���'&�.'���+�
�
�1�/��",��3�3",1"2��
�2���������
�'��	�.	�������	'.���'���.�*	��&�1'�2'���2����	&'�'��	.�%�����	����������0�5�������,�����2�
��	&-+�4��'��.�*	��&�	���2��*�������0�	���1��0�*�//��*'	.��������'����12'.����2����	������'&���'	.�
�������'��������'����2���'���	�&�����2����	&������2���'&�+�
�
��#1�5���"�/6��
�2���������
�'��1'�2'��	���	&'�'��	.�%�����	���������	�&��2���0����A'��	.7����'�	�
���(�.��/����5.	��
5�.'*
�%��;���'���'	�0�����(�.��/����'����	&'�'��	.�%�����	����������'����.�(	������������	.�+��2'��
��.'*
���	�����2	����������.	�����1'..�������/'���&����9�*�����*���	'��*�'���'	���*2�	���2��������	.�����
��&��/'�'����2��('�	.'�
����('	�'.'�
��0���2���*������������2	�/'���	/��'�'����0���	��
����'&����+�4��'��
*���'&���&��2	���2��������	.�*�/�.'���1'�2�	..���.�(	���*�'���'	���������1'�2'��5�.'*
�%��+�
�

Page 28



���������	������
�	����������������		���	������
����������������������������������5�.'*
�"��=�
�����/'�'������.'*	�'�����00�*�'���%2����6�%��('*���'��3�*	.���������6�@'..	����&�����)��*��3�*	.�
5.	��'������2��'�'��������0����	��.'*	�'����12'*2�0	'.���������*���)'��'���0	*'.'�'����2�1�(����	����'�'(��
���������*	������'(���0����2��*��(���'����0��2����&��'���&����'/���(��('	�'.'�
+� ��	&(������00�*���
	���	��'*'�	��&�12���	������&�	�	'�����2��'/�	*������&��'����	**���'�'.'�
���������	�'���	�&�
�/�.�
/������	00'*���&���5�.'*
��"���+;������/'�'���5.	��'������.'*	�'����0���"*���/'*�
��(�.��/����,"���+�-���
�
���/��"�/��",��!/"1�5�1��3/���
�2�����&'('�'����0��2���)'��'�����'��'�����1�����	�	�����'���	�����.':�.
����'/�	*������2��*2	�	*�����0�
�2��	��	�����2��('�	.'�
��0��2����	&'�'��	.�%�����	��������+��2���)'��'��������0��2�����/'����'��1'�2'��
�2����������.	���	�&�'��'��*���'&���&��2	���1���/	..�����������.	�����'���1��.&����*�/�	�'�.��1'�2�
�2���*	.���0��)'��'����2���'�����'���'���2��*�����++��
�2����1'..���.
����/'����	.���	�'��������2���.�(	�'����0��2����'.&'����12'*2�	���.':�.
����'/���(���2��
	���	�	�*���0�'�+��2'��'���2���0����*���'&���&�������	**���	�.�+�
�
4��'������*���'&���&��2	���2���������&���!�/	*2'���1'..�2	(��	�
�'/�	*������2���������&'���	��	+�
A2'.���'��/	
�����.��'����/��	&&�&�0���0	..���2'��'������*���'&���&�������	����	�'(������2����	&'�'��	.�
%�����	����������12'.����2�����'&���'	.��������'���	���	��'��'0'*	���&'��	�*��	1	
�����������	&(����.
�
2	�/�&��
��2'�+�
�
�(��	..���2���������&�	/��&/�����	���*���'&���&�������/'����	�&�1'..�����2	�/��2���(��	..�('�	.'�
��0�
�2����	&'�'��	.�%�����	���������������2��	/��'�'����0���	��
����'&���'	.��������'��+������*2��'��'��
*���'&���&����*�/�.
�1'�2�5�.'*
�%����0�A'��	.7����'�	�
���(�.��/����5.	���	�&�55%#;�5.	��'���0���
%���	'�	�.��"*���/'*����1�2+�
�
�/����1�"�,1���"�/��
%��	�	�'���&'��	�*���&������	��.
�'���2'��'���	�*���	�����2	�'�	�.�����/�1'�&�1��1'..����&'��*�.
�
	00�*��&��
��2���������&�&�(�.��/���+�
�
-12-��5���001��1!�#1���1�"��
�2���'��*�����0���*2�'*	.�%��('*���,��	00'*�!	�	��/�����'('�'��-�'���	�'�0'�&��2	���2����	������
��	**���	�.��2'�21	
�'/�.'*	�'������.	�'�������2'��������	.+��2����'��	����0�����*	���	�:�	(	'.	�.���	�&�
��?��������	�:'�����	��
��'�*.�&'���	�������	.�������('&��0���2����	�:'����	
��&'��*�.
�����'&���2��
���/'���+������*2��'��'��*���'&���&��2	���2����'��'���00'*'������	���������0�����2��	��.'*	�'������
2'�21	
�*��*����+�
�
/"41�"!/"��#��3���1"�71#1�5�1��3/��
�2����	������"�('���/���	.B%���	'�	�'.'�
�'��������.	�'�������2����������	.�+��
�
-/�#�-�1��3/��
�2����	������2�	.�2�'/�.'*	�'������.	�'�������2'��	��.'*	�'��+��
�
��"�#3�1�"�
�(��	..���2���������&�	/��&/�����	���*���'&���&�������/'����	�&�1'..�����2	�/��2���(��	..�('�	.'�
��0�
�2����	&'�'��	.�%�����	���������������2��	/��'�'����0���	��
����'&���'	.��������'��+������*2��'��'��
*���'&���&����*�/�.
�1'�2�5�.'*
�%����0�A'��	.7����'�	�
���(�.��/����5.	�+�
�
��

��'�	��,�����	���
�	('������	�&������2��'�&'('&�	.�/��'����0��2'��	��.'*	�'����2��&�*'�'��������	���5.	��'���5��/'��'���
2	��������	:���2	('������	�&������2����.�(	���5�.'*'���	�&�5�����	.��'���2��A'��	.���'�	�
�
��(�.��/����5.	��,�&����&������	�
�����-�	�&�	..���.�(	���/	���'	.�*���'&��	�'����'�*.�&'���
�	�'��	.�	�&����'��	.���.'*
�	&('*�+�4����	*2'����2'��&�*'�'����2��3�*	.�5.	��'������2��'�
�2	��
*���'&���&��2��0�..�1'��;?�
�
�2���������&�	/��&/�����	���*���'&���&�������/'����	�&�1'..�����2	�/��2���(��	..�('�	.'�
��0��2��
��	&'�'��	.�%�����	���������������2��	/��'�'����0���	��
����'&���'	.��������'��+������*2��'��'��
*���'&���&����*�/�.
�1'�2�5�.'*
�%����0�A'��	.7����'�	�
���(�.��/����5.	�+�
�
��	

������ ��$$�	)��

Page 29



,�����	��� �
�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�+� �2�� &�(�.��/���� 2����
� ���/'���&� �2	..� ��� *�//��*�&� ��0���� �2�� �)�'�	�'��� �0� �2����

�	���0��/��2��&	����0��2'�����/'��'��+�
�
���	�;����*�/�.
�1'�2�%�*�'������,	��	/��&�&-��0��2����1��	�&�������
�5.	��'����*��
����+�

�
�+� A'�2'���2����/���2���0��2��0'�����**��	�'����0��2����'���2����
����/'���&���2������.����

(�2'*�.	��	**����������������2���	&��2	..������'���	��&������	�&	�&�.�(�.��	�&����	'��&�
	����*2��2���	0���+�
�
���	���4���2��'����������0�2'�21	
��	0��
�

�
0��� ���"	�����	���	

�������
�
�
#�����	

�����7'��� �+������������+8����
/9$��'�,�������������������������������

Page 30



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��� ��!���"��#�
��

$�	
"	�	����
�

�
%	����	��� 	��������	���������	����
������������ �!"��

#��$#���!%������& '�
��	!	����� ()�����*�����	*��	��	���	+�,	����-��������������.�/�+�	�+���0�	��+�

,��1���,���	+�,	����	�+�1�*1�����/����������1��������������	�&�2��3���	�+�
�4����3����)�������������+��	�+���	������)�����*�����	*��	��	�	�+�
	�����	��+�,����5�

�!!�������� �6�����	��������(���0��7�+�
�������� $����������	����!��7�+�
�
�����������

�
&���	'���	!#��������������"�����������(����������������)�#������*+���

Agenda Item 7

Page 31



�
,�)��	!
������������	����	������!	��������
8��.	���
�9�+�����	�����	�
�
���������-���	�#��
�88:�&:�4��;�9���	��	���������,��0��0	����	�������00��/�+��2:��:���&�
�
��

��#�����!���������	��������	��������	�������)����
�
�(8�( (6"�"9�6 �
	/��*���*	�+�����1���������<��%��+	�������8�������
������00���	�����������������	������,������������
	+=�����*�0��0������5����������������,	��	����+��0�	
�+5�����1����.�����,�����*��1�����0���������=��������
1	/������������/�+5�
�
��6 !7"�"9�6 �
������������7	,����	�+�������$	�	*�.����>8�������������������/�����?��������=��������
�
������������"��1���	�� ��/�����>"�	�����-�"�	��0���	�������/�����?��������=���������
�
!����+�!����������������=����������
�
�	��1�	�+� 	���
�()�����/�����������	+/����	*	������1��+�/���0.���5��
�
,�����	�.���	

������
�
/���0�1��/1/�%�����%�00203�����2��//�
"1��0��0��	�����	�.	=���+�/���0.����,��1�	�������	��	��/������.��	�+�����1����������@����+�������
�����+���+��
��1��8�	����*���..��������+����1���������A��	+�0��+� �1�.���������*	���������
�����.����*�8�	����*��00���	�����5��
�
20��,4��2�0�
"1��0��0���+�+�/���0.������������1����.�/	������1���)�����*�����	*��	��	���	+�,	����	�+������	�+�
��0�	��.����,��1���,���	++��*�	�+�	�1�*1��������	�+�	���,��)������������1����+��	�+���	������1��
����	*��	��	����	���*�	�����	++�����	��*������������0	�������B;�.�5���
�
�20�2�%/��1�,/5/%���/0��
"1�������������	��+�,��1���	�8��.	���
�9�+�����	�����	�	�+�����1��������	���0�	�������0�����0������=�������
8����
�($;�����/���0.����,��1���8��.	���
�9�+�����	�����	��	�+�	�����1�8����
�($4���(�/����.���	��
�������	�����6�,�(.0��
.������/���0.����8����
�	�+�($����%����	���������	�����6�,�(.0��
.����
��/���0.���5�
�
�2�/��0,��4�40,203��
"1������+��*�������	��+�,��1���	�8��.	���
�9�+�����	�����	�	�+����.	+���0����	�0��+�.��	���
���,���/���
����+��*�,��1�	��	��������	��
����	��+���������,1��1��)���+�����	00��)�.	���
��5C.����1��*1�5�"1��
*����	���1	�	���������1������+��*����.	+���0����	����������������*	��+�0���1�+�������,��1�	��
��	���.��*��	�	+�5�"���1������������1����������	��,�������
����	������������������+��*�,��1�	�1	�+�
��	�+��*�	��	������	��0	����*5��
�
"1�������	��	�*��	��	�������������	��+�����1���	�������1��������1	�����������1���)�����*�����+��*����.��1��
	+=	�����$����
�(���	�
5��
�
"1����������	������+������������	+� ���1�	�+�����������+�+��
���1�����+�����	�����������1������1�	�+�
�	����	�������������+��*�	�+�,1	��	00�	��������	����.�������.	�����*	�+�������6���15��
�
��%2�6���0�/7��

8����
�($;�����/���0.����,��1���8��.	���
�9�+�����	�����	����	���D�

���1����1��8��.	���
�9�+�����	�����	����+��	��+�����1��8��0��	���$	0��0��0��	��������1�������,��*������
,�������0��.����+�����=�������8����
�($��	�+�8����
�($4D�
�

Page 32



>�?�������	����*�,��1�����	�����#���#�����#;�����1��"�,��	�+�������
�8�	����*�>!�����	����?���+���
�B;4E�	�+�
�
>��?�0��0��	��������1�������������������)������������)0	����������)�����*������������������+��*��1����
��/��/��*��1�������+����������	�������	����1	F	�+���������	����	��/���������������+�@�	����
����=�������
8����
�8�;5�

"1��0��0��	���������	���)�����������	���)�����*���+�����	������>#�?�����)���+��1���)�����*��	��������5���

"1��0��0���+��)��������,����������	��+�����1����	������1�������	,	
����.��������	+� ���1�����1��
 ���1�(	����������+	�
5��

9����������+���+��1	���1��0��0��	��,�����.0��/���1���/��	���	00�	�	��������1������+��*��
������	++��*��1��
�)�����*��	�	+��	�+������	���*��1���/��	���1��*1������1�����������1���)�����*�����	*��	��	�����1	���1����
���	�.����	���	���/��/���	����	�����������,�����1���)�����*�����+��*�	�+��1��0��0���+��)�������5�"1��
�)�����*�����������1������1��	�������1�������,����0	���	��
���������1��+�/���0.�������.��1��	+=	�����
$����
�(���	�
5��

9����������+���+��1	��+�������1��0��0��	��������*�	�+�+���*���1��+�/���0.����,����������	+����	��
��	���0�	������������	.����
����1	/��	��	+/������.0	����0����0��	������������*1������*������	���1��
0��0���+��)��������������	��+�,��1���,����,��1����1���������1����
���.0�
��*�,��1��1��0�����0�������
8����
�($���������	�A��!���	�
���/���0.����8�	�5�

"1��	00���	���	����0��0���������.0��/���1����	��������,�,��1����1��������
��)���+��*��1��0���.����������
��	+���*��1���,��1�	���,�/�1����	������	���:�)���������������	+� ���15������,��*��������	�����,��1�
�1��������������"��1���	�� ��/�����>"�	�����-�"�	��0���	�������/�����?��1����1	/������������=��������
�	���+�����1��0��0���+���1�.��	��������+��.�+��1	���1��0��0��	��+��������*����	�����	���������)��������
�1	��,1��1��	�����	���..�+	��+��
��1���)�����*�1�*1,	
����,���5�"1�������	����	�0��0���+������	���
���������������	��0	����*��0	����0��0���+��1����
�0��/�+��*�	��	+�@�	�����00�
�����	��0	����*5�
 1���+�.�.��������.��+�+����	00��/���1��0��0���+���1�.��	����+�������	������.0���+������
����
0	����*�����1������5��

9����������+���+��1	���1��0��0���+�+�/���0.�������	���0�	����������.������1���������	������������8����
�
($���($4�	�+�($;��������	�A��!���	�
���/���0.����8�	�5���
�
���/��0�/��0,���/02�6�2��4/���
���+�������+�	��/����1���)�����*�����+��*�������	��+�,��1���	�8��.	���
�9�+�����	��	��	�	�+����.	+���0�
���	�0��+�.��	���
���,���/�������+��*�,��1�	��	��������	��
����	��+���������,1��1��)���+�����
	00��)�.	���
��5C.����1��*1�5�"1��*����	���1	�	���������1������+��*����.	+���0����	�����������
�����*	��+�0���1�+�������,��1�	����	���.��*��	�	+�5�"���1������������1����������	��,�������
����	�������
�����������+��*��,��1�	�1	�+���	�+��*�	��	������	��0	����*5��
�
"1��0��0���+��)��������,����������	��+�����1����	������1�������	�+�,������/��/���1������	++��*�����1��
�)�����*�����	*��	��	���1���	����*�����1���������/������&52.�	������1�*1����0�����	�+�	���,��)�����������
�1����+��	�+���	������1������	*��	��	����	���*�	�����	++�����	��*������������0	�������B;�.�5�
�
9����������+���+��1	���1��+���*������1��0��0���+���1�.��,�������������0��*�,��1��1��*����	���1	�	�����
����1����+�����	��	��	�	�+��1������	++��*�����1���)�����*�����+��*�,�����������
������1���)��������������1��
�)�����*�����+��*�����,����/	���
��.0��/���1��	00�	�	��������1������+��*�	��	�,1���5� 1���+�.�.�����
���.��+�+����	00��/���1��0��0���+���1�.��	����+�����������	.0�������.	����	����	������.0���+����
��������1��+�/���0.�������	���0�	����������.�����/���	��	.����
5��
�
�/����2�0�,2���0�/��
 �0	�	�����+���	�����+������	00�
�����1�������	�����	���������+����	��0��0�������,�������	������+��
��1��
0��0���+�+�/���0.���5�
�
-23-��6���112��2��%2���2�0��
"1��������������"��1���	�� ��/�����>"�	�����-�"�	��0���	�������/�����?�1	���	���+������=������������1��
0��0���+���1�.��	��������+��.�+��1	���1��0��0��	��+��������*����	�����	���������)���������1	��,1��1�
�	�����	���..�+	��+��
��1���)�����*�1�*1,	
����,���5�"1�������	����	�0��0���+������	������������
������	��0	����*��0	����0��0���+��1����
�0��/�+��*�	��	+�@�	�����00�
�����	��0	����*5� 1���+�

Page 33



.�.��������.��+�+����	00��/���1��0��0���+���1�.��	����+�������	������.0���+������
����0	����*�
����1������5��
�
�
/052�0�/0��%��4���20�$2%2�6�2��4/��
"1����	������(�/����.���	�: ���	��	�����
�����������	���*�����1����0��0��	��5��
�
-/�%�-�2��4/��
"1����	������1�	��1��.0���	���������	���*�����1���	00���	����5��
�
��0�%4�2�0�
"1��0��0���+�+�/���0.�������	���0�	����������.������1���������	������������8����
�($���($4�	�+�($;�
�������	�A��!���	�
���/���0.����8�	��	�+�����1������������..��+�+�����	00��/	�5��
�
��

��#�	��,�����	���
	/��*���*	�+������1����+�/�+�	��.����������1���	00���	������1��+�����������*�	���8�	����*�8��.�������
1	��������	����1	/��*���*	�+������1������/	���8��������	�+�8��0��	�������1������	��!���	�
�
��/���0.����8�	��>�+�0��+������	�
�����?�	�+�	�������/	���.	����	�������+��	�����������+��*�
�	����	��	�+���*���	��0����
�	+/���5�9����	�1��*��1���+���������1��7��	��8�	����*����1����
�1	��
�����+���+��1�������,��*D��
�
"1��0��0���+�+�/���0.�������	���0�	����������.������1���������	������������8����
�($���($4�	�+�($;�
�������	�A��!���	�
���/���0.����8�	��	�+�����1������������..��+�+�����	00��/	�5��
�
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��!!�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�5� "1�� +�/���0.���� 1����
� 0��.����+� �1	��� ��� ��..����+� ������� �1�� �)0��	����� ��� �1����


�	������.��1��+	�������1���0��.������5�
�
��������"����.0�
�,��1� �������B��>	��	.��+�+?�����1��"�,��	�+�������
�8�	����*�����
�BB�5�

�
�5� #������ 	�
� ������������� ��..������� �	.0���� ��� �1�� �	���*� 	�+� ������*�.	����	��� ��� ���

���+�����1���)����	�������������������1���+�/���0.�����1	���������.����+����	�+�	00��/�+����
,�����*��
��1��7��	��8�	����*����1����
5�"1��	00��/�+�.	����	����1	����1���������+�����1��
�����������������1��+�/���0.���5�
�
������D�"���������	��	����	����
�	00�	�	��������1��+�/���0.��������1���������������/���	��
	.����
�	�+������.0�
�,��1�8����
�($;�����1������	��!���	�
���/���0.����8�	�5�

�
25� 6��0	��� ��� �1�� +�/���0.���� �1	��� ��� ����*1�� ����� ���� ������ �0	��� 	�+� �	��������� ���� �
����

0	����*� ��� 	� �
0��	�+� ��� 	� ���	����� 0��/�����
� ���.����+� ��� 	�+� 	*���+� ���,�����*� �
� �1��
7��	�� 8�	����*� ���1����
� 1	/�� ����� 0��/�+�+� 	�+� �1���� �	��������� �1	��� ��� 0��.	�����
�
���	���+��1���	����5�
�
������D� 9�� �1�� ���������� ��� 1�*1,	
� �	���
� 	�+� ��� 	����+�,��1� 8����
� ($�� ��� �1�� ��� �1��
����	��!���	�
���/���0.����8�	���

�
&5� ��/���0.���� �1	��� ���� ��� ��..����+� ������ 	� "�	/��� 8�	�� 1	�� ����� ���.����+� ��� 	�+�

	00��/�+����,�����*��
��1��7��	��8�	����*����1����
5�"1��0��/�����������1��"�	/���8�	���1	���
��� �.0��.����+�	�+��0��	��+� ���	����+	����,��1� �1�� ��.��	��������	���+� �1�������������
��1��,����	*���+����,�����*�,��1��1��7��	��8�	����*����1����
5�
�
������D� 9�� �1�� ������������� 1�*1,	
� �	���
�	�+� ���	����+�,��1�8����
�($;� � ��� �1�� ��� �1��
����	��!���	�
���/���0.����8�	�5�

�

Page 34



�
1�������0	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����$#��� ((��(�(�����8�(+����
/9!��#�,��������������������(���(�(��(�

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��� ��!���"��#�
��

�������"������
�

�
$	����	��� �������������������������������������� �
��	!	����� ������!�"��#��!$	����%�	!!$�"	�����&����'��(�)�$�������&�	�"	�!�����

!��!���(����%$�������
��*���������!��!���(��+�����
�%	�	%��,��'�
'�)���&&�"��,��'��'�������������&�-�#�$�*����&$�%'���	�(�	�&$�������'����	��
�$�#	������&��'��%	�	%�.�/�)��()��������001����1�����2�

�!!�������� ����3�	�����"4����$�
�������� "'(���%��
�
�����������

�
%���	&���	!#��������������"�����������'����������������(�#������)*�+�
�
�

Agenda Item 8

Page 37



,�(��	!
������������	����	������!	��������
0��)	��$
�����(����	$����	�
�
���������-���	�#��
�001��1������+���)�$�������&�"	�!�����!��!���(����%$�������
��*���������!��!���(��������
�%	�	%��
,��'�'�)���&&�"��+��00�5������1�61�����
�
��

��#�����!���������	��������	��������	�������(����
��0��7��8�8�5�7�
	#��%���%	�(�����'������"�$9��:��(	�"�����0��$�"��
�&����!!$�"	��������;����%'���������&�"	������,����
��������	(<�����%�!��!������.�������������"��,	��	$���!����(.��
�
����'����)���&�,�����%��'�����!�����,��$��������&���<�"�����'	#���������"��#�(�&��)��'���""�!������&�-�=�
���$	4�$�
������.�8'����<�"������"	�������))	����(�	��&�$$�,�>�
�

�.� 8'������	$$	������&�-�#�$�*�,��(�,�	�(�&$���	���	�����"'��&��'�����%��	$�!$	����%�	!!��#	$��
�.� 8'����,�,��(�,��	$$�,��#��$��4��%�����""�����������'�%	�(�������(���)���$���%��	��	��	�(�

"�����#	��������	4��%�	,	
�!��#	"
�
�.� 7)�4��,�$$��$�,�&��)��'��&$���������'����%	�(����

�
8,��&���'���$��������&�"��"����'	#��	$���������	���(��
��'���""�!������&��'����"'��	%��	�(���
�$	4�$�
������.�8'��"��"�����	���	��&�$$�,�>�
�

�.� 8'��!������	$���)�����&�"�))��"�	$�#�'�"$������	���"�	�����,��'��'��'�)���&&�"���'	��)	
�
!	�4������(���'��'�����)	
�����$�����(����)�������'�%',	
��	&��
�

�.� ��	���&�&�)����������%��'��!��!���
�&��)��'����,�&$��.�
�
����"�$$���0�#	$$�'	����?�����(��'	���'��	!!$�"	���������	4��������&�(�$�%	��(�!�,��������'��%����(��
�'	���'��(�#�$�!)�������"����	�
����0�$�"
�7���+�"������	��>�8'���"	$���&��'���*������������%�
	!!��!��	�������'����@���&��'��!$��������(�)��	���%��'���*�����%����$(��%�	�(���������*�����#��	��������
�����%'����$
��!	���"�$	����%	�(�����%�'	(�����'���&&�"�����$�%'�����	�(��'�����$��4�&��)����%'�����A�
'	���	�$�����)��	�(��������	��	�%�(�	���������$�������%��&�"	����#��$��4��%��&����%'������%�����(����	$�
!��!���
.��
�
�5�7BC8�8�5�7�
����"�����&�8�"'��"	$�7��#�"���/8�	&&�"�=�8�	��!���	�������#�����2�+������<�"�������
�
,�����	�.���	

������
�
/���0�1��/1/�$�����$�00203�����2��//�
8'��	!!$�"	�����'	��������	4��������&�(�$�%	������
�����"�$$���0�#	$$���	���%��'��(�#�$�!)�������
"����	�
����0�$�"
�7���+�"������	��>�8'���"	$���&��'���*������������%�	!!��!��	�������'����@���&��'��
!$��������(�)��	���%��'���*�����%����$(��%�	�(���������*�����#��	��������������%'����$
��!	���"�$	��
��%	�(�����%�'	(�����'���&&�"�����$�%'�����	�(��'�����$��4�&��)����%'������'	���	�$�����)��	�(��������
	��	�%�(�	���������$�������%��&�"	����#��$��4��%��&����%'������%�����(����	$�!��!���
.��
�
20��,4��2�0�
8'��!��!���(�(�#�$�!)�������	�������!�"��#��!$	����%�	!!$�"	�����&����'��(�)�$�������&�	�"	�!�����
!��!���(����%$�������
��*���������!��!���(��+�����
�%	�	%��,��'�'�)���&&�"��,��'��'�������������&�-�
#�$�*����&�$�%'���	�(�	�&$�������'����	���$�#	������&��'��%	�	%�.�/�)��()��������001����1�����2.�8'��
!��#������"'�)��,	��	!!��#�(�,��'�"��(������������1�61�������(���(�$�%	��(�!�,�����'�,�#���	��
�'���"'�)��,	���������$�����	""��(	�"��,��'��'��	!!��#�(�!$	���!$	����%�!��)������������,����%'��
&���	��	)��(�(�(�#�$�!)����,'�"'���,���"$�(����'�������������&�-�#�$�*����&�$�%'���	�(�	�&$�������'��
��	���$�#	������&��'��%	�	%�.��
�
�20�2�$/��1�,/5/$���/0��
���,��'��'��!��#������"'�)����'��!��!���
�$����,��'���	��	��	�(���%�	��(�	��!��)	��$
�����(����	$�
,��'���D���	$9��B���	�
���#�$�!)����0$	��	�(�	����"'��'�����"������&��*������������(,�$$��%�����
	""�!�	�$�����!���"�!$�����<�"�����!�$�"
�7����&�D���	$9��B���	�
���#�$�!)����0$	�.�
�

Page 38



8'���#��	$$�!���"�!$���&��'���*�������������'��(,�$$��%�'	����������	�$��'�(���(����'��!��#�����
	!!��#	$��'�,�#���	���'���"'�)��,	���������$�����	""��(	�"��,��'��'��	!!��#�(�!$	�����'��!���"�!$��
�&��'����,�(�#�$�!)����,'�"'���,���"$�(���-�#�$�*����&�$�%'���	�(�	�&$�������'����	���$�#	������&��'��
%	�	%��)������,����	������(�	%	�����0�$�"
�7��.��
�
5�<�"������	�(���!������	������&��)����%'������%�!��!�������'	#���������"��#�(������$	���������'��
��,��"'�)��,'�"'�)����	$�������	4��������"����(��	�����,'���	�������%��'��	)��(�(��"'�)�.�
�
�2�/��0,��4�40,203��
8'��!��!���
����	��	���	"��#��(��	"'�(�'������������	!!��*�)	��$
�'	$&�	��	"����&�%	�(��.�8'��"	��!����
'	����,������(�)�$��'�(�	�(��'�����%$�������
��*��������	�(��,�������
�%	�	%��,��'�'�)���&&�"��
'	#�����'���������"��(.��8'�����������"�����(�&��)��'����	(��
�	���)�����&�)	�����������,��'����'��
&�����%	�(��.�
�
8'����	���&�������&�$�%'�������'����	������'�&	"��%����&��$�!���&��'��%	�	%���*���������&&����%�#��,��
&��)��'��'�)���&&�"����,	�(���'����	��%	�(����&�C���������-�	�(����$	4�$�
������.�8'��	$�)����)�&$���
���"����	$$
�$�"	��(�,��'����'���	)�����&��$�!��������,�����'�����&�$�%'��.�
�
8'����	������(	�
��&��'��!��!���
����)	(���!��&�	��	!!��*�)	��$
��)�'�%'�"$������	�(�&��"��	�(�
'�(%����,���'����	���	$���	���)�����&��!��	(�"����������)���+-)����'��%'��������%�	$��%��'��
����(	�
����,������������	�(�C�����.��
�
�(<�����%�!��!�����������'������'�	�(��	���	���	�)�*��&�)�(����(��	"'�(�'������	�(����%	$�,��,��'�
,�$$�)	���	���(�%	�(���.�
�
��$2�6���0�/7��
B���	�
���#�$�!)����0$	��0�$�"
�7���	�(�7�!!$�)���	�
�0$	����%�:��(�$����>�������*���������
'	#�������"����(���(�����'��(����)��	������&��'���	!!$�"	����.��0�$�"
�7�����	�����'	��!��!��	$��
�'��$(����	!!��!��	�������'��!$���������������*�����#��	�������������%'����$
�	�(�����	��	�%�(�	�����
����$�������%��&�"	����#��$��4��%��&����%'������%�����(����	$�!��!������.�
�
8'���#��	$$�(���%���&��'���"'�)����"	$���&��'���*��������������)���&��'��!$�����@��	�(�������$	�����'�!�
����'��(,�$$��%�	��,�$$�	���'���������(��%�!��!�������'	�������	������(���(����'��!��#�����	!!��#	$�
	�(�'	�������(��)�(�	""�!�	�$�.��
�
�,�#���(�������'��$�"	������&��'�����&�$�%'�������'����	������'�&	"��%��$�#	������&��'��'�)���&&�"���������
(��)�(���"���	�
���'��$(�)�)��������)��(�(����	!!��#���'��	!!$�"	���������)!����	�"��(������&���
�'����,��(�,�������������!����%�	�(����"���$
�%$	@�(������(������!��#����	�
��#��$��4��%�������'��
���%'������%�!��!������.��
�
���/��0�/��0,���/02�6�2��4/���
����'����$
�#	��	���������'�����%��	$�	!!��#	$����&����'��	((�������&����&�$�%'���	�(�	�&$�������'����	��
�$�#	�����������"����(���(��'	���'��!��!���(�(�#�$�!)��������&�	��"	$���'	�����	!!��!��	�������'����@���&�
�'��!$���	�(�������)���&�(���%������%��	$�&�	����������'��&������$�#	������&��'��'�����'	#�������
��!$�"	��(������������'��!��!��	$�"�)!$�)������'�����%��	$����$(��%.�
�
8'���*��������'	��������������&��)��'������(	�
�	�(��'�����&�'	�������'�!!�(������(�"���'���)!	"��
�&��'���*������������'��	(<	"����!��!������.��6��	�
����#��,'�"'��������	��(�����'���	���'	��	��
�*�����%����%$�������
���	���*��������,��'�	��	$"��
�	��#�.�8'����������(�"$��������'������(	�
�,��'�
��������	�(�	����"'������������'����,��$(�������$�����&�!��#	"
����,�����'��!��!��������'��,��(�,�
����'��&������$�#	������&��'���*�����������"��(������(����������������"���$
�%$	@�(�	�(����+�!����%�
�'��$(�)�)��������)��(�(����	!!��#���'���"'�)��
�
����'����)���&�,�����%��'�����!�����,��$��������&���<�"�����'	#���������"��#�(�&��)��'���""�!������&�-�=�
���$	4�$�
��������"��"����(��'	���'������	$$	������&�-�#�$�*�,��(�,�	�(�&$���	���	�����"'��&��'��
���%��	$�!$	����%�	!!��#	$���'�
�	$�����	�����'	���'����,�,��(�,��	$$�,��#��$��4��%�����""�����������'�
%	�(�������(���)���$���%��	��	��	�(�"�����#	��������	4��%�	,	
��'����!��#	"
�	�(��'����,�&$���,�$$�
	$$�,��)�4������$�,�������'����%	�(���.�
�
8'��C�"	$�0$	����%����'����
�"����(�����'	���'�������(�"������&�	�"��(�����������������'�����&�$�%'��

Page 39



,��(�,��	������"���$
�%$	@�(�	�(������!����%�,�$$�)���%	���	%	�����	�
�!������	$��#��$��4��%������
���%'������%�%	�(����	�(�,�$$����$$�	$$�,�$�%'��������'��'�)���&&�"�.�8'�������	�$	�%��,��(�,�����'��,����
&	"��%��$�#	������&��'�����$(��%��'	��,�$$�	$$�,��'���""�!����	���&&�"��������$��4�	�(�,�$$����$$�)	���	���
�������(��%�����(����	$�!��#	"
.��
�
8,��&���'���$��������&�"��"����'	#��	$���������	���(��
��'���""�!������&��'����"'��	%��	�(���
�$	4�$�
�������,��'���%	�(�����'��!������	$���)�����&�"�))��"�	$�#�'�"$������	���"�	�����,��'��'��
'�)���&&�"���'	��)	
�!	�4������(���'��'�����)	
�����$�����(����)�������'�%',	
��	&��
�	�(�&���'���
&�	���&�&�)����������%��'��!��!���
�&��)��'����,�&$��.�
�
8'��"��"�����	���(��#����)�4��&��)��'��&$����$�,��%���������%'������%�%	�(�����������	�)	����	$�
!$	����%�"����(��	��������	���������'	��"	�����"�����$$�(�,��'����'����)����&��'��C�"	$�0$	����%�
���'����
�	�(��'���&����"	��������"����(���(�����'��(����)��	������&��'���	!!$�"	����.��
�
8'��C�"	$�0$	����%����'����
�)����"	����$
�"����(����'��	!!$�"	������'	�������&�����'�).�8'��!��!��	$�
'	�������	������(��
��'������"�����&�8�"'��"	$�7��#�"���+�8�	&&�"�	�(�8�	��!���	�������#������,'��
'	#��"��&��)�(��'	���'��!��!��	$��	�����$�4�$
��������$�����	�
���"��	��������	&&�"�	�(�	����	���&��(��'	��
'�%',	
��	&��
�,�$$��������	&&�"��(.������"'������������"����(���(��'	���'��!��!��	$����!�������	�
�
	(#������)!	"�����'�%',	
��	&��
��'	��,��$(�,	��	���	���&��	$��&�!$	����%�!��)������.���
�
�/����2�0�,2���0�/��
���,��'��'�����%��	$�	!!��#	$��'����(��/����'+�	��2��$�#	������&��'���+�����
��*��������,��$(��������(�
���)������&��)��'����	���$�#	������&����$	4�$�
�������	�(��'��&������$�#	�����,��$(������)�����
)��������'��(��'����	���$�#	������&��'��	(<	"����!��!���
���6��	�
����#�.�
�
;�$�#�$���&�!��#	"
�"	�������"���(��
�����%����"����%$	@��%�,��'�C�#�$���!��#�(��%��'��$�	������"����
�
	�(�C�#�$�;��&&����%��'��%��	��������"����
.��7��"���'��,��(�,��!��!���(�	������&�$�%'���	�(�	$��	(
�
�&&+����	��	��	�%$�����!��#����(���"���#��$��4��%��������"����(���(��'	���'��"��(�������%��&�$�#�$���
���"����
�����'�����&�$�%'���	�(��'	���'�����&�$�%'������&�*�(�=����+�!����%���'	���'��(�#�$�!)����,��$(�
��������$�����	�
�	((�����	$�$�����&�!��#	"
�����'���������(��%�����(����	$�!��!�������	���'���,��$(�
!��#����	�
��#��$��4��%�������'����!��!�����������'������'��&��'��������C������	�(����-�	�(����$	4�$�
�
�$���.��
�
-23-��6���112��2��$2���2�0��
8'������"�����&�8�"'��"	$�7��#�"���+�8�	&&�"�	�(�8�	��!���	�������#������'	#�������"����$��(�	��!	���
�&��'������&�"	�����!��"����	�(�'	#��"��&��)�(��'	���'��!��!��	$��	�����$�4�$
��������$�����	�
���"��	���
�����	&&�"�	�(�	����	���&��(��'	��'�%',	
��	&��
�,�$$��������	&&�"��(.������"'������������"����(���(��'	��
�'��!��!��	$����!�������	�
�	(#������)!	"�����'�%',	
��	&��
��'	��,��$(�,	��	���	���&��	$��&�
!$	����%�!��)������.��
�
/052�0�/0��$��4���20�82$2�6�2��4/��
8'����	��������#����)���	$17���	��	��$��
����������$	���%�����'����!��!��	$�.��
�
-/�$�-�2��4/��
8'����	������'�	$�'��)!$�"	��������$	���%�����'���	!!$�"	����.��
�
��0�$4�2�0���
������"����(���(��'	�����<�"�����"��(��������'��!��!���(�(�#�$�!)����,��$(���������$�����	�
���%��&�"	���
'	�)����	(<�����%�!��!������.�8'��!��!��	$��	���&�����'��"������	������������0�$�"
�7����&�D���	$9��
B���	�
���#�$�!)����0$	��	�(��'��"�������7�!!$�)���	�
�0$	����%�:��(�$����>�������*��������.�
8'��!��!��	$�����'���&������"�))��(�(�&���	!!��#	$.��
�
��

��#�	��,�����	���
	#��%���%	�(������'����(�#�(�	$�)�������&��'���	!!$�"	������'��(�"���������%�	���0$	����%�0��)�������
'	��������	4���'	#��%���%	�(������'����$�#	���0�$�"����	�(�0��!��	$������'��D���	$�B���	�
�
��#�$�!)����0$	��/�(�!��(������	�
�����2�	�(�	$$���$�#	���)	����	$�"����(��	��������"$�(��%�
�	����	$�	�(���%���	$�!�$�"
�	(#�"�.������	"'��%��'���(�"�������'��C�"	$�0$	����%����'����
�'	��
"����(���(��'��&�$$�,��%>+�
�
8'��!��!���(�(�#�$�!)��������<�"�����"��(�����������"����(���(�����	���&
��'��"������	������������0�$�"
�

Page 40



7����&�D���	$9��B���	�
���#�$�!)����0$	��	�(��'��"�������7�!!$�)���	�
�0$	����%�:��(�$����>�
������*��������.�8'��!��!��	$�����'���&������"�))��(�(�&���	!!��#	$.��
�
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��!!�	(��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
�.� 8'�� (�#�$�!)���� '����
� !��)����(� �'	$$� ��� "�))��"�(� ��&���� �'�� �*!��	����� �&� �'����


�	���&��)��'��(	����&��'���!��)������.�
�
��������8��"�)!$
�,��'�7�"�����E��/	��	)��(�(2��&��'��8�,��	�(�������
�0$	����%��"��
�EE�.�

�
�.� 8'��!��!���(�����'��	���&	"��%�&�����&$����,��(�,��'	$$�������"���$
�%$	@�(�/����$�����'	��

C�#�$��2�	�(����+�!����%�	�(��'	$$����!��)	����$
����	���(�	����"'��'���	&���.�
�
������������'�������������&�����(����	$�	)����
�'	#��%���%	�(����!�$�"
�7����&�D���	$9��
B���	�
���#�$�!)����0$	��

�
�.� D��'�����)���'��&��'��(	����&��'���!��)���������'��-����&�$�%'�������'������'�,����&	"��%����&�

�$�!���&��'���*��������	����(�"	��(������	,��%���9�.��D��������0��!���(�%	�	%������
&$������D:�E�������0��!���(���	��=���(���$�#	������	�(��D:�-��+����&�0$	���'	$$����
���"���$
�%$	@�(�/����$�����'	��C�#�$��2�	�(������!����%�	�(��'	$$����!��)	����$
�
���	���(�	����"'��'���	&���.�
�
������������'�������������&�����(����	$�	)����
�'	#��%���%	�(����!�$�"
�7����&�D���	$9��
B���	�
���#�$�!)����0$	��

�
�
1�������0	�����	���	

�������
�
$�����	

�����8#��� �9����'��'�����+��)�
/:!��#�,���������������������+��'�'����

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ��!��"���#��$�
��

%��&����
�

�
'	����	��� �������������������������������������������
��	"	����� ����� ! �"��#��$ %! "&���"&	����	"��&	�	&��	"����'�	(���"!�� !)�	�

"�����%!���
�)��%��� !)�	�#�	!����#���	%���"!�	"���������&	�	&��
*��!	()��+��"����� ,��	
�	"��	��"����#��"!��"!�	"(��#�����	����	���
�� ,�-�*���"������%(� '! �"+�

�""�������� .��	"��.�%����� "%�
�������� /0��
�
�����������

�
(���	&���	"$��������������#����������������������������)�$������*+�,�
�

Agenda Item 9

Page 43



-�)��	"
������������	����	������"	��������
1� �	� �
��% ��"! 	�����	�
�
���������%���	�$��
�110��0��223�4������ ! �"��#��$ %! "&���"&	����	"����'�	(���"!�� !)�"���!)����%!���
�)��%��� !)�
�	%���"!��% "&���&	�	&����� ,��	
�	"��	��"�����"!�	"(��#�����	����	����� ,��4��''��,���
�20�50�����
�
��

��$�����"���������	��������	��������	�������)����
�
�1���/6�6�7/��
�	, "&���&	���!��!)�����"( ��8� �	"(���"�1��� ( !
�#����''� (	! �"%���2�"�! # (	! �"%������%�"!�!��
	�9� " "&�'��'��! �%-����% !��"�! (���	%�	�%��� %'�	
��-��!�!)��! ����#��� ! "&�!) %���'��!�2���!!��%��#�
��9�(! �"�)	,�����"���(� ,���#����������	"������	����	����� ,���� %! "&�!)��#����� "&�&���"�%:�
�

�-� /�!�!��%(	���� !)�%�����"� "&�'��'��! �%�
�-� � �����%��!� "�	���!� ��"!	��()	"&�� "�!)��()	�	(!����#�!)��	��	�
2-� ���%�"�!����"�� "�� !)���% ��"! 	��	��	�
�-� ��"!�	�
�!��'�� (
�����
5-� ;"%� !	������% &"�#���!)��% <���#�!)��'��!�
�-� �",	% �"��#�'� ,	(
�
3-� � %!	"(����!���"�!)��'��'�%����� �� "&�	"��!)��!)	!()���(�!!	&�����#� %��
��	�� "(����(!�	"��

(��������=��� ���
�-� ��"&!)���!��#�>��' "&�� !)�%�����"� "&�()	�	(!���
?-� �	��� "����� ��� �' "&���'�"�'� ,	(
��#�/�-���	"��/�-���
��-� ;"	''�	� "&�	''�	�	"(��
��-� 1�!�"! 	��%!��(!��	���	�	&��!��!)���", ��"��"!�	%���,���'��"!�(�����(	�%��%��% ��"(���'�

!)��) ���
��-� ��"(��"��,���'��%�"(���#�%'� "&%��)�"���,����#��	"��	�!�����
�2-� ��"(��"��,�������,	���#�!���%�	"�� �'	(!��'�"�'��'��! �%�!��!)����	���#�!)��% !�� "(��� "&@�����

���	"������	����	����� ,��
��-� ��"(��"��,���#�����%��� "��((�' ��A%�# ���	"�� �'	(!��'�"�	�9	(�"!�!)	!()������#-�

�
�7/�;�6�6�7/��
� ��(!����#�6�()" (	�����, (�%�*6�	## (�B�6�	"%'��!	! �"�� , % �"+�4�/��7�9�(! �"%��
�
;" !���;! � ! �%:�/��7�9�(! �"%��
�
-�����	����	

������
�
.���/�0��.0.�'�����'�//1/2���  1��..�
6)��	''� (	! �"��	%�!	>�"���!��#�����&	! �"��
����"( ��������%�"�%!	! "&�C;""� &)�����
�
��,���'��"!��	�!��	! �"�!��!)��%!���!�%(�"��	"�� ",	% �"��#�'� ,	(
C-�
�
1/��-3��1�/�
6)��'��'�%�����,���'��"!� %�	���%��� %% �"��#�	�'��, ��%�
�	''��,���%()����#���!)������� ! �"��#�
!)���$ %! "&���"&	����	"����'�	(���"!�� !)�	�"�����%!���
�)��%��� !)�	�#�	!����#���	%���"!�	"��
�������&	�	&�-�6)����,���'��"!�	�%�� ",��,�%�!)��(�"%!��(! �"��#�	�"���,�) (��	��	((�%%�#��"!�
�"!�	"(��#�����	����	����� ,�-�
�
�1/�1�'.��0�-.4.'�� ./��
6)��'� "( '����#�!)����,���'��"!� %�	((�'!	����%��9�(!�!��'�� (
�����B�83��#�� ��	�D%�;" !	�
�
��,���'��"!�1�	"-�
�
6)��% !�� %�#���	���'�	(���"!������ "&�	"�� %�!)���#����	((�'!	���� "�!���%��#�!)���"!�� ��'�	"" "&�
'�� (
-���
�
�1�.��/-��3�3/-1/2��
6)��% !�� %���(	!���� !) "�	�'� �	� �
���% ��"! 	��	��	�()	�	(!�� %����
�	�,	� �!
��#������ "&���% &"%�%�!�
� !) "�!)� ����"�&���"�%-��6)���	"�����'%�	�	
����	! ,��
�%!��'�
�!��!)��%��!)���%!�!��	��%�!)�� ,���

Page 44



���-��
�
6)��% !���#�!)����,���'��"!�(����"!�
�(�"!	 "%�	�% "&���%!���
���"&	�������(	!����"�!)��%��!)��	%!��"�
���"�	�
�	"��	���!	()����������&	�	&��!��	��%�!)����	���#�!)��% !�-�6)����	���	�"�������#��	!����
!���%�	"��%)���%�%�����"� "&�!)��% !���%(���" "&�!)��'��'��!
�#����!)����	��	%������	%�	"�
	''��$ �	!��
����) &)�(��%����	�����#�"(����"" "&�	��"&�!)��% ������"�	� �%�� !)����	"������	���
�	����� ,�-�
�
6)���� %�	�!���%!���
������"������ "&���(	!���!��!)���	%!��#�!)��% !��*����	����	����� ,�+�	"��!��!)��
��%!� %�	�!���%!���
�!)	!()�������� "&�*����	����	����� ,�+-�� ��(!�
�!��!)����	���#�!)��% !��%�!�#��!)����'�
!)��) ��� %�	�% "&���%!���
���"&	����*����	����	����� ,�+-�6) %� %�%�!�%� &)!�
�) &)���!)	"�!)������� "&�
% !�������!��!)�� "(��	%�� "�!)��&�	� �"!��#�!)���	"�-�6)���� %�%�����	�&��!���%�	"��%)���%���"" "&�
	��"&�!)����	�����"�	�
�	%������	%�	"�	''��$ �	!��
����) &)�)��&�����!)	!�(��	!�%�%����'	�! 	��
%(���" "&-�������
�
��'1�5���/�.6��
6)��'��'�%�����,���'��"!� %�#���	���'�	(���"!������ "&��"�	�% !��� !)�	�"�������#��	!����!���%�	%�
%�()�'�� (
�����	"��83��#�� ��	�%�;" !	�
���,���'��"!�1�	"�	�������,	"!� "�!) %� "%!	"(�:�
�

������ !�� 	�#���/������% "&���,���'��"!�%!	!�%:��

1��'�%	�%�#���"���)��% "&���,���'��"!��"�	���(	!���% !�%�	"��� !) "�!)��1� �	� �
��% ��"! 	�����	%�
%)��"��"�!)��1��'�%	�%�.	'�� ������'��� !!���%��9�(!�!��!)��'��'�%	��#��# �� "&�	���!)��#����� "&�(� !�� 	:�
�
* +�!)��'��'�%	���� "&��#�	�%(	����) ()����	!�%������!��%�����"� "&�'��'��!
�� "�'	�! (��	��� !)���&	���!��
�$ %! "&���"% ! �%�	"��#�����#���,���'��"!@�
�
*  +�!)��'��'�%	��"�!���%��! "&� "�	���!� ��"!	��()	"&�� "�!)��()	�	(!����#�!)��	��	@�
�
*   +�	((�%%�	"��%��, (�%��� "&�(	'	�����#�%	! %#	(!��
�'��, % �"��'	�! (��	��
�#����##4%!���!�(	��'	�> "&�
	��	%�	"��&	�	&�%��	"��	��=�	!��,�) (��	��	((�%%@�
�
* ,+�!)��'��, % �"��#�	''��'� 	!���	"�%(	' "&�	"�����"�	�
�!��	!��"!��) ()����	!�%�!)��'��'�%���
��,���'��"!�!�� !%�%�����"� "&%��'	
 "&�'	�! (��	��	!!�"! �"�!��!)���	 "!�"	"(���#��$ %! "&�"	!��	��
#�	!���%�	"��,�&�!	! �"� "�	((���	"(��� !)�1�� (
�85@�
�
*,+�!)��	''��'� 	!��'��, % �"��#���% &"�#�	!���%��) ()�(�"!� ��!��!��	�%�(�����", ��"��"!�	"������(��
!)��� >�� )�����#�(� ��@�
�
*, +� "(��'��	! "&�'��, % �"�#���	((�%% ����'��� (��'�"�%'	(��	"��() ����"A%�'�	
�	��	%� "�	((���	"(��
� !)�1�� (
�8�@�	"��
�
*,  +�!)��'��, % �"��#�	��=�	!�� "� , ��	��'� ,	!�����(����"	��&	���"�%'	(��!���	()������ "&-�
�
����	���'��'�%	�%��)�%���	 "����,	! �"%�	���'	�	���������"�	��
�%���	"�	��=�	!��� %!	"(��%)��������
>�'!���!���"�)	� !	��������%� "�%�'	�	!������� "&%-��"�	�� ! �"���)����!)��&	�����"���#��"��'��'��!
�
#��"!%��"!��!)����	�����,	! �"��#�	"�!)����!)�"�	"�	��=�	!��%�'	�	! �"�%)��������	() �,��-�

83�6���%�	"��/�����,���'��"!�%!	!�%:�

�"�	%%�%% "&�!)��'��!�(! �"�!�����& ,�"�!��!���%��"���,���'��"!�% !�%�!)����(	��1�	"" "&���!)�� !
�� ���
(�"% ����!)��&�"��	��)�	�!)��%!��(!�����% <��	"��� #���$'�(!	"(
��#�!���%��!)� ��, %�	��,	����� !) "�!)��
��(	� !
�	"��!)� ��,	����#���"	!����(�"%��,	! �"�	"��� �����=� ���!)	!��� �� "&%��%!��(!���%�	"��)	���
%��#	(��	��	%�	���% !��� "�������!�:�
�
* +�%��%!	"! 	��
�'��%��,��!)���������()	�	(!����#�!)��% !������#�!)��%�����"� "&�	��	@�
�
*  +�'��, ���#���!)��'��!�(! �"��#�!���%��#�&��	!�%!�, %�	������ ��� #��,	����	"���!)���, &����%�)�	�!)
�
!���%@�
�

Page 45



*   +��"%����!)	!�!���%�!�������!	 "���)	,��	��=�	!��%'	(�� "�������!��'��,�"!��	�	&��!��!)� ��(	"�'
�
������!�%!��(!���%���� "&�(�"%!��(! �"�	"��!��	�����#���!)��#�!����&���!)��#�(	"�'
�	"�����!%�!��"���	��
�	!����% <�%@�
�
* ,+�'��,�"!�!)������,	���#�!���%��
��((�' ��%��#�!)����,���'��"!�!����!	 "���	%�"	����%�"� &)!�!��
)	� !	��������%��%�(����	"��'�"��"%)	����&	���"�	��	�����!������,��'��(� ,����	"&��%�!��� #��	"��
'��'��!
@�	"��
�
*,+�'��!�(!�!���%��"�	�9	(�"!��	"���) ()��	
����	##�(!����
�!)����,���'��"!�'��'�%��@�
�
�''� (	! �"%�%)����� "(�������!	 ����'�	"%�%)�� "&�!)����(	! �"��#� "� , ��	��!���%�!�����	##�(!����
�
!)����,���'��"!�'��'�%����!�&�!)���� !)� "#���	! �"����	!���!��!��">�& �!)��%'�( �%�� $��)� &)!��
(	"�'
�%'��	��	"��&�"��	��)�	�!)�	"��(�"� ! �"-�6���%�!�����#������%)��������(��	��
� "� (	!��-�
�
�)������,���'��"!� ",��, "&�!)����%%��#�!���%� %�!�����'��� !!����!)����(	��1�	"" "&���!)�� !
�� ����	%�
	�(�"� ! �"��#�'�	"" "&�(�"%�"!����=� �����'�	(���"!�!���%�!�����'�	"!�����%��)�����"�!)��% !���)����
!) %� %���=� ���� "�������!��'��!�(!����'��%��,����(	��	��" !
-�
�
1�	"" "&�(�"� ! �"%�� ��� "(�����'��, % �"�#���!)��#�!�����	 "!�"	"(���#�"���
�'�	"!���%!�(>�� "(��� "&�
!)����'�	(���"!��#�#	 ����%���"! ��!)��"���
�'�	"!���%!�(>� %��%!	�� %)���	"��(	'	�����#�"���	��
�"	 ����&���!)@�	"����� "&�!)��(�"%!��(! �"�'�� ������	%���%����	!���!��!)��'��!�(! �"��#�!���%�!�����
��!	 "��-�
�
���>�!��!���%�� "(��� "&�#��� "&������,	���!) "" "&�	"��(���"�� #! "&�%)��������(��'��!���'� ���!��
(�"%!��(! �"�(����"( "&� "�	((���	"(��� !)�	�%()�����#����>�	&����� "�	�,	"(��� !)�!)����(	��
1�	"" "&���!)�� !
-�

�%�%!	!���	��,��!)���,��	���'� "( '����#�	���'�	(���"!������ "&� %��������	((�'!	����%��9�(!�!��!)��
	��,��'�� ( �%�	"��	%�%�()�� ������	%%�%%���� !) "�!)��"�$!�%�(! �"%-��
�
���.��/�.��/-�� ./1�5�1��3.���
6)��'��'�%�����,���'��"!� %�#���!)������� ! �"��#�!)���$ %! "&������ "&�	"��!)�����(! �"��#�	�!���
%!���
������ "&��� !)�	"��$(	,	!����	%���"!���,���	"��	%%�( 	!���&	�	&�-�
�
6)����% &"��#�!)������� "&�)	%����"�	��"����#����!)	!�'��, ��%�
�	''��,��-�6)������� "&�)	%�	�#�	!�
���#�	"�� %�"���%��%!	"! 	��
�������!)	"�!)��'��, ��%�%()���-��!� %�!)����,���'��%� "!�"! �"�!)	!�!)��
����� "&�)	%�!)��	''�	�	"(���#�	"� � !	! �"�8���& 	"�� ��	�� !)�	��	�&���"!�	"(������%��"!��!)��
&	���"���(	!���!��!)��%��!)��	%!����,	! �"����	"&�
��"�!)��/��!)���%!����,	! �"�	"��	"��"(��%���
%' �	��%!	 �(	%���"�!)��"��!)��	%!����,	! �"-��
�
6)��"���
�'��'�%�������� "&�� ��������(	!���(�"!�	��
�� !) "�!)��% !��	"��� ���#������	�% � �	���� �� "&�
� "��!��!)	!��#�!)��"� &)���� "&�'��'��!
�����	����	����� ,�-�����	����	����� ,�� %�%�!��	(>���) "��!)��
'��'�%�������� "&�	"�� %�	!�	�%� &)!�	"&���!��!)��'��'�%���"�������� "&-�
�
��"�������#�!)���	�&���(�" #���!���%�)	,��"������"�����,���#����!)��% !��% "��!)��'��, ��%�%()����
�	%�	''��,��-��!� %�(�"% ������!)	!�!)�
�)	��� !!���, %�	��,	����	"��&�"��	��
���� "	!���!)��% !�-�6)��
�	�&���!���%�!��	��%�!)��#��"!��#�!)��% !��)	,�����"���!	 "���!��'��%��,��!)�������	"��	''�	�	"(���#�
!)��	��	-�
�
6)��"���%()����)	%����"�	��"����	!�!)����=��%!��#�!)����(	��1�	"" "&���!)�� !
�%��!)	!�!)��# �%!�
#�������������	��,��!)����	"&��
�)	%�"������"�����,��-��!��	%�(�"% ������!)	!�	�, %�	�����	>�
��!���"�'��'��! �%��	%� �'��!	"!�!���	 "!	 "�!)��()	�	(!����#��	�&��'��'��! �%�%�!�� !) "��	�&��'��!%��#�
�	"�-��
�
��"�������#���(	����% ��"!�)	,���$'��%%���(�"(��"��,���!)��	''�	�	"(���#�!)������� "&�	"�� !�
%� !	� � !
�� !) "�!)��%!���!�%(�"�-��
�
�) �%!�!)��'��'�%�������� "&� %��" =��� "���% &"�	"��	((��� "&�!��	�"�������#�!)����'��%�"!	! �"%��
"�!�!���,��
�"�D%�!	%!����)�"�, ������ !) "�!)��(�"!�$!�� !)�!)��%�����"� "&�	��	�� !� %�(�"% ������!)	!�
!)��'��'�%	��� ���"�!���%��!� "�	���!� ��"!	��()	"&���#�!)��()	�	(!����#�!)��	��	�	%�	���%�����"� "&�
����� "&%�,	�
� "�% <���%!
���	"��	''�	�	"(�-��

Page 46



�
�!� %�(�"% ������!)	!�!)��	��"���"!�!��!)����% &"��#�!)������� "&��"%���%�!)	!�!)��&�"��	��%!���!�
'	!!��"� %�	�)�����!��	"��!)��% <���%(	���	"���	%% "&� %��)���
�	''��'� 	!��!��!)��% <���#�!)��'��!�	"��
�)�"�, ������ !) "�!)��(�"!�$!��#�!)��%!���!�%(�"�-�� %�	��
�!)������� "&�)��%��� ����"�
���� "�'	�! 	��
, ���#�����	����	����� ,��	%�!)���$ %! "&�!���%�	��"&�!)��#��"!��#�!)��% !��(��	!��	�, %�	����##��-��
�
�%���(	����% ��"!%�)	,���$'��%%���(�"(��"��,���!)��'�!�"! 	����%%��#�!���%��"�% !���	��	"�%(	' "&�
(�"� ! �"�(	"���� �'�%���%)�����������%����� "����!��	''��,��!)��'��'�%���%()����!���"%����
!)	!�!)��'��'�%�����,���'��"!�� ������	 "� "�>��' "&�� !)�!)��()	�	(!����#�!)��	��	-�
�
�%�� !)�!)��'��, ��%�%()����!)��'� ,	!��	��" !
�%'	(�� %���(	!���!��!)��#��"!��#�!)������� "&� "�!)��
#�����#�	��	�&��&	���"��) ()�#�����%�!)��&�"��	��%!���!�'	!!��"��#�!)���� ,�-�
�
���!)�����9�(! �"%�)	,��	�%�����"���(� ,��� "����	! �"�!��!)��� "���%� "�!)����	��� "���%�#	( "&����
	"������	����	����� ,�-�6)�%�� %%��%�� ������	����%%���� !) "�!)��%�(! �"������-�
�
�!��(!��	���	�	&��!��!)���", ��"��"!�!)���&)�!)��(�"%!��(! �"��#�!)��'��9�(!��%��% ��"(���#���� "&��#�
�	"��(	�%����
��	�	& "&�%'� "&%�	"��!)��'�!�"! 	���#�# ����	�	&��!��!)��	�9	(�"!�!)	!()������#�	���
"�!��	!�� 	��'�	"" "&�(�"% ���	! �"%�	"��(	""�!����(�"% ������ "�!)����!��� "	! �"��#�!) %�
	''� (	! �"����
�
�.����1�/�-1���/�.��
6)������� "&�� ��������(	!���!��!)����	���#�!)��% !��� !)�!)���	 "�	��" !
�%'	(��!��!)��#��"!��#�!)��
'��'��!
-�6)����	���	�"�������#�!���%���(	!���	��"&�!)����	�����"�	�
��#�!)��% !��	%������	%�	"�
	''��$ �	!��
����) &)�)��&������!)	!��##��%�%(���" "&��#�!)��% !��#�������	"������	����	����� ,��
�) ()�� ���)��'�!���"%����'� ,	(
-�
�
�!� %�(�"% ������!)	!�	%����	"������	����	����� ,��	�����(	!����"�) &)���&���"��!)	"�!)	!��#�!)��
'��'�%�������� "&��!)��'��'�%	��� ���"�!�)	,��	"
�	�,��%�� �'	(!��'�"�	��" !
��#�!)��	�9	(�"!�
'��'��! �%� "�!���%��#��,�����> "&�	%�!)����	��� "���%��#�!)��'��'�%���)��%��	�����(	!��� "��$(�%%��#�
!)��������(����"����%�'	�	! �"�� %!	"(����'��
����
�!)����(	��'�	"" "&�	�!)�� !
-�6)����	���	�%��
	�"�������#��	!����!���%���"" "&�	��"&�!)�����"�	�
�!)	!�� ���%(���"� !�#����!)����"&	���-�
�
6)��)� &)!��#�!)���� �� "&�)	%����"�����(���#����!)	!��#�!)��'��, ��%�
�	''��,���%()����	"������!��
!)�� "(��	% "&��	"����,��%�#����!)��% !��!��	��%�!)��"��!)��	%!�� !� %�(�"% ������!)	!�!)����� ������"��
��%%��#�	��" !
�!��	"
��#�!)��%�����"� "&������ "&%�	%�%�## ( �"!�%�'	�	! �"%�� %!	"(�%�)	,�����"�
'��, ���-���
�
%12%��5���001��1 �'1���1�/��
�!� %�(�"% ������!)	!�!)���� %�%�## ( �"!��##�%!���!�'	�> "&�� !) "�!)��% !��	"��#����� "&�(�"%��!	! �"��!)��
� ��(!����#�6�()" (	�����, (�%�4�6�	## (�.	"	&���"!�� , % �"�)	%�"����9�(! �"�!��!)��%()���-�
�
./41�/ ./��'��3���1/�71'1�5�1��3.��
6)����	���"���", ��"��"!	�0��%!	 "	� � !
� %%��%����	! "&�!��!)�%��'��'�%	�%-��
�
%.�'�%�1��3.��
6)����	���"��)�	�!)� �'� (	! �"%����	! "&�!��!) %�	''� (	! �"-��
�
��/�'3�1�/�
6)��'��'�%�����,���'��"!� %�	((�'!	���� "�!���%��#�!)��(� !�� 	�%�!���!� "�1�� (
�����	"��83��#�
� ��	�D%��" !	�
���,���'��"!�1�	"�	"�� %�!)���#������(����"����#���	''��,	�-�
�
��

��$�	��-�����	���
�	, "&���&	��%�!��!)�� "� , ��	����� !%��#�!) %�	''� (	! �"�!)����( % �"�!��&�	"!�1�	"" "&�1��� %% �"�
)	%����"�!	>�"�)	, "&���&	��%�!��!)������,	"!�1�� ( �%�	"��1��'�%	�%� "�!)��� ��	��;" !	�
�
��,���'��"!�1�	"�*���'!��������	�
�����+�	"��	�������,	"!��	!�� 	��(�"% ���	! �"%� "(��� "&�
"	! �"	��	"����& �"	��'�� (
�	�, (�-��"���	() "&�!) %���( % �"�!)����(	��1�	"" "&���!)�� !
�)	%�
(�"% ������!)��#����� "&:4�
�
6)��'��'�%�����,���'��"!� %�	((�'!	���� "�!���%��#�!)��(� !�� 	�%�!���!� "�1�� (
�����	"��83��#�

Page 47



� ��	�D%��" !	�
���,���'��"!�1�	"�	"�� %�!)���#������(����"����#���	''��,	�-�
�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��""�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�-� 6)�� ��,���'��"!� )����
� '��� !!��� %)	��� ��� (����"(��� ��#���� !)�� �$' �	! �"� �#� !)����

�	�%�#����!)���	!���#�!) %�'��� %% �"-�
�
��������6��(��'�
�� !)���(! �"�?��*	%�	��"���+��#�!)��6��"�	"�����"!�
�1�	"" "&��(!�
�??�-�

�
�-� 6)�� �$!��"	�� # " %)�%� �#� !)�� ��,���'��"!� )����
� '��� !!��� %)	��� �	!()� !)�%�� �#� !)��

�$ %! "&��� �� "&� "��	!�� 	���(�������%!
������"� "&�	"��!�$!���-��
�
������:�6���"%����	�%	! %#	(!��
�	''�	�	"(��!��!)����,���'��"!� "�!)�� "!���%!%��#�, %�	��
	��" !
�	"��!��(��'�
�� !)�1�� (
������#�!)��� ��	��;" !	�
���,���'��"!�1�	"-�

�
2-� 6)��	��	*%+�%����% &"	!���� !) "�!)��% !��%)	������%� !	��
��	"�%(	'��� "�	((���	"(��� !)�	�

%()����!�����%��� !!���!��	"��	''��,����
�!)����(	��1�	"" "&���!)�� !
���#����	"
����>%��
(����"(���"�% !���!)���	"�%(	'�����>�!�����(��'��!������ "&�!)��# �%!�	,	 �	����'�	"! "&�
%�	%�"�#����� "&�(��'��! �"��#�!)����,���'��"!�)����
�	''��,���	"��%)	�������	 "!	 "���
!)���	#!���!��!)��%	! %#	(! �"��#�!)����(	��1�	"" "&���!)�� !
-��
�
��������6���"%����	�%	! %#	(!��
�%!	"�	����#�	''�	�	"(��	"��!)	!�!)��'��'�%����
��,���'��"!��")	"(�%�!)��, %�	��	��" !
��#�!)����(	� !
-�

�
�

�-� /�!� !)%!	"� "&� !)�� '��, % �"%� �#� !)�� 6��"� 	"�� ���"!�
� 1�	"" "&� *8�"��	�� 1��� !!���
��,���'��"!+�7����������*���	"
�%��%�=��"!�7��������%!	!�!��
�'��, % �"���,�> "&������4
�"	(! "&� !)�� '��, % �"%� �#� !)	!� 7����+�� "�� &	�	&�%�� ��!�� �� "&%� ��� �!)��� �$!�"% �"%� !�� 	�
����� "&�%)	���������(!����"��%%��$'��%%�
�	�!)�� %��-�
�
������:� �"� ������ !�� '��!�(!� !)�� ()	�	(!��� �#� !)�� 	��	0��% ��"! 	�� 	��" ! �%� �#� "�	��
�
�((�'	"!%�	"��!��	((����� !)�1�� (
������#�!)��� ��	��;" !	�
���,���'��"!�1�	"-�

�
5-� /�!� !)%!	"� "&� !)�� '��, % �"%� �#� !)�� 6��"� 	"�� ���"!�
� 1�	"" "&� *8�"��	�� 1��� !!���

��,���'��"!+�7����������*���	"
�%��%�=��"!�7��������%!	!�!��
�'��, % �"���4�"	(! "&����
��,�> "&�!)��'��, % �"%��#�!)	!�7����+��"��� "��������������� "����%)	������	�����!��!)��
'��'��!
��"��%%��$'��%%�
�	�!)�� %��-�
�
�������� �"� ������ !�� '��!�(!� !)�� ��% ��"! 	�� 	��" ! �%� �#� "�	��
� �((�'	"!%� 	"�� !�� 	((����
� !)�1�� (
������#�!)��� ��	��;" !	�
���,���'��"!�1�	"-�

�
�-� ��!	 �%��#�	�%()�����#�'�	"! "&�!��'��, ���	�%(���"�#��� !)��% !�0	��"&� !)�� /��!)��	%!�	"��

���!)���%!����"�	� �%��(�"% %! "&�'����� "	"!�
��#�!���%�����!)���%� !	����'�	"!%�%)	������
%��� !!��� !�� 	"�� 	''��,���  "� �� ! "&� �
� !)�� ��(	�� 1�	"" "&� ��!)�� !
� �"��%%� �!)��� %��
	&����� "��� ! "&�� !)�!)����(	��1�	"" "&���!)�� !
-��

6)��	&�����'�	"! "&�%)	������(	�� �����!� "�	((���	"(��� !)�!)����!	 �%�%��	''��,���� !) "�
!)�� # �%!�'�	"! "&� %�	%�"�  ���� 	!��
� #����� "&� !)�� (	��
 "&���!� �#� !)����,���'��"!-� � �"
�
!���%� �) ()� � !) "� 	� '�� ��� �#� 5� 
�	�%� #���� !)�� (��'��! �"� �#� !)�� ��,���'��"!� � ��� 	���
����,��������(����%�� ��%�
��	�	&������� %�	%���%)	��������'�	(��� "�!)��"�$!�'�	"! "&�
%�	%�"� � !)� �!)��%� �#� % � �	�� % <�� 	"�� %'�( �%� �"��%%� !)�� ��(	�� 1�	"" "&� ��!)�� !
� & ,�%�
�� !!�"�(�"%�"!�!��	"
�,	� 	! �"-�

�������� � 6�� %	#�&�	��� !)�� 	��" ! �%� �#� "� &)���� "&� �((�' ��%� 	"�� !�� �"%���� !)	!� !)��
'��'�%��� ��,���'��"!� ���%� "�!� '��9�� (�� !)�� 	''�	�	"(�� �#� !)�� ��(	� !
� 	"�� !�� 	((����

Page 48



� !)�1�� (
������#�!)��� ��	��;" !	�
���,���'��"!�1�	"��

�
3-� � !) "�!)������"!)%��#�!)���	!���#�!) %�'��� %% �"���!	 �%��#�!)��%()��������� ! �"��#�!)��

�$ %! "&������ "&�%)	������%��� !!���!��	"��	''��,��� "��� ! "&�� !)�!)����(	��'�	"" "&�
	�!)�� !
-�
�
����������"�!)�� "!���%!��#�!)���"!�� ��1�	"" "&�1�� (
��

�
�-� 1� ���!��!)��# �%!��((�'	! �"��#�!)����,���'��"!�!)���$ %! "&������ "&�%)	����������� %)��� "�

	((���	"(��� !)�!)��	''��,���%()�����#������ ! �"�	%���!� "��� "�(�"� ! �"�3��#�!) %�
	''��,	�-��
�
���������"�!)�� "!���%!��#�!)���"!�� ��1�	"" "&�1�� (
��

�
?-� ��!	 ������	� "&%�%)	������%��� !!���!��	"��	''��,����
�!)����(	��1�	"" "&���!)�� !
�

��#����	"
����>� %�(����"(���!�� "� (	!��!)��# " %)���% !��	"��&���"��#�������,��%�
 "!�"����	!�!)��(��'��! �"��#�!)����,���'��"!� "����	! �"�!��!)���$ %! "&�% !����,��%�	"��!)��
��,��%��#�!)��	�9� " "&��	"��	"��!)����,���'��"!�%)	������(	�� �����!�	"��(��'��!��� "�
	((���	"(��� !)�!)����!	 �%�%��	''��,��-��
�
���������
6���"%����!)	!�!)����,���'��"!� %�%	! %#	(!�� �
�% !���	"����% &"��� "����	! �"�!��	�9	(�"!�
��,���'��"!�	"��!)��) &)�	
�	"��!)	!�%	! %#	(!��
�&�	� �"!%�	���	() �,��-��"�	((���	"(��
� !)�'�� (
������#�� ��	�D%�;" !	�
���,���'��"!�1�	"-�

�
��-� 6)����,���'��"!�)����
�	''��,���%)	������(	�� �����!� "�	((���	"(��� !)�!)����!	 �%�

%)��"��"�!)��'�	"*%+���(� ,����
�!)����(	��1�	"" "&���!)�� !
��"��5�E	"�	�
������
�
���������"�!)�� "!���%!��#�	��" !
�)	, "&���&	���!��'�� (
����-��

�
'�����	

�����7$��� �+����������8�����,�
.9"��$�-���������������������8���������

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!� � ��	��
��

"��#����
�

�
$	����	��� �	��������	������������������������ !�����"�������
��	%	����� !#��$����
���	���%���$&��'��&�$��()����$&*���%���$&����+����	�	��'�
�%%�������� ��������,
���
�������� ��-�.���$�
�
�����������

�
&���	#���	%'��������������(����������������������������)�'������*+�,�
�
-�)��	%
������������	����	������%	��������
/�&0	�&)
���$&*���&	)����	�
�

Agenda Item 10

Page 51



���������"���	�'��
���1)	��&���2&$���
�
�
��

��'�����%���������	��������	��������	�������)����
�
��/�����!�!3����
"	+&������	�*�����2�������&)4$���&*	�������/��)&�&�
�(���/)	��&����11)&�	�&��$�������&(&�	�&��$�#����
$�������	*5�&�&���1��1���&�$�	�*�	�$&������&���#	$�*&$1)	
�*���	���2��$&��'���1��$���	�&��$�2	+�������
����&+�*�(��0�6����2��
4$�-	
�	����*�1�$$&�)��&����$&������1�&+	�
�	�*�	����5���&���2	$������
����&+�*�(��0�������)	�*��)�$������2��(�))�#&��������*$7��
�'� )�$$��(��	���	)�)&�2��	�*�$��)&�2���
�'� 	*+��$�)
�	((�������)��,�(��0�,&��2���#&�*�#��
8'� 1�))��&���(��0�1��1�$�*��2&0��
�
�
!����/��$��+	�&����((&����9������5���&���
�
����:�!�!3����
������$�)�	�&��$�����$$	�
�
�
-�����	�.���	

������
�
/���0�1��/1/�$�����$�00203���  2��//�
!2&$�	11)&�	�&���2	$��������(����*����/)	��&�����00&������
������&))���.�2�$���(�))�#&���
��1��$���	�&��$����2&0�(��0�	���&�2������%1��$$&����������$��2	���2��1��1�$	)$�	11�	��
����&�2����)
�	�*�#��)*�&01&��������2�&��	0��&�&�$'�
�
20��-4��2�0�
!2��	11)&�	�&���&$�(����2�������&����(��%���$&��$�����2���%&$�&����	�	����
�	**&���	�(&�$��()����	�*�
#�	11&����2���%���*�*���&)*&���	����*��2����	���)�+	�&���	�*���#	�*$��2����	������*	�
'��
�
�20�2�$/��1�-/5/$�� /0��
!2��$&���)&�$�#&�2&��	��	��	�*�$&��	��*�	$�1�&0	�&)
���$&*���&	)�#2�����2�������&����(��%���$&��$����
*#�))&��$�&$�	���1�	�)��$��5��������2��)&0&�	�&��$�$�������&��/�)&�
�"�'���	�*��/�'��'�
�
�2�/��0-��4�40-203��
!2��$&���&$�����1&�*��
�	�0�*����*��	�2�*�2��$��)��	��*�&��	��������1�$&�&���	���2��2�	*��(��2����)9
*�9$	�'�!2����	����#��&*���&�	)�2��$�$�����&�2���$&*���������)	�*��)�$��&$�����2��$���2�$&*��	�*�$&�$�
	���&�2��	��)�$������'���	�*���'������)	�*��)�$���#2&�2�	*5�&�$�����2���	$��&��	���)�+	��*�1�$&�&��'�
!2��1��1���
��	�,$�������:��	�������$1	���;!2���	���$<�#2&�2�&$�*�$&��	��*�	$�	�$&����(����	)�
&�)��&�	)�301���	���'�
�
��$2�6���0�/7��
:�/�/�)&�
�"�'���	�*���11)�0���	�
�/)	��&�����&*�)&��$7�"��$���%���$&��$�2	+��������	,���&����
���$&*��	�&���&���2��*����0&�	�&����(��2&$�	11)&�	�&��'�/�)&�
�$����$�$��2	��&��1�&0	�&)
���$&*���&	)�
	��	$�2��$���%���$&��$�#&))������	))
����	���1�	�)��1��+&*�*��2����#��)*�������$&��&(&�	���)�$$��(�
	0��&�
������&�2����&���1��1���&�$�	�*��2	���2����#��)*����*���&0���	)�&01	�������2���2	�	������(��2��
��&�&�	)�1��1���
�����2��$������$����'�
�
���/��0�/��0-�� /02�6�2��4/���
!2��1��1�$�*�	**&�&��$�#��)*��	&$���2��2�&�2���(��2���	�	���(��0�	�()	�����(�*�$���������$�0���'8�
0����$�2&�2����	�(�))�2�&�2����&)*&����2	��#��)*����	11��%&0	��)
��'��0����$�)�#����2	���2���%&$�&���
2��$��	�*�#��)*����$����	�,�='��0����$�(��0��2��0	&��(������)�+	�&��'�!2��*�+�)�10����#��)*�
��01)�0�����2��$2	1���$�	)��	�*�#&�*�#�1��1���&��$��(��2����&�&�	)�*#�))&���	�*�&$�	���1�	�)��&��
*�$&������0$'�
�
!2��	*5�&�&���1��1���
��������)	�*��)�$���2	$�	��&*���&�	)��	�	���$&��*�	*5	����������'�4$��2�#�+����
�2��2��$��&$�	��	�0��2�2&�2���)�+�)'�!2&$�1��1���
�#	$���&)��#&�2�	�,&��2���#&�*�#��2	��(	��$�$���29
#�$����#	�*$��2��	11)&�	�&���$&�����2��#&�*�#�&$������2����)
�$�������(�)&�2������2&$����0�	$��2����&$�	�
$����*	�
��1��&���&���2����	���)�+	�&��'�!2��*&$�	�������#�����2���%���$&���	�*��2��$&*���)�+	�&���
�(���'��&$�$�0��>'��0����$����	�&���&��0&�*��2����&$�	�*&((��������(�	����*���0����$�&�������*�)�+�)$�&��

Page 52



&$����$&*���*��2	���2��*�+�)�10����#��)*�����	((�����2����$&*���&	)�	0��&�
��(��2��	*5�&�&���1��1���
�
���	����	���1�	�)��*�����'�
�
!2����&�2����$4���5���&����	&$�$��2��&$$����(�1�$$&�)��1�))��&���(��0�	���#��2&0��
��2�#�+�����2&$�
0	�����&$�����#&�2&���2����0&���(��2�����	)�1)	��&������2��&�
'�
�
!2������1&����(�6����2��
4$�-	
��	&$�$����������+���1�$$&�)��)�$$��(�1�&+	�
'��!2��$���29#�$��
�)�+	�&����(��2���%���$&���2	$�	�(�))�2�&�2��#&�*�#�	��(&�$��()����)�+�)���2����&$�	��)�	$���8�0����$�
���#�����2��#&�*�#�	�*��2������*	�
�#&�2�6����2��
4$�-	
�	�*�*��$�����*&����)
�(	����2���)�+	�&���
�(��2&$�2��$�'��!2��*&$�	�����(��2��1��1�$�*�#&�*�#�����2������*	�
�&$�$�((&�&����	�*��&+���&��*��$�����
*&����)
�(	���	�
�1	����(��2��2��$����2����#&))��������+��)��,&��'��!2��$�1	�	�&���*&$�	���$�	���
	���1�	�)��	�*�	���&��	����*	����#&�2��2���$�	)���&*	���'�
�
�/����2�0�-2���0�/��
!2��*&$�	�������#�����2���%���$&���	�*��2��$���29#�$��	�*�$���29�	$���������*	�&�$�&$��8�0����$�
	�*����0����$���$1���&+�)
'�
�
"23"��6���112��2 �$2���2�0��
!2����	������"&�2#	
�301)&�	�&��$���)	�&�������2&$�1��1�$	)'�
�
/052�0 /0��$��4���20�82$2�6�2��4/��
!2����	��������+&���0���	)?��$�	&�	�&)&�
�&$$��$���)	�&�������2�$��1��1�$	)$'��
�
"/�$�"�2��4/��
!2����	������2�	)�2�&01)&�	�&��$���)	�&�������2&$�	11)&�	�&��'��
�
��0�$4�2�0���
!2��*�+�)�10����&$����$&*���*����2	+�����$��&��$�*���&0���	)�&01	��������&�2����&���1��1���&�$�	�*�
&$�	���1�	�)��&�����0$��(�&�$�*�$&��'�!2��1��1�$	)�$	�&$(&�$��2����&���&	�$�������&��/�)&�
�"�'����(�
-&��	)4$�:�&�	�
���+�)�10����/)	��	�*��2������������11)�0���	�
�/)	��&�����&*�)&��$7�"��$��
�%���$&��$'��
�
��

��'�	��-�����	���
"	+&������	�*$�����2��&�*&+&*�	)�0��&�$��(��2&$�	11)&�	�&����2��*��&$&��������	���/)	��&���/��0&$$&���
2	$�������	,���2	+&������	�*$�����2����)�+	���/�)&�&�$�	�*�/��1�$	)$�&���2��-&��	)�:�&�	�
�
��+�)�10����/)	��;�*�1��*������	�
�����<�	�*�	))���)�+	���0	���&	)����$&*��	�&��$�&��)�*&���
�	�&��	)�	�*����&��	)�1�)&�
�	*+&��'�3����	�2&����2&$�*��&$&����2�����	)�/)	��&������2��&�
�2	$�
���$&*���*��2��(�))�#&��79�
�
!2��*�+�)�10����&$����$&*���*����2	+�����$��&��$�*���&0���	)�&01	��������&�2����&���1��1���&�$�	�*�
&$�	���1�	�)��&�����0$��(�&�$�*�$&��'�!2��1��1�$	)�$	�&$(&�$��2����&���&	�$�������&��/�)&�
�"�'����(�
-&��	)4$�:�&�	�
���+�)�10����/)	��	�*��2������������11)�0���	�
�/)	��&�����&*�)&��$7�"��$��
�%���$&��$'�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��%%�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�'� !2�� *�+�)�10���� 2����
� 1��0&���*� $2	))� ��� ��00����*� ��(���� �2�� �%1&�	�&��� �(� �2����


�	�$�(��0��2��*	����(��2&$�1��0&$$&��'�
�
��������!����01)
�#&�2�����&���>��;	$�	0��*�*<��(��2��!�#��	�*�������
�/)	��&�������
�>>�'�

�
1�������0	�����	���	

�������
�
$�����	

�����8'��� �9����������*�:�����
/;%��'�-���������������������9���������

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��������� 	������
��

!��"����
�

�
#	����	��� ��������������������������������������������
��	$	����� ��� ���!��� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(�	$!�	���"'	%�!��	$!�"	 ��&��)�*�
�$$�������� �����'��$���+,	!-'#'�
�������� ��(����%� -�$��$���"-'%�"%��
�
�����������

�
%���	"���	$&��������������'����������������������������(�&������)*�+�
�
 �(��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
����$�.��%�
�./�0�� �	"�#�$%��1��2'�%'$(��&���'$(��'$�%-������$�.��%3�

Agenda Item 11

Page 55



��/�0��'%��'	�1���4�&�����'$(���5��� #�$%3�
�
���������!���	�&��
���6��6������+����"%'�$��1�	��'!�� ��"-�	$!�!��#����2%�$�'�$��%��1��$%�	$!���	��+��  ��5�!�
��6��6���
�
���6��6��������� ���!��2%�$�'�$�	$!���#�!���'$(��1�%-���2'�%'$(�-�����	$!�	���"'	%�!��	$!�"	 ��
&��)��+��  ��5�!���6��6���
�
��

��&�����$���������	��������	��������	�������(����
�
�������47�7��4��
�	5'$(���(	�!�%��%-�����$"'����'!	$"���$�����'"'%
�1����  �'"	%'�$���8�$�%'1'"	%'�$��&������$%�%��
	!9�'$'$(� �� ��%'��*�����'%��$�%'"��&	��	����!'� �	
�!*��%�%-��%'#���1�&�'%'$(�%-'���� ��%�����9�"%'�$��
-	5�����$���"�'5�!�1��#����$"'�����:�-$��$�	$!�8����!1'��!���'5����'�%'$(�%-��1����&'$(�(���$!�;�
�

�*� 4�%�'$�)�� '$(�&'%-�����$�.��%����$!	�'���
�*� <$$�'(-�����
�!�5��� #�$%�

�
��4�<�7�7��4��
7-���'��"%����1�7�"-$'"	�����5'"���07�	11'"�=�7�	$� ��%	%'�$��'5'�'�$3�+�<$	!� %�!���"%'�$��1���	!��$��
��9�"%'�$�*���
�
 �����	�,���	

������
�
-���.�/��-/-�#�����#�..0.1�����0��--�
���$"'�����:�-$��$�-	����>���%�!�%-��	  �'"	%'�$����%	)�$���%��1�!���(	%�!� �&����	��%-��	  �'"	%'�$�
'��$�%�'$�)�� '$(�&'%-�%-������$�.��%� ��'"'��*�
�
0.�� 2��0�.�
7-�� �� ��	��'��1���%-�����"%'�$��1�	��� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(*�7-��	  �'"	%'�$�1����&��	� ��5'����
	  �'"	%'�$�1���%-����#�!���'$(��1�%-����'('$	��!&���'$(��%-��	  �	�	$"��	$!��"	����1�%-��-�����
��#	'$��%-���	#����%�%-�� ��"�����1�!�5��� #�$%�!'11����	��%-����'('$	��-�����&'���$�&����
!�#��'�-�!*���
�
�0.�0�#-��/� -3-#���-.��
7-�� ��%�'����"	%�!�&'%-'$�%-������$�.��%��'%�'��	""� %	����'$� �'$"' ���%���� �	"���2'�%'$(�!&���'$(��
&'%-'$�%-������$�.��%��$!���<������'"
��./�+��� �	"�#�$%��1��2'�%'$(�!&���'$(��'$�%-������$�.��%*���
�
�0�-��. ��2�2. 0.1��
7-���2'�%'$(�!&���'$(�'��	���&���5���!��#�����$(	��&���%�&'%-'$�	���&��1�%-����!&���'$(���$�#�������
��'$(�%-��"�$%�	����'�!'$(*�7-��-�����'��1�	$)�!��
���!&���'$(���$�#����8����!1'��!���'5��&-'"-�'��	�
%&���%���
�!&���'$(�&'%-�	�-	�'%	����%-'�!�1������$�#���������!1'��!���	!�-	����"�$%�
����$�
"�$�%��"%�!��%-��-�����'��%&��"�$$�"%'$(��$'%��	$!�'��	�#�!��$�!��'($�%&'�%��$�	�%�	!'%'�$	���	�$�
!��'($*��
�
7-�� ��%�'��'$�	�-'(-�
�	%%�	"%'5����"	%'�$�%-	%����)����%��$%��1'��!��%��%-��&��%�&-'"-�	���!��'($	%�!�
?� �"'	���	$!�"	 �?�	$!�%-��������%�	�
*�
�
��#0�4���.�-5��
7-�� �� ��	��'��1���	��� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(�'$�%-������$�.��%��%-���"-�#��&'������	������!�	(	'$�%�%-��
1����&'$(� ��'"'��@��
�

���'"
��./�0�� �	"�#�$%��1��2'�%'$(�!&���'$(��'$�%-������$�.��%3��

7-���� �	"�#�$%��1��2'�%'$(�!&���'$(��'$�%-������$�.��%�&'������ ��#'%%�!����9�"%�%��%-��1����&'$(�
"�'%��'	;�
�
0'3�%-��!&���'$(�'��$�%�'$�	$�'���	%�!����5'��	��
� ��#'$�$%���"	%'�$�'$�%-��"��$%�
�'!�@�
�

Page 56



0''3�%-����'��!'��"%�5�-'"��	��	""����%��%-��!&���'$(@�
�
0'''3�%-���� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(�'��$�%�#����%-	$��8A��	�(���%-	$�%-��!&���'$(�'%��� �	"�������	�(���%-	$�
%-���2'�%'$(�!&���'$(� ����	$
���#	'$'$(� ��#'%%�!�!�5��� #�$%�	���&	$"��1����2%�$�'�$@�
�
0'53�%-��"��%'�	(���1�%-���� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(��-���!����%-���	#��	�����&-���
�"�$%	'$�!�&'%-'$�%-��
"��%'�	(���1�%-���2'�%'$(�!&���'$(*�
�
7-����"	����	$$'$(���%-��'%
�&'�����#�5�� ��#'%%�!�!�5��� #�$%��'(-%��1���1��%-����2%�$�'�$��&-�$�
(�	$%'$(� ��#'��'�$�1���	��� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(�&-'"-�'��#	%��'	��
��	�(���%-	$�%-���2'�%'$(�!&���'$(*�
�
�-����%-���� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(B����"	%'�$�'$�%-��"��%'�	(��&���!������%�'$�	��������'# 	"%�'$�%-������$�
.��%�%-	$�%-	%��1�%-���2'�%'$(�!&���'$(��%-����"	����	$$'$(���%-��'%
�&'�����>�'���%-���� �	"�#�$%�
!&���'$(�%����� ��'%'�$�!�	""��!'$(�
*��$��%-���"	����%-����"	����	$$'$(���%-��'%
�&'�����>�'���%-��
�� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(�%�������"	%�!�'$�%-���	#�� �	"��	��%-���2'�%'$(�!&���'$(*�

���'"
���/�0��'%��'	�1���$�&�-���'$(�!�5��� #�$%3�

��� ��	���1���$�&�-���'$(�!�5��� #�$%��$�	���"	%�!��'%���	$!�&'%-'$�%-����'#	�'�
����'!�$%'	�����	��
�-�&$��$�%-����� ��	���	 �&'������ ��#'%%�!����9�"%�%��%-�� �� ��	��1��1'��'$(�	���%-��1����&'$(�"�'%��'	;�
�
0'3�%-�� �� ��	����'$(��1�	��"	���&-'"-����	%���&����%��������$!'$(� �� ��%
��'$� 	�%'"��	��&'%-���(	�!�%��
�2'�%'$(�!�$�'%'���	$!�1��#��1�!�5��� #�$%@�
�
0''3�%-�� �� ��	��$�%������%'$(�'$�	�!�%�'#�$%	��"-	$(��'$�%-��"-	�	"%����1�%-��	��	@�
�
0'''3�	""����	$!����5'"�����'$(�"	 	�����1��	%'�1	"%��
� ��5'�'�$�� 	�%'"��	��
�1����11+�%���%�"	�� 	�)'$(�
	��	��	$!�(	�	(����	$!�	!�>�	%��5�-'"��	��	""���@�
�
0'53�%-�� ��5'�'�$��1�	  �� �'	%���	$!�"	 '$(�	$!����$!	�
�%��	%#�$%�&-'"-����	%���%-�� �� ���!�
!�5��� #�$%�%��'%��������$!'$(��� 	
'$(� 	�%'"��	��	%%�$%'�$�%��%-��#	'$%�$	$"���1��2'�%'$(�$	%��	��
1�	%�����	$!�5�(�%	%'�$�'$�	""��!	$"��&'%-����'"
���8@�
�
053�%-��	  �� �'	%�� ��5'�'�$��1�!��'($�1�	%�����&-'"-�"�$%�'��%��%��	���"�����$5'��$#�$%�	$!���!�"��
%-���')��'-��!��1�"�'#�@�
�
05'3�'$"�� ��	%'$(� ��5'�'�$�1���	""���'���� ���'"�� �$�� 	"��	$!�"-'�!��$C�� �	
�	��	��'$�	""��!	$"��
&'%-����'"
����@�	$!�
�
05''3�%-�� ��5'�'�$��1�	!�>�	%��'$!'5'!�	�� �'5	%�����"�##�$	��(	�!�$�� 	"��%���	"-�!&���'$(*�
�
����	��� �� ��	���&-����#	'$����5	%'�$��	��� 	�	���������$�	��
�����	$�	!�>�	%��!'�%	$"���-���!����
)� %���%&��$�-	�'%	�������#��'$��� 	�	%��!&���'$(�*��$�	!!'%'�$��&-����%-��(	�����$!��1��$�� �� ��%
�
1��$%���$%��%-����	�����5	%'�$��1�	$�%-����%-�$�	$�	!�>�	%���� 	�	%'�$��-���!����	"-'�5�!*�

�� ��5'����	  �'"	%'�$���6������1���%-����#�!���'$(��1�%-��!&���'$(�&	��	������!��$!���<������'"
�
�.8�+��2%�$�'�$��1��2'�%'$(�!&���'$(��'$�%-������$�.��%��%-'��	  �'"	%'�$�	$!�%-�������%	$%�
!�5��� #�$%�'��	�#	%��'	��"�$�'!��	%'�$�'$�!�%��#'$'$(�%-��"����$%� �	$$'$(�	  �'"	%'�$*����'"
��.8�
�%	%��@�7-���2%�$�'�$��1��2'�%'$(�!&���'$(��'$�%-������$�.��%�&'������ ��#'%%�!�� ��5'!�!�%-	%�%-��
1����� 	"���1�%-�������%	$%�!&���'$(�'��$��#����%-	$�8�A��	�(���%-	$�%-	%��1�%-��-	�'%	����1����� 	"���1�
%-����'('$	��!&���'$(��	$!����9�"%�	����%��%-���$�	�(�!�!&���'$(�$�%�-	5'$(�	�-	�#1���5'��	��'# 	"%��$�
'%��������$!'$(�*�

���-��.�-��. ���-.0�4�0��2-���

7-����'('$	��!&���'$(�'��	�!��#�����$(	��&���%�'$�	���&��1�%-���� �� ��%'�����%-��1�&-'"-�	���
����%	$%'	��
��	�(���%-	$�$�#������*�7-��1��% �'$%��1�%-��-�����'���>�	���&'%-�	�(	�	(��%��%-���'!���%-��
-�����-	��	�5���#���1�D�E*E#F�%-��%�%	��'$"��!'$(�%-���8A�	���&	$"���$!���<������'"
��./�&���!�
�>�	%��%����D*D#F*�7-�� �� ���!��� �	"�#�$%�-�����'�����D*�#F�$�%�%	)'$(�'$%��	""��$%�	���&	$"��
�1����#'%%�!���5��� #�$%*�7-�� �� ���!��� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(�!�����2"��!�%-�� ��#'%%�!�
�� �	"�#�$%�5���#��'$"��!'$(��8A�	����%���%�'$����'"
��./*����&�5���%-��1��% �'$%�	$!�	  �	�	$"��

Page 57



�1�%-��!&���'$(���1��"%��%-�������%	$%�!&���'$(��$!��� �	$$'$(�	  ��5	����6�������&-'"-�&	��	������!�
�$!������'"
��.8�&-����'%�&	��"�$�'!���!�%-	%�%-��'# 	"%��1�%-���� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(�&	��
	""� %	���*��7-'�� ��5'����	  ��5	��	$!�%-��1	"%�%-	%�%-'�� �� ��	��&'��������%�'$��2	"%�
�%-���	#��
!�5��� #�$%�'��	�#	%��'	�� �	$$'$(�"�$�'!��	%'�$*��
�
7-�� �� ���!��� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(��2"��!��%-���8A�'$"��	����
�	  ��2'#	%��
����#F��%-��
 �� ���!���&���(���$!�(	�	(��	$!��%�����>�	%���%���DD#F��%-'�����#�$%��1�%-��!��'($�!����$�%�
!�%�'#�$%	��
�'# 	"%�%-������$�.��%�'$�%��#���"	������� �$$���*��7-���� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(�'��	����
��&���'$�-�'(-%�%-	$�%-��%&��	!9�'$'$(�-������	$!�'����"	%�!�"�$%�	��
�'$�	$��2'�%'$(���'�%���&*��
�
7-��	  �	�	$"���1�%-��!&���'$(�'��#�!��$�	$!�!'11����%��%-��%&��	!9�'$'$(�-��������%-��1�&-'"-�	���
!'11���$%�'$��%
���%���	"-��%-��*����%-����	����$�
�F� �� ��%'���&'%-'$�%-��'##�!'	%���%���%��"�$��%-��
!'11���$"��'$�	  �	�	$"��&��)��&����	$!�	���&���	"-�-�����%��!�#�$�%�	%��'%���&$�"-	�	"%���	$!�
!��'($�&'%-��%���'$(��5����	�'$(�%��%-��$�'(-����'$(� �� ��%
*��
�
7-��	  �	�	$"����"	���	$!��'%'$(��1�%-��!&���'$(�-	�����$�	  ��5�!�	�� 	�%��1�%-����#�!���'$(�
	  ��5	����6�����*��7-��	  �'"	$%�-	�����#'%%�!�	��%��"%��	�����5�
��%	%'$(�%-	%�%-���2%�$�'�$��
"	$$�%������'�%�-�$"��%-��$��!�1���%-��	  �'"	%'�$�1���	��� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(*��7-�������%	$%�!&���'$(�
&���!����%-���	#��!��'($���"	���	$!�	  �	�	$"��	��%-�� ��5'����
�	  ��5�!��"-�#�*�7-�� �� ��	��
!����$�%�-	�#�%-����9�"%'5����1�%-������$�.��%�	$!�%	)'$(�'$%��	""��$%�%-�� ��5'����	  ��5	��	��	�
#	%��'	��"�$�'!��	%'�$��%-�� �� ��	��'��	""� %	����-	5'$(���(	�!�%���'��	�B��<������'"
��./�	$!���/*��
�
�-����0�.� 0���.�-��
7-�� �� ��	��1���%-����#�!���'$(��1�%-��-�����'$"��	����%-��-�'(-%��1�%-����'�!'$(�-�&�5���%-��
��%���)���#	'$��%-���	#��%��%-��1��$%�	$!���	�*�7��%-��1��$%�%-����	���$��!&���'$(��	$!�%-���1����$��
�5�����)'$(��%-����'�!'$(��'$���1�%-�� �� ���!�-�����'��'$��'$��&'%-�%-��1��$%��1�$�#����8����!1'��!�
��'5�����&'���$�%�'# 	"%�%-��1��$%�&'$!�&���1�%-'�� �� ��%
*��
�
7-����'��	�!�%	"-�!�!&���'$(�%��%-����	��$�#����8����!1'��!���'5��&-'"-�'���E#�1��#�%-�� �� ���!�
!&���'$(��'!��%����	��1	"'$(��%-'��%-���1����#��%��%-���� 	�	%'�$�!'�%	$"���1��/#�&'$!�&�%����	$)�&	��*��
�
!01!��4���//0��0��#0���0�.��
7-����	���$���'(-&	
��# �'"	%'�$�����	%'$(�%��%-'�� �� ��	�*�
�
-.30�.�-.��#��2���0.�60#0�4�0��2-��
7-����	���$���$5'��$#�$%	�6���%	'$	�'�'%
�'���������	%'$(�%��%-���� �� ��	��*��
�
��.�#2�0�.���
7-���� �	"�#�$%�!&���'$(�'��	""� %	����'$�%��#���1��'%'$(�	$!�	  �	�	$"���%-���"-�#���� �	%��%-��
 ��5'����
�	  ��5�!��2%�$�'�$��	  �'"	%'�$*��
�
��

��&�	�� �����	���
�	5'$(���(	�!��%��%-��'$!'5'!�	��#��'%���1�%-'��	  �'"	%'�$�%-��!�"'�'�$�%��(�	$%���	$$'$(����#'��'�$�
-	�����$�%	)�$�-	5'$(���(	�!��%��%-������5	$%����'"'���	$!���� ��	���'$�%-���'��	��<$'%	�
�
��5��� #�$%���	$�0�!� %�!������	�
�����3�	$!�	�������5	$%�#	%��'	��"�$�'!��	%'�$��'$"��!'$(�
$	%'�$	��	$!���('�$	�� ��'"
�	!5'"�*��$���	"-'$(�%-'��!�"'�'�$�%-����"	����	$$'$(���%-��'%
�-	��
"�$�'!���!�%-��1����&'$(;+�
�
7-�������%	$%�!&���'$(�&���!����%-���	#��!��'($���"	���	$!�	  �	�	$"��	��%-�� ��5'����
�	  ��5�!�
�"-�#�*�7-�� �� ��	��!����$�%�-	�#�%-����9�"%'5����1�%-������$�.��%�	$!�%	)'$(�'$%��	""��$%�%-��
 ��5'����	  ��5	��	��	�#	%��'	��"�$�'!��	%'�$��%-�� �� ��	��'��	""� %	����-	5'$(���(	�!�%���'��	�B��
<������'"
��./�	$!���/*��
�
��	

������
 �����	���

��$$�	(��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�*� 7-�� !�5��� #�$%� -����
�  ��#'%%�!� �-	��� ��� "�##�$"�!� ��1���� %-�� �2 '�	%'�$� �1� %-����

�	���1��#�%-��!	%���1�%-'�� ��#'��'�$*�

Page 58



�
��������7��"�# �
�&'%-���"%'�$����0	��	#�$!�!3��1�%-��7�&$�	$!����$%�
���	$$'$(��"%�
����*�

�
�*� .�1����	$
�"�$�%��"%'�$�"�##�$"�����	# �����1� %-��#	%��'	��� %��������!� '$�%-���2%��$	��

"�$�%��"%'�$��1�%-'��!�5��� #�$%��-	���������#'%%�!�%��	$!�	  ��5�!�'$�&�'%'$(��
�%-����"	��
��	$$'$(���%-��'%
*�7-��	  ��5�!�#	%��'	��� �-	��� %-�$�������!� '$� %-�� "�$�%��"%'�$��1� %-��
!�5��� #�$%*�
�
������;�7���$�����	��	%'�1	"%��
�	  �	�	$"��%��%-��!�5��� #�$%�'$�%-��'$%����%���1�5'��	��
	#�$'%
�	$!�%��"�# �
�&'%-����'"
��./�	$!���/��1�%-���'��	��<$'%	�
���5��� #�$%���	$*�

�
F*� 4�%&'%-�%	$!'$(� %-��  ��5'�'�$�� �1� %-�� 7�&$� 	$!� ���$%�
� ��	$$'$(� 0��$��	�� ���#'%%�!�

��5��� #�$%3���!������D�0���	$
������>��$%���!�������%	%�%��
� ��5'�'�$���5�)'$(������+
�$	"%'$(� %-�� ��5'�'�$���1� %-	%���!��3�� $��(	�	(���� ��%��'�!'$(�� ����%-����2%�$�'�$�� %��	�
!&���'$(� �-	��� ��� ���"%�!� �$����� �2 �����
� 	�%-��'G�!� '$� &�'%'$(� �
� %-�� ��"	�� ��	$$'$(�
��%-��'%
*�
�
������;� �$� ��!��� %��  ��%�"%� %-�� "-	�	"%��� �1� %-�� 	��	6���'!�$%'	�� 	#�$'%'��� �1� $�	��
�
�""� 	$%��	$!�%��	""��!�&'%-����'"
��./��1�%-���'��	��<$'%	�
���5��� #�$%���	$*�

�
/*� 7-��&'$!�&��%��%-�����%-��'!��1	"'$(����5	%'�$��-	���������"����
�(�	G�!� �'���%��1'��%�

�""� 	%'�$�	$!��-	��������%	'$�!�	����"-�%-���	1%��*��
�
���������	5'$(���(	�!�%�����'!�$%'	��	#�$'%
�	$!�%-��$�'(-����'$(� �� ��%
�$�#����8��
��!1'��!���'5�*�

�
�
/�������.	�����	���	

�������
�

�*� 7-��	  �'"	$%��-���!�"�$%	"%�<$'%�!�<%'�'%'������5'"���$>�'�����$��D/8�E/���������(	�!'$(�
"�$$�"%'�$�%��%-��&	%���#	'$�6 ���'"���&���*��

�
#�����	

�����6&��� �*���������
-7$��&� ���������������������8��+������

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
���������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!���"�!�!� 	��
��

#��$����
�

�
%	����	��� ���������������������������������
��	&	����� �����	���� �����!� ���"�#�� ��$	���
���#��%��"�&��'	������&��	�#��
�

	��$�(�
�&&�������� )����% ���
�������� *+��,���&�#-�.��� ��	����� +�/���%�
�
�����������

�
'���	$���	&(��� ����������)������� ��������������������*�(�������+���
�
,�*��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
���'	���
��� �%����	�����	�

Agenda Item 12

Page 61



�
�
���������#���	�(��
���01�0�������#	�2/������//��$�%���0��01��
���01�0�3��3���!��� ��� ���//��$�%��40501��
���0�10�3����&�����	�%���	���!��� ��� ���//��$�%����00�1�
���0��0���14�� �%��	�%���	���!��� ��� ���//��$�%��50��0���
�
�
��

��(�����&���������	��������	��������	�������*����
�
��������*�*�6���
�	$��"���"	�%�����+������#��7 �8��%	�#����������#��
�&�����	����"��//��#	���� ��������&�#	���� �9����
 ����������"+������"�/��/����� �	�%�	� ��������#��9	 �%� /�	
�%���	���+�� ����2�	���+����'���+� ���/����
9	 �9�������������/�� ���	���� �+	%��������#��$�%�
�
�6��:�*�*�6���
���#�� ���	���� ���#�  	�
�
�
,�����	�-���	

������
�
.���/�0��.0.�%�����%�//1/2���!!1��..�
*+� �	//��#	�����+	 ��������&����%�����+����	����"���''������	 ��+��	//��#	���� �	�����#��%�)�'����
�&��+������#��(�
�
1/��,3��1�/�
*+� �	//��#	������ �&����+����/�	#�'�����&�	���!� ���"�:�;��#�� ��$	���
��!��� ����9��+�	� ���%�
 ���#������##�/
��"��+�� 	'��&���/����(���&�� ��&������	�#��
�9���%����#��	��%����/	����&��+����9�&�	��
���&(��
�
�1/�1�%.��0�,.4.%��!./��
*+�� ������� �9��+���	��	��	�%� �"�	��%�	 �/��'	���
��� �%����	��9+�����+�����#������&��!��� ��� ����
%9�����" �� �	##�/�	�������/���#�/��� ��<�#������+��/��/� 	�� 	�� &
��"�:=������#
������	�%���8��(�
�
�1�.��/,��3�3/,1/2��
*+�� ����� ���#	��%�����+������+2�	 ����� �%���&���/�� ��	������	�����$	��%�/� ������%�������+��&	����&�
�+���	�%���+�� ������ #����#�'/�� � ��&�	�'�!��&�+�� ���
/� ��+	��$	�
����%� �"��	�%�'	����	� (��
�
��%1�5���/�.6��
:=������#
������	�%���//��'���	�
���	����"�8��%����� >���� ���!��� ��� �+	$��������	-��������
#�� �%��	���������+��%����'��	������&��+� �	//��#	����(���	����"�	//��#	���� �&����!��� ��� ����%9�����" �
���/��'	���
��� �%����	��	��	 �9����"����	��
����	##�/�	����9+�������#	�����%�'�� ��	��%��+	���+����
9���%���������  ��&�	'����
�������"+������"�/��/����� �	�%�9+�����+��	%%����� ��� /�#���+��#+	�	#����
	�%�	//�	�	�#���&��+��%9�����"�	�%��+�� ������ #���(�
�
���.��/�.��/,��!./1�5�1��3.���
*+��	//��#	������ �&����+��������%��"��&�	���!� ���"��!��� ��������+��&����0 �%�����$	������&��+��/��/���
��
�+���!� ���"� ���#������ � ��"��� ����
�	�%�� �'� ��
�"�	?�%�9��+�	�%9	�&�9	��(�*+����9�����%��"�9���%�
���	� ���%�#�� ���#������/	����&��+�����&�9���%����&�	��9+����	��	�#��
�9���%����#��	��%���+��&�����
 �#������&��+�����&�9���%�#���������+���!� ���"���	�2�������%����&��+	��#�������
��!���% �	#��  �/	����&�
�+��&��������$	����(����%� �"�����' ���+��%�$���/'����#�'/��'��� ��+�� +	/��� #	���	�%�/��/������ �
�&��+���!� ���"�%9�����"(�
�
*+��/��/� �%��	�#��
�9���%�+	$��	���� #����
�"�	?�%� #������+	��9���%�/��$����	�
���  ��&�/��$	#
�
	���+��	%<�����"�/��/���
��5���/�� ��	��(�*+� �/��/���
�+	 �	�%��'���9��%�9�����+�����&� ��/��&	#��"�
�+��	//��#	����� ������+��9��%�9�� ��� #����
�"�	?�%��� � ���%�	//��!�'	���
�3�'���� �	9	
�&��'��+��
%�$���/'����	�%�9�����������	&&�#��%(�
�
6$��	����+��%�$���/'����� �	##�/�	����	�%� 	�� &�� �#�������/���#
�	�%�"��%����� (�
�

Page 62



�.����1�/�,1���/�.��
*+��+�� � �����+���//� ���� �%���&���/�� ��	���	���	��	���9�����$���	�%�	��� ���%�	�'���'�'��&�
%� �	�#���&�4�'���� �	9	
(�
�
#12#��5���001��1!�%1���1�/��
*+����	��������"+9	
��'/��#	���� ����	���"�����+� �/��/� 	�(�
�
./41�/!./��%��3���1/�71%1�5�1��3.��
*+����	��������$����'���	�0�� �	��	�����
��  �� ����	���"�����+� ��/��/� 	� (��
�
#.�%�#�1��3.��
*+����	������+�	��+��'/��#	���� ����	���"�����+� �	//��#	����(��
�
��/�%3�1�/���
*+��/��/� �%�%�$���/'����9���%�+	$����� �"��&�#	����'/	#��������"+������"�/��/����� �	�%�� �
	##�/�	����������' ��&��� �%� �"�(�*+��/��/� 	�� 	�� &�� ��+��#������	� ��������������#
���(����&�����	�@ �
:���	�
�=�$���/'������	��	�%��+��#���������//��'���	�
���	����"�8��%����� >���� ���!��� ��� (�
�
��

��(�	��,�����	���
�	$��"���"	�% �����+����%�$�%�	��'���� ��&��+� �	//��#	������+��%�#� �������"�	�����	����"����'�  ����
+	 �������	-���+	$��"���"	�% �����+������$	�������#�� �	�%����/� 	� �����+������	��:���	�
�
=�$���/'������	��A�%�/��%������	�
�����B�	�%�	�������$	���'	����	��#�� �%��	���� ���#��%��"�
�	����	��	�%���"���	��/���#
�	%$�#�(������	#+��"��+� �%�#� �����+����#	����	����"����+����
�+	 �
#�� �%���%��+��&����9��">2�
�
*+��/��/� �%�%�$���/'����9���%�+	$����� �"��&�#	����'/	#��������"+������"�/��/����� �	�%�� �
	##�/�	����������' ��&��� �%� �"�(�*+��/��/� 	�� 	�� &�� ��+��#������	� ��������������#
�������&�����	�@ �
:���	�
�=�$���/'������	��	�%��+��#���������//��'���	�
���	����"�8��%����� >���� ���!��� ��� (�
�
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��&&�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�(� *+�� %�$���/'���� +����
� /��'����%�  +	��� ��� #�''��#�%� ��&���� �+�� �!/��	����� �&� �+����

�	� �&��'��+��%	����&��+� �/��'�  ���(�
�
��������*��#�'/�
�9��+���#��������A	 �	'��%�%B��&��+��*�9��	�%�������
���	����"��#��
����(�

�
�
0��� ���/	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����7(��� �8����������9��:����
.;&��(�,�������������������������������
�

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

����� �!���	��
��

�"�	��
�

�
#	����	��� ���������������������������������
��	$	����� ���� !���
� "#��	$#���	���%!�$ "�$�� "$&'�� !���
�(��$!��%!�$ "�$��

)��*+�	$#�#�!	*+�#�&	�	&��
�$$�������� ���������&"���
�������� ,-����*+"!�*! �.�,��/�
�� �
�
%����������

�
�
&���	'���	$(��������������)�����������*�������������%+�,�(������-.���

�

Agenda Item 13

Page 65



/�,��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
��"0	�"'
��� "#�$!"	'����	�
-�$ "!
�	$#�-� "&$���"#�'"$� ����	�
�
���������0���	�(��
���1��1�22��3����*!"�$��(�	�!��3 !���
�(��$!����	��	$#� "#���%!�$ "�$ �	$#�#���'��#�!	*+�#�&	�	&��
	!�(��$!�3��))��/�#���1��1�����
�
���1��124��3�-�0�'"!"�$��(��%" !"$&�#��''"$&�	$#����*!"�$��(�$���#��''"$&�	$#�#�!	*+�#�#���'��
&	�	&��3��))��/�#��1��1���2�
�
���1�51444��3�-�0�'"!"�$��(��%" !"$&�#��''"$&�	$#����*!"�$��(�	�$���#��''"$&�	$#�#�!	*+�#�&	�	&��3�
�))��/�#��41�41���5�
�
%+

��(�����$���������	��������	��+�����	�������,����
�
�����,�����6��,�
�	/"$&���&	�#�!��!+�����$*"'7 ���"#	$*���$����'"*"!
�(����))'"*	!"�$ ����'�!!�� ��(�$�!"("*	!"�$������
 �$!�!��!+���**�)"�� ��(�	#8�"$"$&�)��)��!"� 9���,"!����!"*���	 �	' ��#" )'	
�#9��!�!+��!"0���(���"!"$&�
!+" ���)��!��$����)�� �$!	!"�$ �+	#����$���*�"/�#9�
�
���,�����6��,�
��$��!����)��!�
�
/�����	�1���	

������
�
!�%���2��!2!�#�����#���3�4�����3��!!�
�+��	))'"*	!"�$�" � ��0"!!�#��
�,-����*+"!�*! �	$#�,��/�
�� ��	�)	�!$���	$#�	�*+"!�*!��(��+"*+�" �	$�
�'�*!�#���0�����(�!+�����$*"'9�
�
3���/5��3����
�+��)��)� 	'�" �(���!+�����*!"�$��(�	�!��� !���
� "#��	$#���	���%!�$ "�$�� "$&'�� !���
�(��$!��%!�$ "�$��
)��*+�	$#�#�!	*+�#�&	�	&�9�
�
�3��3�#!��2�/!6!#���!����
�+��)�"$*")'���(�!+��#�/�'�)0�$!�" �	**�)!	�'�� ��8�*!�!����'"*
��,���:��� ���%!�$ "�$ ;��(�<"��	'7 �
�$"!	�
�-�/�'�)0�$!�:�-�;�	$#�,����9�
�
%3�!���/�%5�5�/3�4%��
�+�� "!��*�0)�" � �	�#�!	*+�#���"*=�)��)��!
�"$�	$�	��	��(�0"%�#�#� "&$9��+��	))'"*	!"�$�)��)��!
�" �
�$���(�	������(�0����0�#��$�"$("''�+�� "$&�� "0"'	��!��!+��('	!�#�/�'�)0�$!��))� "!���	$#�	#8�"$ �	�)	"��
�(�&�	$#����!+���� !���
�)��)��!"� �!��!+�� ��!+��+"*+�	���*����$!'
�� �#�	 �('	! 9��+��(��$!��(�!+�� "!��
" � *���$�#��
�	$��%" !"$&���"*=��	''��(�	))��%"0	!�'
���0�!�� ���"!+�(�$*"$&���+"$#��)�!��	�+�"&+!��(�
	���$#��0�!�� ��0	="$&�!+���%" !"$&�#��''"$&�)	�!"	''
�*�$*�	'�#�(��0�!+��&�$��	'� !���!� *�$�9��+��
)��)��!
�+	 �	$��%" !"$&�('	!����(�&	�	&��	!�!+�� "#��	$#�!+����" �	�/	�"�!
��(�0	!����!��� ���!+��"!+"$�
!+��	))'"*	!"�$� "!��	$#��$�!+��	#8�"$"$&�)'�!�	!���9��-�/�$ +"����'	*���+"*+�" �	' �� '"&+!'
�+"&+��9�
�
��#3�7�����!8���
��'"*
��,����(�<"��	'7 ��-��	$#�,�����	���#"��*!'
���'�/	$!�"$�!+" �"$ !	$*��	$#� !	!��!+	!�
�%!�$ "�$ ��"''����	**�)!	�'��)��/"#�#�!+�������'#����$��'�  ��(�	0�$"!
�!��$�"&+����"$&�)��)��!"� �
	$#�$��#�!�"0�$!	'�"0)	*!��$�!+��*+	�	*!����(�!+����"&"$	'�)��)��!
����!+�� !���!� *�$�9��
9��
��'"*
��,��� !	!� �!��	/�"#�!+���((�*!��(�>!���	*"$&?���+����!��� !���
� "#���%!�$ "�$ �	���	##�#�!��
!+�� "#� ��(� �0"3#�!	*+�#�+�� � ��(� "0"'	�� !
'���"!+�	�*�$ " !�$!���"'#"$&�'"$��	$#�&���$#�'�/�'��!+��
("� !�('�����(�	�!��� !���
� "#���%!�$ "�$� +��'#���� �!��	*=�	!�'�	 !��94�0�!�� �(��0�!+��*�00�$�
���$#	�
@����	!�'�	 !��9��0�!���(��0�!+��(��$!��'�/	!"�$�	$#��9��0�!���(��0�!+��*�00�$����$#	�
@����
	!�'�	 !��9��0�!�� �(��0�!+��(��$!��'�/	!"�$9��<+����!+����	���%!�$ "�$�" � "$&'�� !���
��$�!+��)	�!
�
���$#	�
�	$#�!+���%" !"$&�#��''"$&� �0"3#�!	*+�#��!+��)��)� �#��%!�$ "�$�)��8�*! �	�0	%"0�0��(�
9��0�!�� �(��0�!+��0	"$�(	*���(�!+���%" !"$&�+�� � 9�
�

Page 66



���!����!���/���!�3�7�3%%5!%��
�+��)��)� �#�!��� !���
� "#��	$#���	���%!�$ "�$��"''��**�)
�!+��&	)���!���$�!+���%" !"$&�)��)��!
�
	$#�!+�� "#�����$#	�
��(���9��-�/�$ +"����'	*��	$#�)��8�*! ���
�$#�!+���%" !"$&���	���	''��(�!+��
+�� ���
��92�0�!�� 9�-���!��!+���%" !"$&�+�� ����"$&� �!��	*=�	))��%"0	!�'
��0�!�� ���+"$#�!+��
(��$!��	''��(�!+��	#8�"$"$&�)	"��	!���9��	$#���9���!+��)��)� �#�)��8�*!"�$��(�!+�� "$&'�� !���
�(��$!�
�%!�$ "�$�" �*�$ "#���#�	**�)!	�'��	$#��"''����"$�'"$���"!+�!+����0	"$#����(�!+�����9�6$�	##"!"�$�!��!+" ��
!+��#"0�$ "�$ ��(�!+��)��)� �#�)��*+�	$#���0�#�''"$&��(�!+��(��$!��'�/	!"�$�" �*�$ "#���#�	**�)!	�'��
"$�#� "&$�!��0 �	$#��"''�	##� �0��/" �	'�"$!��� !�!��!+��)��)��!
9��
�
�'!+��&+�!+��!��� !���
� "#���%!�$ "�$�+	 ��$'
�	�'������"#&��+�"&+!�	$#�$��("� !�('���� �!��	*=�	 �
��A�"��#��
���'"*
��,����"!�" �*�$ "#���#�!+	!�#���!��!+��0"%��(�)��)��!
�#� "&$ �"$�!+��	��	��	$#�$��
"00�#"	!���" =��(�!���	*"$&�!��!+�� ��!+��"!�" �	**�)!	�'��"$�"! �*����$!�(��0�	$#�	))�	� � ����#"$	!��!��
!+����"&"$	'�)��)��!
9��+��)��)� 	'�" � "0"'	��"$� *	'��	$#�#� "&$�!��!+��)��/"�� '
�	))��/�#�
	))'"*	!"�$ ��$�!+�� "!��	 �#�!	"'�#�"$�!+��)'	$$"$&�+" !��
9�B�!+�!+��	))��/	' �(���	���)'	*�0�$!�
#��''"$&��	$#�!+��!��� !���
��%!�$ "�$ �	))��/�#��$#������1����1�22���)��)� �#�	�!��� !���
�
�'�0�$!��+"*+�)��8�*!�#�!��!+�����$#	�
��"!+���9��-�/�$ +"����'	*�9��+��$�"&+����"$&�)��)��!
�" �"$�
('	! �	$#�+	 ��"$#�� �	'�$&�"! �$��!+�(	*"$&��'�/	!"�$��+"*+�	���!+�� �'����!'��=�!��!+����#���0 �!+�
�
 ��/�9�����/������9��-�/�$ +"����'	*��" �	�!+���� !���
���"'#"$&�	$#�!+��('	! ��+"*+�+	/���"$#�� �
	'�$&�!+�� "#��(	*"$&�!+��)��)� 	'�+	/���!+���(��$!�(	*"$&�+	�"!	�'�����0 ��"!+�	�(	����!!�����!'��=9��
�
�+��)��/"�� �	))��/	' ��$�!+�� "!��	���	�0	!��"	'�*�$ "#��	!"�$�!��!+��#�!��0"$	!"�$��(�!+��*����$!�
)��)� 	'9�� �!+����+	 ����$�$��*+	$&��"$�*"�*�0 !	$*�����)�'"*
� "$*��!+�0�&	"$"$&�*�$ �$!��"!����'#�
����$��	 �$	�'��!����(� ��!+��	))'"*	!"�$��$�!+" ��	 " 9��+��$��!+�(	*"$&��"$#�� �(	*"$&�!+��
)��)� �#��%!�$ "�$�	'��	#
�+	/��	�*�$ !�	"$�#���!'��=�	$#�	���$�!�*�$ "#���#�!������"!+"$�	�
)�"$*")'���'�/	!"�$�	 �#�("$�#�"$�,������!+���(����!+��)��)� 	'�" �$�!�*�$ "#���#�!���� �'!�"$�	�
 "&$"("*	$!�'�  ��(���!'��=�!����9��-�/�$ +"����'	*�9��+��)��8�*!"�$��(�!+��!��� !���
���	���%!�$ "�$�" �
��0�!�� �'�  �!+	$�!+��)��/"�� '
�	))��/�#�	))'"*	!"�$�:���1����1�22�;�	$#�" �*	)	�'���(���!	"$"$&�	�
�4�#�&������!'��=�!����9�9�
�
�+��)�"$*")'���(�!+��#�!	*+�#�&	�	&��+	 �	'��	#
����$�	))��/�#��$#���!+��)��/"�� �	))��/	' �	$#�
+	 �	�(�''
�+"))�#����(�!��)��/�$!�"!�*��	!"$&�	�/" �	''
���!�� "/��(�	!����"$�!+�� !���!� *�$�9�6$���#���!��
	**��#��"!+�!+��)��/"�� '
�	))��/�#�	))'"*	!"�$ ��!+��)'	$ �+	/�����$�	0�$#�#�!�� +���!+��
#�!	*+�#�&	�	&�� �!��9��0�!�� �	�	
�(��0�!+��(��$!����$#	�
�"$���#���!��	''���(���	##"!"�$	'�)'	$!"$&9�
�+��+�"&+!�	$#�(��!)�"$!��(�!+��&	�	&��" �!+�� 	0��	 �)��/"�� �	$#�!+��0	8��"!
��(�"!��"''���� *���$�#�
�
�!+���%" !"$&�(��$!����$#	�
�!��	!0�$!9��+�����$*"'7 ��������� ��/	!"�$��(("*���+	 �$����8�*!"�$�!��
!+��)��)� 	'�	$#�	� *+�0���(�)'	$!"$&��"''����	�*�$#"!"�$	'�)	�!��(�!+��	))��/	'9��+��!���	*���"!+"$�!+��
��	��&	�#�$��"''����'�  �!+	$����00�"$�+�"&+!�	$#�!+���(����#�� �$�!���A�"���)'	$$"$&�)��0"  "�$9�
�+��+�� ��" �!�������$#���#�	 �)	�!��(�!+��)��)� 	' �	$#�!+" �" �=��)"$&��"!+�!+��0����0�#��$" �#�
#� "&$9��/��	''��!+��)��)� 	' �	���*�$ "#���#�	**�)!	�'��"$�!��0 ��(� *	'��	$#�#� "&$��*�0)'
��"!+�
��'"*
��,����,�����	$#�	�����*�00�$#�#�(���	))��/	'9�
�
%!����3���/3%����!%�
,����� !	!� �!+	!�+	�"!	�'�����0��"$#�� �#"��*!'
�(	*"$&��	*+��!+��� +��'#����	!�'�	 !����0�!�� �
	)	�!9��	"$�+	�"!	�'�����0��"$#�� � +��'#����	!�'�	 !����0�!�� �(��0�	$
��'	$=�&	�'�9�6$�!+" �
"$ !	$*���!+�� "#��&	�'���(�!+��)��)� �#�!��� !���
� "#���%!�$ "�$��"''���#�*��!+��#" !	$*����!���$�
�"$#�� �	!���9��-�/�$ +"����'	*��(��0�C�0�!�� �!��4�0�!�� 9��+��&���$#�	$#�("� !�('��� ��(�!+��
$�"&+����"$&���"'#"$&�	'��	#
�+	/��	�*�$ !�	"$�#���!'��=�	$#�!+�� �*�$#�('�����"$#�� ��"''�'��=��/���
!+�����(� *	)���(�!+��)��)� 	'9�� �!+���"$#�� �	���"$�	� "#����	!+���!+	$�	�)�"$*")	'��'�/	!"�$�	 �
#�("$�#�"$�,������	$#��!+���'"/"$&�	��	 ��(�!+��('	! �!+�
� ��/���$8�
�	�(���	�#�(	*"$&���!'��=��"!�" �$�!�
*�$ "#���#�!��+	/��	� "&$"("*	$!'
�	#/�� ��"0)	*!��$�!+��	0�$"!"� ��+"*+�!+���**�)"�� ��(�!+��
$�"&+����"$&�('	! �*	$���	 �$	�'
��%)�*!�!���$8�
9��+��)��)� �#� "#��(	*"$&��"$#�� ��"''���� �*���#�
	 ��� *���'
�&'	D�#�	$#�!�)��)�$"$&��
�*�$#"!"�$�!��)��/�$!��/��'��="$&9��/��	''�!+��)��)� 	' �	���
$�!�*�$ "#���#�!���� �'!�"$�	� "&$"("*	$!�'�  ��(���!'��=����*��	!��#"��*!��/��'��="$&�!��$�"&+����"$&�
)��)��!"� 9�
�
0340��7���223��3��#3���3��%�
�+����	���$���"&+�	
�60)'"*	!"�$ ���'	!"$&�!��!+" �)��)� 	'9�
�
!�63���!���#�%5%��3��93#3�7�3%%5!%�
�+����	���$���$/"��$0�$!	'1,� !	"$	�"'"!
�"  �� ���'	!"$&�!��!+� ��)��)� 	' 9��

Page 67



�
0!�#�0�3%%5!%�
�+����	���$��+�	'!+�"0)'"*	!"�$ ���'	!"$&�!��!+" �	))'"*	!"�$9��
�
����#5%3����
�+��)��)� 	'�" �$�!�*�$ "#���#�!��+	/��	� "&$"("*	$!'
�#�!�"0�$!	'�"0)	*!��$�!+��	0�$"!"� �!+	!�!+��
�**�)"�� ��(�!+��$�"&+����"$&�)��)��!"� �*	$���	 �$	�'
��%)�*!�!���$8�
�"$�!��0 ��(�'�  ��(�'"&+!����
��!'��=9��+��)��)� 	'�" �	**�)!	�'��"$�!��0 ��(� *	'��	$#�#� "&$��*�0)'"� ��"!+�!+��)��/" "�$ ��(�
��'"*
��,��3��� ���%!�$ "�$ ��(�!+��	#�)!�#�<"��	'��$"!	�
�-�/�'�)0�$!��'	$�	$#�,����3��� ��
�%!�$ "�$ 9�
�
%+

��(�	��/�����	���
�	/"$&���&	�# �!��!+��"$#"/"#�	'�0��"! ��(�!+" �	))'"*	!"�$�!+��#�*" "�$�!��&�	$!��'	$$"$&����0"  "�$�
+	 ����$�!	=�$�+	/"$&���&	�# �!��!+����'�/	$!���'"*"� �	$#����)� 	' �"$�!+��<"��	'��$"!	�
�
-�/�'�)0�$!��'	$�:�#�)!�#������	�
�����;�	$#�	''���'�/	$!�0	!��"	'�*�$ "#��	!"�$ �"$*'�#"$&�
$	!"�$	'�	$#���&"�$	'�)�'"*
�	#/"*�9�6$���	*+"$&�!+" �#�*" "�$�!+����*	'��'	$$"$&���!+��"!
�+	 �
*�$ "#���#�!+��(�''��"$&E3�
�
�+��)��)� 	'�" �$�!�*�$ "#���#�!��+	/��	� "&$"("*	$!'
�#�!�"0�$!	'�"0)	*!��$�!+��	0�$"!"� �!+	!�!+��
�**�)"�� ��(�!+��$�"&+����"$&�)��)��!"� �*	$���	 �$	�'
��%)�*!�!���$8�
�"$�!��0 ��(�'�  ��(�'"&+!����
��!'��=9��+��)��)� 	'�" �	**�)!	�'��"$�!��0 ��(� *	'��	$#�#� "&$��*�0)'"� ��"!+�!+��)��/" "�$ ��(�
��'"*
��,��3��� ���%!�$ "�$ ��(�!+��	#�)!�#�<"��	'��$"!	�
�-�/�'�)0�$!��'	$�	$#�,����3��� ��
�%!�$ "�$ 9�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

��$$�	,��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�9� �+�� #�/�'�)0�$!� +����
� )��0"!!�#�  +	''� ��� *�00�$*�#� ��(���� !+�� �%)"�	!"�$� �(� !+����

�	� �(��0�!+��#	!���(�!+" �)��0"  "�$9�
�
�����������*�0)'
��"!+�,�*!"�$�C��:	 �	0�$#�#;��(�!+�����$�	$#����$!�
��'	$$"$&��*!�
�CC�9�

�
�9� �+��#�/�'�)0�$!�+����
�	))��/�#� +	''����*	��"�#���!�"$�	**��#	$*���"!+�!+��#�!	"' �

 +��$��$�!+��)'	$ ���*�"/�#��
�!+����*	'��'	$$"$&���!+��"!
��$��4!+�F	$�	�
�����9�
�
������������!+��	/�"#	$*���(�#���!9�

�
9� B�(����!+��#�/�'�)0�$!�+����
�)��0"!!�#�" ���&�$��(�''�#�!	"' ��(�	�)'	$!"$&� *+�0���!�����

)'	*�#���!���$�!+��(��$!����$#	�
�	$#�!+��#�!	*+�#�&	�	&��+����
�)��0"!!�#�� +	''����
 ��0"!!�#�!��	$#�	&���#�"$���"!"$&��
�!+����*	'��'	$$"$&���!+��"!
9��+��	))��/�#� *+�0��
 +	''����"0)'�0�$!�#�"$�(�''���(����!+��#�/�'�)0�$!�" �����&+!�"$�!��� ��	$#� +	''����
��!	"$�#�	 � �*+�!+���	(!��9�
�
��������6$�!+��"$!��� ! ��(�	0�$"!
9�

�
�9� ��"���!��!+���%!�$ "�$���"$&�����&+!�"$�!��� ���!+���"$#�� �"$�!+�� ��!+�(	*"$&��'�/	!"�$��(�

!+��!��� !���
� "#���%!�$ "�$�+����
�)��0"!!�#� +	''������ *���'
�&'	D�#�	$#�$�$3�)�$"$&�
!��	�0"$"0�0�+�"&+!��(��92�0�!�� �(��0�!+��"$!��$	'�("$" +�#�('����'�/�'��	$#� +	''����
��!	"$�#�	 � �*+�!+���	(!��9�
�
����������� 	(�&�	�#�!+��	0�$"!"� ��(��**�)"�� ��(�	#8�"$"$&�)��)��!"� �	$#�!��*�0)'
�
�"!+���'"*
��,����(�<"��	'7 ��$"!	�
�-�/�'�)0�$!��'	$9�

�
�
2+�������	�����	���	

�������
#�����	

�����9(��� �:����*��*��.�����:�
!"$��(�/���������������������:��*�*��*�

Page 68



����������	

������
��������	�
������
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!�"���#�
��

$	#��%������ �	���
�

�
"	����	��� �����������	��	���������������������������� ��!��"#�$�

����
��	&	����� ���%�&'��'��	��&�()����'��
���'����*����&'��
�&&�������� +��,	-�����-���&'��
�������� �����%.&��%���/���0�
'���
�
!����������

�
�
'���	(���	&#��������������)�������������������������!*�+�#�������,�-�
�
�

Agenda Item 14

Page 69



.�+��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
�'��&�-���0�)'1-����&���
2�&-	�&)
����&3���&	)����	�
��
��'4��"������
�
���������$���	�#��
�225��5�67���".	�(��'������'��1	0�-�����'�'��3''����	�&�(��5"���5��5�����
�225�85�678���)���	�&'����'��������%	�9��5"���5�85���8�
�225�85���$���)���	�&'����'�%	�9���'����'�-'0���*&��&�(�3''����5"��85��5���8�
�
!*

��#�����&���������	��������	��*�����	�������+����
�
��2������� ���
#	0&�(���(	�3��'��.��"'��%&)�:�&3	�%��'��2��)&%&�
��'���11)&%	�&'�������)�������'���'�&�&%	�&'��4����
������'���&(.�'��&�(�1�'1���&���	�3�	��&����'�&%��4	��3&�1)	
�3�'���.��.&(.4	
;������.���&-��'��4�&�&�(�
�.&����1'����4'�'�<�%�&'���.	3��������%�&0�3���'-��';�6�".��%.��'	3�	�3��';�7	�".��%.��'	3��
%&�&�(��.���'))'4&�(�%'�%����=�
�
�;� >&(.��1'))��&'����'-��.���''�?�
�;� �.���*����&'��4&))�.�	���1�3��&�(��.��3	
�	�3���@�&���	33&�&'�	)�0���&)	�&'��	��'1��&�(�4&�3'4��

4&))�����)��&���'&���1'))��&'���'��.���)	���	�'0�?�
�;�  ��4&))�	33��'��.��%	��1	�A&�(�1�'�)�-�?�
�;� ��%	��	)��	3
�1	�A��'���.��1	0�-�����	�3��.&��-	
�����-�)	��3?�
6;� �	���'���.������	��	���	���1	�A&�(��-	
���4&�.��.��%'������'���.���.'1��)�	��.')3�����&��1�&0	���

�1	%��?�
�;�  ��&���'��%'��&3���3�+����-���'&��.	��B)&���3��1B��.��	��	?�
7;� 2��)&%)
�	0	&)	�)���&(������.'4��.������	��	���&��-	A&�(�	���)	�&0�)
�)	�(���&�	�%&	)�)'���&���.��1	���

�&�	�%&	)�
�	�?�
$;� "'�3&�&'���4����1)	%�3�'���.��1��0&'���1��-&��&'���'�%)'���&�����	)�4&�3'4��4.&%.�	����'����

��-'0�3���.���	�
��'��3�4&))�%'-��'���'���.���&�()������
�3''���	���.�
�	���'1���3?�
8;� �.��()	C&�(�&���'���1�%&�&�3��0&��	�&'���4&))�����)��&���'&���3&�����	�%�?�
��;��.��%'�������3�''-�'0����	�A���'	35".��%.��'	3���)'�(���'��.��.'����'��".��%.��'	3����.&��

&��	������3�.'����	�3��.�����	����-	
��'��1	����'�&�&%	�&'��	%�'����'��.��'4�����
��;��.��0&��	)�&-1	%��'���.����������%����&���'3�%���	��	)&���3��&(���'��.���34	�3&	��D��	�3	.�

	�1�%��1��0�
�3�	�3���)'0�3�'���.���'��&�����'%.���;����%)'%A��'4�����&)&(�����&))&�(��'���)�0	�&�(�
�.��-'3�)�1��(�&��'���&3���.����&)3&�(�4'�)3������&���.��0&��	)�&-1	%�?��

��;��.��'4�����.'�)3�3&�1)	
�	��&(��	�A&�(�.&��%���'-�����'�)�	0��@�&��)
�&�����1�%��'��'%%�1&����&��
�.������'��3&�(����&3���&	)�1�'1���&��?��

��;�  ���.������	��	����	&)�3����&3�����4'�)3�����.��	����3��
��.��&���'3�%�&'��'���.��)	����&(.��%�)�����'��
�&���'�3�&�A&�(���%?�

��;��'��&����'�&%��.	�������3&�1)	
�3?�
�6;��.����	����'�3��	&)��'��3�	&�	(����'&���'��)&(.��1'))��&'���.'4��.��4&�3'4��4&))����%)�	��3�'��

-	&��	&��3�4'�)3����3�����-	3��	0	&)	�)���'���������%'���?�
��;��';�6�&��	��)
&�(�����.')3�4&�.�������?�
�7;��.����.	��1��0&'��)
������3	-	(���'��';�6�4.���	��D�3&�.�4	�����%��3�	�3��.����'���.	0��

%'�%�����'���������3�0�)'1-����;��
�
"��E>��� ���
�.���&��%�'��'����%.�&%	)���0&%���F��	��&%�/���	��1'��	�&'���&0&�&'�G=��'�'�<�%�&'�;��*����	)�3''���
-�����'��'1���'��'��.��.&(.4	
;�
�
�.���&��%�'��'����%.�&%	)���0&%���F#&(.4	
�+	&����	�%���&0&�&'�G=��'�'�<�%�&'�;���.����'11&�(��1�'��
�.��	3'1��3��''�4	
�&����@�&��3�	���.��3�0�)'1-�����*%��3���.��	��	�1��0&'��)
���'11�3��1;�
�
�.���&��%�'��'��>	4��#��	�3�������+	�	(�-����F2'))��&'��"'���')��&0&�&'�G=��'�'�<�%�&'�;�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 70



.�����	�/���	

������
�
0�!���1��010�"�����"���2�3���  2��00�
�.��	11)&%	�&'��&�����-&���3��
������%.&��%���	�3���0�
'����	�1	������	�3�	�%.&��%��'��4.&%.�&��	��
�)�%��3�+�-����'���.��"'��%&)�
�
2���.4��2���
�.��	11)&%	�&'��1�'1'����	���'����*����&'���'��.���*&��&�(�����	��	��;����1��0&'���1��-&��&'��(�	���3�
	��'���&3����	�&�(�	��	�	�3���%)'��3���	�&�(�	��	�F����.&��'�
G;���.���*����&'��1�'<�%����-���'-��.��
��'����)�0	�&'��'���.����&)3&�(�	�3�-�	�������.��)��(�.�'���.����&)3&�(;�� ��&��1��3'-&�	��)
�()	C�3�4&�.�
'1��&�(�4&�3'4��	�3�	�()	����''�;���.��3''���	���%����	))
�1'�&�&'��3�	�3���%����3;�
�
�2��2�"0��1�.050"�� 0���
�.��1�'1'�	)�&��%'��&3���3�	%%�1�	�)��&��1�&�%&1)����3���2')&%
�#��"�&���&	��'����0�)'1-����&����
�
�'4��"�������	�3�2���#'���''3��	A�	4	
�������	��	�����"	����	�3���&�A&�(����	�)&�.-�����
4.&%.���%'��	(������������'����3&��%��3��'4	�3����
��'4��"������;�
�
!2�0���.�!4�4�.2�3!�
�����������	��	���&��)'%	��3�4&�.&��	��'4�'��%'--��%&	)�	�3����	&)�1�'1���&���&��������&��
��4.&%.�&��
3��&(�	��3�	��	���
��'4��"������	�3��'��&�-���0�)'1-����&���&���.��	3'1��3��&��	)�E�&�	�
�
��0�)'1-����2)	�;���.����&��	���*&��&�(�'��3''��3�%A�3���	�&�(�	��	;���	�A���'	3�&��	����
�
�.'11&�(�1	�	3���.	��&�%)�3���	�0	�&��
�'�����	&)�������&�%)�3&�(�)	����&(.���������%.�	��	�.'���''3�
�	A�	4	
�	�3�0&3�'�����	)��.'1;���.����	����'�'�.���'��3''����	�&�(�	��	��&���.��0&%&�&�
�F�';����H
�';�����	�A���'	3G;���.����	������&3���&	)�34�))&�(��	)'�(�".��%.��'	3��4.&%.�&��	��	��	�
3��&(�	��3�	��2�&-	�&)
����&3���&	)����	;���.����	���	)�'��&�����)''���)	���	)'�(��	�A���'	3�4&�.&���.��
��
��'4��"�����;���.����	��������&3���&	)�.'����F�';��6�".��%.��'	3G�	3<'&�����������	�3��.��)&0&�(�
�''-�&��3&��%�)
�	3<	%�����'��.���&���	�3��.���&�����)''����3�''-�&��	�'0��������;���.����&��	��;7-�4&3��
1	0�-����'���&3���������	)'�(��	�A���'	3�	�3��4'�)&������&���'���.��1	0�-����4.&%.���3�%����.��
4&3�.�'���.��1	0�-���;����
�
��"2�6�����07��
�.��:'0���-���I��A�
�'�<�%�&0�������'���&��2)	��&�(�2')&%
��	��-��������2)	��&�(��'������	&�	�)��
�%'�'-&%���0�)'1-����F22�G�&���'�1�'-'����.��0&�	)&�
�	�3�0&	�&)&�
�'���*&��&�(�%��������
�
��%'��	(&�(�	�4&3���	�(��'�����0&%���&��	�(''3���0&�'�-����4.&%.�-������.�����3��'���.�����&���
%'--��&�
�	�3�&��	%%���&�)���'�	));���
�
�.��1�'1'�	)�&��	������3�	(	&�����.��E�&�	�
���0�)'1-����2)	��2')&%
�#��"�&���&	��'����0�)'1-����
&����
��'4��"�������4.����&����	���=�
�
F&G��.��1�'1'�	)���'(��.���4&�.�'�.�����%����'��1�'1'��3�3�0�)'1-����3'����'����3��-&����.��0&�	)&�
�
	�3�0&	�&)&�
�'��	�
���
��'4��"������'����	3&�&'�	)������	��"������	��	�4.')��'��'�.����'4��%������
'���&3���.���'�'�(.��'��3	�
?�
�
F&&G��.��1�'1'�	)�3'����'��(����	�����	��&%�&���*%����'���.	��4.&%.�%	�����	%%'--'3	��3��
��.��
�*&��&�(�'��1�'1'��3�.&(.4	
����4'�A?�
�
F&&&G��.��1�'1'�	)�-�����.&(.4	
�	%%����	�3����0&%&�(���@�&��-�����	�3�&�%)�3���'����������%	��1	�A&�(�
&��)&���4&�.�2')&%
���8�	�3�%
%)��1	�A&�(�&��)&���4&�.�2')&%
�����?�
�
F&0G��.���&�&�(���%	)���3��&(���%.'&%��'��-	���&	)��	�3�)	�3�%	1&�(�&���'��3���&-���	)��'��.��%.	�	%����'��
�.��	��	?�
�
F0G��.��1�'1'�	)�3'����'��%	������&�	�%���'���&(.�'��&�(�������'��)�	3��'�)'���'��	-��&�
��	��	�����)��
'���'&���	�3�3&�����	�%���'���������1	�A&�(�'��3�)&0��
�0�.&%)�����4.������%���	�
��	���&�	�)��
%'�3&�&'��4&))����&-1'��3�'��.'����'��'1��&�(5�'1��	�&'��
�
�11)�-���	�
�2)	��&�(��'%�-��������#'���''3��	A�	4	
�������	��	�����"	����	�3���&�A&�(�
���	�)&�.-�����F2��G���	�����.	�����F����	��	���	�3�"	��G�������.'�)3����3&��%��3��'4	�3���'4��
%�������	�3��.'�)3�.	0��-&�&-	)�&-1	%��'��)'%	)�	-��&�
�	�3��.��%.	�	%����'���.��	��	�	�3��'��%	����
��&�	�%���'���&(.�'��&�(�����;�

Page 71



���0����0���.�� 0�2�6�2!!40!��
������&��
�&��	�����	�)&�.�3�)'%	�&'���'��3	
�'��.	)��3	
���&1���'��.��%'	����
�%	�������'���	&);���.���&���
&��)'%	��3�&��	���
��'4��"������4.&%.���%'��	(����.��3�0�)'1-����'������	��	����	�3�%	��������<�%��
�'��'�	30�����&-1	%��'���.������'��3&�(�	��	;���.���1(�	3�3���'��	(��&��%'��&3���3��'�	33��'��.��
0&�	)&�
�'���.����%'(�&��3��'4��%������)'%	�&'�;���.��1�&�%&1)��'������.	��	)�'���������	�)&�.�3��
��.��
1��0&'���(�	���'��1��-&��&'��F����567��G;���.��1�'1'�	)�&��	��	33&�&'���'�	���*&��&�(����&������	�3�&��
&���.���	���	)�1�'(����&'���.	����%%�����)����&��������*1	�3�	�3�3�0�)'1;�� ��&���'��%'��&3���3��.��
%�-�)	�&0��&-1	%��'���.��1�'1'�	)�4&))�.	0��	���(	�&0��&-1	%��'���.��%.	�	%����'���.��	��	��	���.��
����	��	���	�3�'���&3����	�&�(�	��	�&��	)��	3
����	�)&�.�3;���
�
�.���*����&'��-�	������	11�'*&-	��)
��7-�&��4&3�.�	)'�(��	�A���'	3�	�3�1�'<�%����-;���.���%	)��
	�3�3��&(��'���.���*����&'��&��3��-�3�	%%�1�	�)�;���.��1�'1'��3��)�0	�&'��&��%'���-1'�	�
�&��
3��&(��	�3�	11�'1�&	����'��.������'��3&�(��������%���;���.���%	)��	�3�3��&(��&��%'��&3���3��'���'�
.	�-��.��%.	�	%����'���.��'�&(&�	)���&)3&�(�'������'��3&�(���&)3&�(���	�3�&���'3�%���	���4���	������'�
�.��1	�	3��'��%'--��%&	)���&)3&�(�;�
�
�.&)����.��1�'1'�	)�&��4&�.&����-�'�����&3���&	)�1�'1���&�����.��	11)&%	�&'��&���'���.��3�0�)'1-����'��	��
�*&��&�(��������4&�.&��	���
��'4��"�����;�� ��&��%'��&3���3���	�'�	�)���.	�����&3�����'���.���)	���&��
�.����
��'4��"�������.'�)3��*1�%��.&(.���)�0�)��'���'&���	�3�3&�����	�%���.	���.'���&��2�&-	�&)
�
���&3���&	)����	�;���.��	-��&�&���'����&(.�'��&�(����&3�����4'�)3����1�'��%��3��
�	�)&-&�&�(�.'����
%'�3&�&'�;�
�
�023$8�4��890��2��!�
�4'�'�<�%�&'���.	3��������%�&0�3���'-��';�6�".��%.��'	3�	�3��';�7	�".��%.��'	3��%&�&�(��.��
�'))'4&�(�%'�%����=�
�
��������	

���	���	�������		�;�� ��&���'��%'��&3���3��.��1�'1'�	)�4&))�����)��&��)&(.����.&�&�(�3&��%�)
�&��'�
��&(.�'��&�(�1�'1���&��;���'��	�)&(.���'����%'������3�	��	���	���'�
�)&(.����&�	�%���.��)&(.���-	�	�&�(�
��'-��.��)&(.���&��&�(�4'�)3�.	0���'����1��0	)����&��	���3�''-�'��)&0&�(��''-�4&�.��'�-	)�%���	&���
%)'��3;���.��)�0�)��'��&))�-&�	�&'��%	�����%'���'))�3�	�3��.��1'����&	)�'��)&(.����.&�&�(�3&��%�)
�&��'�
��3�''-�4&�3'4��%	�����%'���'))�3��
���0&�'�-���	)�#�	)�.�)�(&�)	�&'�;��
�
������������	����

������������������������������������������	��
������
���	�����	�����������	�����

�
����
������	�����	

���	���	�����
������	���;�� �����	)�0���&)	�&'���
���-��3'��'����@�&���1)	��&�(�
%'�����;����
�&������4&�.��'&���1'))��&'��%	�����%'���'))�3���3�����0&�'�-���	)�#�	)�.�)�(&�)	�&'�;�
�
�������	�	��
���

������	�������������������	�
�������������
������������	�������������������������
����������
������� ���	���������������������������������������������	������	�������	���

�����	
������������������������;�2')&%
�2���2	�A&�(��	�3	�3�������'���-	*&-�-�)�0�)��'��1	�A&�(�
1�'0&�&'���'��3�0�)'1-���;�� ���'�<�%�&0��&���'���3�%���.�����3��'���	0�)��
�1�&0	���%	��	�3�1�'-'����.��
����'��1��)&%�	�3�'�.���-�	���'����	��1'��;��2�����	�����.����&���'�-&�&-�-�	))'4	�%��'��%	��
1	�A&�(��'������	��	�����	�3�	����%.��.��1�'1'�	)�%'-1)&���4&�.��.������	�3	�3�;���.��1�'1'�	)�&��&��	�
��
��'4��"������4&�.��*&��&�(�1	�A&�(��	%&)&�&���	�3�(''3���	��1'���)&�A���.��1�'1'�	)�&��3��-�3�
	%%�1�	�)�;���.&��	11)&%	�&'��3'����'�����A�1��-&��&'���'�%.	�(���.��1	0�-�����'�	�%	��1	�A��	�3�
&))�(	)�1	�A&�(�&��%'���'))�3��
��.��1')&%�;���	���1	�A&�(�&��1�&0	���1	�A&�(��1	%���&��%&0&)�-	�����
���4�����.��'4����'���.��)	�3;�
�
�!������	���	���������"��#�����	��������
��������������������$��
��
������
��
�����������	������
�������������������������
�����
��
������������
�
	����������������������
������;�� ��&��%'��&3���3��.��
����	��	���&��4�))����	�)&�.�3�	�3��.��1�'1'�	)�-	
�%'���&������'��.����������&�	�%&	)���	�&)&�
�'���.��
���&����;�
�
�%	�����	���������
�����	�����������	�����������	���	��
	����������
�����	��������������	����
���	���������������	������

��	���	���	���������
���������		���������������	�������������
�&�������
�	�������������������	�����

�����
������	����������������;��.��1��0&'���	11)&%	�&'��1�'1'��3��&��')3�
3''���	�3�	���.��	11)&%	�&'��1�'1'��3�	�-'���'1����	�&�(�	��	�(�-����&��4	��%'��&3���3���%���	�
�
�'�%'�3&�&'���.	���.��3''���4����%)'��3�)	���&���.���0��&�(;���.�������-&���3�	11)&%	�&'��1�'1'����	�
�')&3�-'�����%)'��3��*����&'��	��'11'��3��'��.��1��0&'����')3&�(�3''���	�3�	�%'�3&�&'��&���.����'���
�'��%'��&3���3���%���	�
;;����
�

Page 72



�
������	���������		��	����'�����(	��)%������(	�����
	�����	������	����	��%������(	���*�����������
��������	�������������������������	��������	�������	�����	����	�����	������;��&*�������&(.�'����
4�����'�&�&�3�&��	%%'�3	�%��4&�.��.��"'��%&)�:�&3	�%��'��2��)&%&�
��'���11)&%	�&'���	�3�	��&����'�&%��
4	��3&�1)	
�3�'���.��.&(.4	
;���.��'4�����'���';�6�	���	4	���'���.��	11)&%	�&'��	�3�.	0��4�&�����&��
4&�.��.�&��'�<�%�&'��;�
�
����������
��������	�����������������������	����������
������������	�����+���������,���������������
���������������
	����	������	��������	�����������
	����	������
�������

�����	���
�������������	��
�
��������	��������������
������	�
������������������
��������;���.&)���3	����.���*&��&�(���&)3&�(�%	��'��
���%'��&�-�3��&��	11�	����'����1'���4	��4&�.�	��)	�3��	%	3�;���.��1�'1'��3��*����&'��&��%'��&3���3��'�
&-1�'0���.��	11�	�	�%��'���.����&)3&�(��
�	33&�(�	��&-1)������%'���-1'�	�
��*����&'�;���.��
-	���&	)��	���1�'1'��3��'�����&-�����'��E2D"�4.&%.�4&))�����)��&��	�%�&�1��&�&�.;���.���)	���''����3�%���
�.����)A�'���.��1�'1'�	);���.��1.'�'(�	1.����11)&�3�&���.�����&(��	�3��%%�����	��-����&�3&%	����.���
�*����&'��4&))����1	&���3�4.&����4&�.�(�����	�3��)���3��	&)��4.&%.�%'-1)&-�����.����	�&3�����'���
4&�.'�����&�(�1	��&%.�;��+	���&	)��	�3�1	&���%')'����%	�����%'�3&�&'��3��'��������	�.&(.�@�	)&�
��&�&�.;�
�
�����	�������	�
������
�������������������������	������	�
����������
�������������	�	����������������
����	�����������������
���	��������;���.&��%	��'�����%'�3&�&'��3�	��&��4'�)3��'��-�����.��������'��	�
��%���	�
�	�3����'�%�	�)��%'�3&�&'�;�
��
�!������������������
��������������	�
���������������������������	�����	��	�����
������������
�����	�
�����	��������������;�����1	���1)	��&�(�	11)&%	�&'��4'�)3������@�&��3��'��	�%.	�(��'��������'-����
(��������������%����'����#��������+����
�������;�����&(.�'����4'�)3����(&0����.��'11'����&�
��'�
�	&���%'�%�������3����.��"'��%&)�:�&3	�%��'��2��)&%&�
��'���11)&%	�&'��;��
�
�-	�������	������������������
�����������&����'�&%��4	��3&�1)	
�3�'���.��.&(.4	
�'�����,	��	�
�����;�
�
������������	������
��	������������	����	��
������	

���	����	����������	�����

�����
������	��
�������������	�
�������������������
��
��	���������	��������.&��&��'�-	�&'��&���'����@�&��3�4&�.��.��
���-&��&'��'��3����-&�	�&'��'��	�1)	��&�(�	11)&%	�&'�;�
�
�-	�./������0
�����0����	
������� ������;���.��'4����.&1�'��	�1�'1���
�3'����'��	���%���.��
3����-&�	�&'��'���.��	11)&%	�&'�;���.��>2��&��	4	����.����&��	����&3���&	)�1�'1���
�	�'0����������	�3�
�.&��.	��������	A���&��'�%'��&3��	�&'��3��&�(��.��	�����-����'���.��1�'1'�	);�
�
����������������	��
���������������	�-	�./���������,���������������������������	��������
�	�������	�����������
	�������;���.&��3'����'��.	0��	���	�&�(�'��.'4�	�1)	��&�(�	11)&%	�&'��&��
3����-&��3;��
�
!0����2���.2!����0!�
�.��1�'1'��3�(�'��3��)''��4&�3'4��	����'��%'��&3���3��'�����)��&��'0��)''A&�(;���
�
$23$��6���112��2 �"2���2��!�
�.���&��%�'��'����%.�&%	)���0&%���F��	��&%���(&�����G�.	3��'�'�<�%�&'���'��.��1�'1'�	)�	���.��
1	0�-����&��0��
�4&3��&���.&����%�&'��	�3��.����-	&�&�(��;�-�4&3�.�4&))�	))'4��'��1�3����&	��
-'0�-�����'��	))������;���
�
2')&%
�2���2	�A&�(��	�3	�3�������'���-	*&-�-�)�0�)��'��1	�A&�(�1�'0&�&'���'��3�0�)'1-���;�� ���
'�<�%�&0��&���'���3�%���.�����3��'���	0�)��
�1�&0	���%	��	�3�1�'-'����.������'��1��)&%�	�3�'�.���-�	���
'����	��1'��;��2�����	�����.����&���'�-&�&-�-�	))'4	�%��'��%	��1	�A&�(��'������	��	�����	�3�	����%.�
�.��1�'1'�	)�%'-1)&���4&�.��.������	�3	�3�;��.��1�'1'�	)�&��&��	���
��'4��"������4&�.��*&��&�(�
1	�A&�(��	%&)&�&���	�3�(''3���	��1'���)&�A���.��1�'1'�	)�&��3��-�3�	%%�1�	�)�;���.����	����'�.&(.4	
�
&-1)&%	�&'�����)	�&�(��'��.&��1�'1'�	);�
�
0�52�� 0���"�!4!��2��82"2�6�2!!40!�
�.����	����'���0&�'�-���	)5����	&�	�&)&�
�&��������)	�&�(��'��.��1�'1'�	);�
�
$0�"�$�2!!40!�
�.����	����'�.�	)�.�&-1)&%	�&'�����)	�&�(��'��.&��	11)&%	�&'�;��

Page 73



�
����"4!2����
�.��1�'1'�	)�%'-1)&���4&�.�2')&%
�#��'���.��	3'1��3��&��	)�E�&�	�
���0�)'1-����2)	��	�3�&��
3��-�3��'���'�.	0��	��	30�����&-1	%��'���.��%.	�	%����'���.��	��	���.��	-��&�
�'����	��
����&3���&	)�
1�'1���&����'���.��0&�	)&�
�	�3�0&	�&)&�
�'���.����
��'4��"�����;�
�
!*

��#�	��.�����	���
#	0&�(���(	�3���'��.��&�3&0&3�	)�-��&���'���.&��	11)&%	�&'���.��3�%&�&'���'�(�	���2)	��&�(�2��-&��&'��
.	��������	A���.	0&�(���(	�3���'��.����)�0	���2')&%&���	�3�2�'1'�	)��&���.���&��	)�E�&�	�
�
��0�)'1-����2)	��F�3'1��3������	�
�����G�	�3�	))���)�0	���-	���&	)�%'��&3��	�&'���&�%)�3&�(�
�	�&'�	)�	�3���(&'�	)�1')&%
�	30&%�;� ����	%.&�(��.&��3�%&�&'���.��>'%	)�2)	��&�(����.'�&�
�.	��
%'��&3���3��.���'))'4&�(=��
�
�.��1�'1'�	)�%'-1)&���4&�.�2')&%
�#��'���.��	3'1��3��&��	)�E�&�	�
���0�)'1-����2)	��	�3�&��
3��-�3��'���'�.	0��	��	30�����&-1	%��'���.��%.	�	%����'���.��	��	���.��	-��&�
�'����	��
����&3���&	)�
1�'1���&����'���.��0&�	)&�
�	�3�0&	�&)&�
�'���.����
��'4��"�����;�
�
�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�;� �.�� 3�0�)'1-���� .����
� 1��-&���3� �.	))� ��� %'--��%�3� ���'��� �.�� �*1&�	�&'�� '�� �.����

�	�����'-��.��3	���'���.&��1��-&��&'�;�
�
������1��'�%'-1)
�4&�.��%�&'��8��F	��	-��3�3G�'���.���'4��	�3�"'����
�2)	��&�(��%��
�88�;�

�
�;� �.��1��-&�����.	))����%)'��3����4�����.��.'����'�������.'����	�3������.'����

�
������=� ���.��&���������'�����&3���&	)�	-��&�
�	�3��'�%'-1)
�4&�.�2')&%
�#��'���.���&��	)�
E�&�	�
���0�)'1-����2)	�;�

�
�;� ���'��� 	�
� %'�����%�&'�� %'--��%���� 3��	&)�� '�� �.�� -	���&	)�� 	�3� %')'��� %'	�&�(�� �'� ���

���3�&���.���*����	)�%'�����%�&'��'���.&��3�0�)'1-�����.	))�������-&���3��'�	�3�	11�'0�3�&��
4�&�&�(��
��.��>'%	)�2)	��&�(����.'�&�
;��.��	11�'0�3�-	���&	)���.	))��.���������3� &���.��
%'�����%�&'��'���.��3�0�)'1-����	�3����	&��3��.���	����;�
�
������=��'��������	��	�&��	%�'�
�	11�	�	�%���'��.��3�0�)'1-����&���.��&���������'��0&��	)�
	-��&�
�	�3��'�%'-1)
�4&�.�2')&%
�#��'���.���&��	)�E�&�	�
���0�)'1-����2)	�;�

�
�
1*�������	�����	���	

�������
�
 ��'�-	�&0����'��.���11)&%	��=�
�
�;��.��	11)&%	���&����@�����3��'�&��'�-�1	��'���'���.�����3��'��@�&�������4.���)�	0&�(��.��1��-&����
)	���	���&(.�;��.'�)3�	���&�	�%��	�&���	%�&'��-	
���%'-����%���	�
���3����%�&'��6$�'���.��"'���')�
'��2'))��&'���%���87�;�
�
�;�����'11&�(��1�'�3���&����@�&��3;��2)�	���%'��	%�������%����'����6�����������
�
�
"�����	

�����8#��� �:����������;��<�-��
0=&��#�.���������������������:���������

Page 74



����������	

������
��������	�
������
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� ������	��
��

!��"����
�

�
#	����	��� ������������������������������
��	$	����� ��� !��"#$��
���	��	�%�"�%���&#��"�$�"���&#��"�$��#$�'�$�#�($�)*�	�%�

	!#��	#�$�"+	%%�#�$�"�#$�#*���$$'�	#�'�$�#�	�%���	�,��
�$$�������� -��.�#����/�	�"�
�������� ����
�
�����������

�
�
%���	"���	$&��������������'�����������(����������������)�&������*+�,�
�
�

Agenda Item 15

Page 75



-�)��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
.��/	��!
���"�%��#�	!����	�
�
���������!���	�&��
�$�(!	���� �*�"#$�
�
�
��

��&�����$���������	��������	��������	�������)����
��.��������0����
�	1�� ��� 	�%�#$�#*���$��)�!����%	�)��$��.��!�)�#
�'$��.!	���� ��((!�)	#�$�"����$#�'�)	#�$�"�2����
"��#�#$�	%3$���� �(�$(��#��"�	�%�	�"�#���$#�)��2	"�%�"(!	
�%���	��#*��"�#��4��$���(��"��#	#�$�"�*	1��
�������)��1�%�
�
�����5���0����
�$�)$�"�!#	#�$�"���)�""	�
�
�
-�����	�.���	

������
�
/���0�1��/1/�#�����#�00203�����2��//�
�*��	((!�)	#�$���"�"��/�##�%��
�������)*�#�)#"�	�%����1�
$�"��	�(	�#����	�%�	�)*�#�)#�$'�2*�)*���"�	��
�!�)#�%�-�/����$'�#*���$��)�!,�
�
20��-4��2�0�
�*��	((!�)	#�$���"�'$��#*�����)#�$��$'��&#��"�$�"�	�%�	!#��	#�$�"�#$�#*��(�$(��#
,��*��)*	� �"���)!�%��	�
'�$�#�($�)*�	�%��	
�2��%$2�	#�#*��'�$�#��"�� !��"#$��
���	���&#��"�$��#$�#*��(�$(��#
�	�%�#$�#*��
 	�	 ���	�'!	#��$$'�%�!��6���#2����#*�� 	�	 ��	�%�#*��%2�!!�� ��%$�/����&#��"�$��	#�#*����	��	�%�
	!#��	#�$�"�#$�#*���$$'�	#�#*��'�$�#�#$�)��	#��	�'�$�#�'	)�� � 	�!�,��
�
�20�2�#/��1�-/5/#���/0��
�*��"�#��!��"�2�#*���	��	��	�%�"� �	#�%�	"�(��/	��!
���"�%��#�	!�2*����#*�����)#�$��$'��&#��"�$�"�#$�
%2�!!�� "��"�	))�(#	�!�����(���)�(!��"��3�)#�#$�!�/�#	#�$�"�"�#�$�#������.�.$!�)
���,���	�%��.�7��$�"��
�&#��"�$�",��
�
�2�/��0-��4�40-203��
�*��"�#��!��"�$��#*��"$�#*�2�"#����"�%��$'��*$%�"2	
��2*�)*��"�	�)��)�!	���$	%�)$/(��"�� �$'�	�/�&�$'�
�4"#$��
�*$�"�"�	�%�%$�/������ 	!$2",��
�
��#2�6���0�/7��
��.�.$!�)
���,���	�%���((!�/��#	�
�.!	���� ����%�!���"7��$�"���&#��"�$�"�*	1�������#	6�����#$�
)$�"�%��	#�$�����#*��%�#��/��	#�$��$'�#*�"�	((!�)	#�$�,�.$!�)
�"�  �"#"�#*	#�*$�"���&#��"�$�"����
(��/	��!
���"�%��#�	!�	��	"�2�!!����	))�(#	�!��(�$1�%�%�#*����2$�!%�����$�!$""�$'�	/���#
�#$�
��� *�$���� �(�$(��#��"�	�%��$�%�#��/��#	!��/(	)#�$��#*��)*	�	)#���$'�#*��$�� ��	!�(�$(��#
�$��#*��
"#���#�")���,��
�
���/��0�/��0-���/02�6�2��4/���
�*��	!#��	#�$�"�2$�!%�)*	� ��#*���&#���	!�	((�	�	�)��$'�#*��%2�!!�� �2�#*�#*��)��	#�$��$'�#*�� 	�!��
'�	#����$��#*��'�$�#��!�1	#�$���*$2�1����	�%2�!!�� �$��#*��$(($"�#��"�%��$'�#*���$	%�*	"�	!��	%
������
�&#��%�%����	�"�/�!	��/	�����	�%�#*���'$���#*��)*	� �"�2$�!%��$#�	((�	��$�#�$'�(!	)��*���,���
�*��%2�!!�� "�	���2�!!�"(	)�%�	�%�#*���'$���#*����	���&#��"�$��2$�!%�*	1���$�"� ��'�)	�#��/(	)#�	#�
��#*���$'�#*��	%3$���� �(�$(��#��",�
�
�1��	!!�#*��%�1�!$(/��#��"�)$�"�%���%�#$�������6��(�� �2�#*�#*��$�� ��	!�%�"� ��	�%���"(�)#"�#*��
)*	�	)#���$'�#*��"#���#�")���,�
�
�/����2�0�-2���0�/��
��(	�	#�$��%�"#	�)�"�%$��$#�	((!
����#*�"���"#	�)���	"��$���"�%��#�	!�(�$(��#��"�2�!!����	''�)#�%��
�#*��
(�$($"�%�%�1�!$(/��#,�
�
!23!��6���112��2��#2���2�0��
�*����	����$��� *2	
�0/(!�)	#�$�"���!	#�� �#$�#*�"�(�$($"	!,�
�

Page 76



/052�0�/0��#��4���20�82#2�6�2��4/��
�*����	����$���1��$�/��#	!+��"#	��	��!�#
��""��"���!	#�� �#$�#*�"��(�$($"	!",��
�
!/�#�!�2��4/��
�*����	����$�*�	!#*��/(!�)	#�$�"���!	#�� �#$�#*�"�	((!�)	#�$�,��
�
��0�#4�2�0���
�*��(�$($"�%�	!#��	#�$�"�	�%��&#��"�$�"�)$/(!�/��#�#*��%�"� ��$'�#*��$�� ��	!�%2�!!�� �	�%�2$�!%�
*	1���$�%�#��/��#	!��/(	)#�$����� *�$���� �(�$(��#��",��*��%�1�!$(/��#�"	#�"'��"�#*��)��#���	�"�#�$�#�
���.$!�)
���,���$'�����	!8"����#	�
���1�!$(/��#�.!	��	�%�#*��)�����#���((!�/��#	�
�.!	���� �
���%�!���"7��$�"���&#��"�$�",�
�
��

��&�	��-�����	���
�	1�� ��� 	�%"�#$�#*����%�1�%�	!�/���#"�$'�#*�"�	((!�)	#�$��#*��%�)�"�$��#$� �	�#�.!	���� �.��/�""�$��
*	"������#	6���*	1�� ��� 	�%"�#$�#*����!�1	�#�.$!�)��"�	�%�.�$($"	!"����#*������	!����#	�
�
��1�!$(/��#�.!	��9�%$(#�%������	�
�����:�	�%�	!!���!�1	�#�/	#���	!�)$�"�%��	#�$�"���)!�%�� �
�	#�$�	!�	�%��� �$�	!�($!�)
�	%1�)�,�0����	)*�� �#*�"�%�)�"�$��#*��5$)	!�.!	���� ���#*$��#
�*	"�
)$�"�%���%�#*��'$!!$2�� 74�
�
�*��(�$($"�%�	!#��	#�$�"�	�%��&#��"�$�"�)$/(!�/��#�#*��%�"� ��$'�#*��$�� ��	!�%2�!!�� �	�%�2$�!%�
*	1���$�%�#��/��#	!��/(	)#�$����� *�$���� �(�$(��#��",��*��%�1�!$(/��#�"	#�"'��"�#*��)��#���	�"�#�$�#�
���.$!�)
���,���$'�����	!8"����#	�
���1�!$(/��#�.!	��	�%�#*��)�����#���((!�/��#	�
�.!	���� �
���%�!���"7��$�"���&#��"�$�",�
�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��$$�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

�,� �*�� %�1�!$(/��#� *����
� (��/�##�%� "*	!!� ��� )$//��)�%� ��'$��� #*�� �&(��	#�$�� $'� #*����

�	�"�'�$/�#*��%	#��$'�#*�"�(��/�""�$�,�
�
���������$�)$/(!
�2�#*���)#�$��;��9	"�	/��%�%:�$'�#*���$2��	�%��$��#�
�.!	���� ��)#�
�;;�,�

�
�
1�������0	�����	���	

�������
�
�
#�����	

�����8&��� �9��(�(��(��:�(��,*�
/;$��&�-���������������������(��,�(��(�

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
5678579859'#$0'8:78979859

.#+#'.#+/;'8<78979859

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%%&'& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' 5,367,2 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >13+?*,.10+@.-/*0

>13+A+>B>,74-

?,30

A,*#+%,$; =C%+D!5EFDG+!H5GF5I+5!JKL!>I+?LC=+&EE

!2,),-#"; J.90+0M60-3.4-+,6+N.136+N*441+,-9+10,1+941201

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8H#$$#%%'%O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!9;016.3020-6+?4-30-6

C#20;' E142P414)/7 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$&#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>1+Q+J:.*3P)1R

J./-S41*9+T14):

A,*#+%,$; F-.6+$%+U$$I+T,60S,R+E)3.-033+",1VI+W@8+L!@@+DW!8I+EDW>EWDWFTLI+?LC=+<GX

!2,),-#"; D060-6.4-+4N+,-+0M601-,**R+.**)2.-,609+,9;016.3020-6+3./-Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$%$$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E0P.-/64- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=C#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >13+>.B70*0+L,R03

>13+A+>B>,74-

A,*#+%,$; '+JKWG5LZ@@+!H5GF5I+E5EZGTKWGI+?LC<+O@[

!2,),-#"; D060-6.4-+4N+90BV.-/+N41+S700*B7,.1+,BB033+64+/,190-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$%\< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

@.3609+E).*9.-/+?4-30-6

C#20;' E.1V0-70,9+,-9+
K1,-2010

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$&#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+Q+5**.34-

!.-3*0R+T4224-+!1B7.60B63

A,*#+%,$; <$+?@Z(KWG+DW!8I+KD!G>5D5I+?L\$+=J(

!2,),-#"; D0:,.-6.-/+4N+N14-6+0*0;,6.4-+,-9+10:*,B020-6+4N+,**+)"H?+S.-94S3I+94413I+1,.-S,601+/4493+,-9+
JH"3+S.67+K.2P01+S.-94S3I+94413+,-9+B,36+.14-#,*)2.-.)2+94S-:.:03Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8H#$$#%$$=O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!9;016.3020-6+?4-30-6

C#20;' E.9364-+,-9+J6+A,203 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>1+>+D)3764-

A,*#+%,$; >.1.,2+>09.B,*+?0-610I+@!ZD8+JKD55KI+EZDQ5GL5!8I+?L\$+&5D

!2,),-#"; Z**)2.-,609+3./-,/0+]+\+-4Y+N,3B.,+3./-3+,-9+=+-4Y+N100+36,-9.-/+3./-3Y

!#&/'5',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Agenda Item 16

Page 79



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$$<O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E0P.-/64- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>1+Q+J:.*3P)1R

T143;0-41+!17.60B6)1,*+803./-

A,*#+%,$; "*46+'+>4)-6+D4,9I+E0P.-/64-I+`.11,*I+?LC<+\Aa

!2,),-#"; !20-920-6+64+"*46+'+64+.-B*)90+0M60-3.4-+64+/,1,/0Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$$C$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E.9364-+,-9+J6+A,203 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=\#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+[.2.-/+`)

>.33+Q+5**.46

A,*#+%,$; $%&+@!ZD8+JKD55KI+EZDQ5GL5!8I+?L\$+&5G

!2,),-#"; ?7,-/0+4N+)30+64+746+N449+6,V0,S,R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$$'$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E0P.-/64- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+51.B+A47-34-

>13+A+>B>,74-

A,*#+%,$; E4-,;0-6)10I+$$+JK!G@5[+!H5GF5I+LZTL5D+E5EZGTKWGI+?LC<+bc5

!2,),-#"; G0S+:.6B709+144N+,-9+P,R+S.-94S+4;01+0M.3.6-/+/,1,/0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$=%\ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L03S,** 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;<$#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+U+>13+J7,S

>1+Q+J:.*3P)1R

>,*B4*2+*0S.3+!1B7.60B6+@69

A,*#+%,$; &+?WGJK!GKZG5+!H5GF5I+L5J`!@@I+?LC%+bJF

!2,),-#"; "14:4309+6S4+36410R+3.90+0M60-3.4-+,-9+:41B7+64+N14-6+0-61,-B0+9441

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$=$b ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L4R*,V0+,-9+>04*3 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >3+J,-91,+J6),16

>.33+Q+5**.46

A,*#+%,$; >.-/*,944-I+CC+EZDQ5GL5!8+DW!8I+>5W@JI+?L\O+%@!

!2,),-#"; ?4-361)B6.4-+4N+;07.B)*,1+,BB033+.-+:,;020-6+N41+0M.36.-/+/,60

!#&/'9',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 80



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$=<C ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' >41064-+`036+,-9+
J,)/7,**+>,33.0

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+J+@,B0R

!.-3*0R+T4224-+!1B7.60B63

A,*#+%,$; $\C]$bCI+$O%]$&%I+=%\]=$\I+$<\]$\\I+$b&]$C&+,-9+$'=]=%=++?FD@5`+`![I+>WD5KWGI+?L\C+
OJK

!2,),-#"; 5-61,-B0+):/1,90+3B7020+.-B*)9.-/d+,+-0S+B,-4:Rd+-0S+9441+306+,-9+0-61,-B0+3R3602I+B*,99.-/+
64+7./7*./76+670+0-61,-B0I+*./76.-/+,-9+,*)2.-)2+B)16,.-+S,**.-/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$=<O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' F:64- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+J+@,B0R

!.-3*0R+T4224-+!1B7.60B63

A,*#+%,$; $]$=+LWFTLKWG+DW!8I+`WW8?LFD?LI+?L\'+&A8

!2,),-#"; 5-61,-B0+):/1,90+3B7020+.-B*)9.-/d+10:*,B020-6+P,*)361,903I+-0S+9441+306+,-9+0-61,-B0+
3R3602I+B*,99.-/+64+7./7*./76+670+0-61,-B0I+,-9+*./76.-/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$=\$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' `036+Q.1PR+,-9+
K7)136,364-

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;<$#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+J+@,B0R

WS0-+5**.3+!1B7.60B63

A,*#+%,$; ?,*9R+T4*N+?4)130I+?,*9R+T4*N+?*)PI+@ZGQJ+L5[+DW!8I+?!@8[I+?L\&+$GE

!2,),-#"; ?4-361)B6.4-+4N+-0S+.-N.**+/,1,/0+.-+P06S00-+6S4+0M.36.-/+3709+P).*9.-/3+.-+0M.36.-/+/4*N+B*)P+
B42:4)-9+,10,+64+:14;.90+3641,/0+N41+/4*N+B*)P+0e).:20-6+,-9+,BB033+.-64+0M.36.-/+3709+
P).*9.-/3Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$=b& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' D4BV+(011R 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+Z,-+T1.NN.673

>1+G+`.**.,23

A,*#+%,$; K70+`.11,*+?*.-.BI+\b+KL5+`Z5G8I+KD!G>5D5I+?L\=+CD[

!2,),-#"; ?7,-/0+4N+)30+N142+,B):)-B6)10+B*.-.B+P,BV+64+103.90-6.,*+9S0**.-/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$='= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' T10,3PR+(1,-VPR+,-9+
Z1PR

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+>+5PP10**

>.33+Q+5**.46

A,*#+%,$; =\\+ZDE[+DW!8I+ZDE[I+?LC$+=XT

!2,),-#"; 8024*.6.4-+4N+0M.36.-/+P)-/,*4S+,-9+10:*,B0+S.67+,+941201+P)-/,*4SY

!#&/'6',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 81



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<$< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L4R*,V0+,-9+>04*3 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+A+J.223

>13+J+@,B0R

803./-+"*,--.-/+80;0*4:20-63

A,*#+%,$; D433*R-+G)13.-/+L420I+=]\+LWJ?WK5+"!DQI+`5JK+QZDE[I+?L\&+%c`

!2,),-#"; ?7,-/0+4N+)30+N142+N41201+-)13.-/+7420#7460*+.-64+6S4+942036.B+74)303Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8H#$$#%$<=% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!9;016.3020-6+?4-30-6

C#20;' G0S+E1./764- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=<#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+J+@,B0R

G0:6)-0+`.11,*+@K8

A,*#+%,$; F-.6+=+Q.-/3+",1,90I+>!DZG5+"DW>5G!85I+G5`+EDZTLKWGI+?L\b+=AF

!2,),-#"; KS4+@58+,-9+-04-+.**)2.-,609+0**.:6.B,*+N,B.,+3./-3+64+P467+0*0;,6.4-3+4N+P).*9.-/+,-9+S.-94S+
/1,:7.B3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<=O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' >41064-+`036+,-9+
J,)/7,**+>,33.0

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>3+A+J6410R

!.-3*0R+T4224-+!1B7.60B63

A,*#+%,$; H,B,-6+J74:I+&%+KW`G+>5!8W`+@!G5I+>WD5KWGI+?L\C+OKE

!2,),-#"; H,1.,6.4-+4N+B4-9.6.4-+=+4N+:*,--.-/+10N010-B0+!""#+$$#%%O=O+64+,20-9+670+4:0-.-/+74)13+4N++
)-.63+)30+B*,33+!$+]+%O^%%+]+=$^%%+O+9,R3+:01+S00V+B*,33+)30+!b+]+$$^<%+]+=<^%%+>4-9,R+64+
J,6)19,R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<<< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L03S,** 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$&#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+G0.*+J6,-.01

>13+A+>B>,74-

A,*#+%,$; ?)*61,I+==+KLFDJK!JKWG+DW!8I+L5J`!@@I+?LC%+CDa

!2,),-#"; "14:4309+:.6B709+144N3+64+10,1+]+64+10:*,B0+0M.36.-/+N*,6+144N3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<<C ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' `036+Q.1PR+,-9+
K7)136,364-

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$'#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+J+>BZ*14R

>1+?71.3+8,;.03

A,*#+%,$; ?,*9R+T4*N+?4)130I+?,*9R+T4*N+?*)PI+@ZGQJ+L5[+DW!8I+?!@8[I+?L\&+$GE

!2,),-#"; 510B6.4-+4N+3600*+N0-B0+4-+B4,36,*+3*4:0+,-9+7,-91,.*+,9f,B0-6+64+?,*9R+360:3+P0,B7+,BB033

!#&/'G',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 82



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<\= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' `036+Q.1PR+,-9+
K7)136,364-

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; K,2300+L,e)0

>.33+Q+5**.46

P00B4-+903./-3+*.2.609

A,*#+%,$; \$+?!@8[+DW!8I+`5JK+QZDE[I+?L\&+=L(

!2,),-#"; (.136+N*441+0M60-3.4-I+6S4+36410R+,-9+3.-/*0+36410R+10,1+0M60-3.4-3+,-9+,66.B+14423

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<\< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' >41064-+`036+,-9+
J,)/7,**+>,33.0

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=\#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+J+@,B0R

L)*20+F:1./76

A,*#+%,$; ?4+W:+@,60+J74:I+$'\+J!FTL!@@+>!JJZ5+DW!8I+F"KWGI+?L\'+\@8

!2,),-#"; "14:4309+3.-/*0]36410R+N*,6+144N+0M60-3.4-+64+10,1+4N+0M.36.-/+36410

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<\O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' `036+Q.1PR+,-9+
K7)136,364-

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$'#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+U+>13+L41/,-

>13+J+@,B0R

A,*#+%,$; (*,6+$I+$=+?!@8[+DW!8I+`5JK+QZDE[I+?L\&+=LT

!2,),-#"; 8024*.6.4-+4N+0M.36.-/+0M60-3.4-+,-9+010B6.4-+4N+0-*,1/09+0M60-3.4-Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<b= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' "0-3PR+,-9+K7.-/S,** 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >3+A+",*4;,

>1+Q+J:.*3P)1R

>1+c+Q047,-0

A,*#+%,$; =C+E5D`[G+!H5GF5I+KLZGT`!@@I+?LC$+OFG

!2,),-#"; 8024*.6.4-+4N+0M.36.-/+/,1,/0+,-9+010B6.4-+4N+-0S+906,B709+/,1,/0+64+3.90+4N+0M.36.-/+9S0**.-/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<bb ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' "0-3PR+,-9+K7.-/S,** 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+J+@,B0R

"7,143+(.0*9+5-/.-001.-/+J01;.B03+@.2.609

A,*#+%,$; K0*0:74-0+5MB7,-/0I+`L!@5[+@!G5I+ZDE[I+?LC$+<F`

!2,),-#"; Z-36,**,6.4-+4N+0M601-,*+/0-01,641+,-9+N)0*+6,-V

!#&/':',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 83



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<C= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' T10,3PR+(1,-VPR+,-9+
Z1PR

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=\#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+J+>B?,--

>.33+Q+5**.46

A">+!334B.,603

A,*#+%,$; \C+?WW>E5+DW!8I+ZDE[I+?LC$+\FJ

!2,),-#"; KS4+36410R+3.90+0M60-3.4-+,-9+3.-/*0+36410R+10,1+0M60-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8H#$$#%$<C< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!9;016.3020-6+?4-30-6

C#20;' D4BV+(011R 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$'#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+!+>B84)/,**

A,*#+%,$; @.9*+J):012,1V06I+=!+JK+"!F@J+DW!8I+DW?Q+(5DD[I+?L\=+<Fa

!2,),-#"; Z-36,**,6.4-+4N+-4-].**)2.-,609+,9;016Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$<C' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' >41064-+`036+,-9+
J,)/7,**+>,33.0

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >13+K+`R*90

>1+G+`.**.,23

E).*9.-/+803./-+J4*)6.4-3+@69

A,*#+%,$; =%+>5!8W`EDWWQ+DW!8I+>WD5KWGI+?L\C+%DJ

!2,),-#"; J.-/*0+36410R+0M60-3.4-+64+/,P*0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\%b ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' >41064-+`036+,-9+
J,)/7,**+>,33.0

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+A0NN10R+JV.66

>1+>+D)3764-

>1+Z,-+T*0-

A,*#+%,$; '<+TZDKD5@@+DW!8I+F"KWGI+?L\'+\@T

!2,),-#"; ?4-;013.4-+4N+0M.36.-/+/,1,/0+64+V.6B70-I+-0S+B4-301;,641R+64+10,1Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L03S,** 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$C#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+!**,-+A4-03

>13+A+>B>,74-

",60134-+>,B,)*,R+U+WS0-3

A,*#+%,$; <+"WD@W?Q+?@WJ5I+T![KWGI+?LC%+<DK

!2,),-#"; "14:4309+10,1+0M60-3.4-3+,-9+-0S+N14-6+/,P*0Y

!#&/'<',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 84



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\$= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' D4BV+(011R 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=C#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+!9,2+E,*0

>3+?+E011R

Z1;.-+?4-3)*6,-63

A,*#+%,$; H,B,-6+J74:I+b&=+W@8+?L5JK5D+DW!8I+DW?Q+(5DD[I+?L\=+\G`

!2,),-#"; "14:4309+9024*.6.4-+,-9+10]P).*9+4N+N4)1+,:,1620-63+,-9+/14)-9+N*441+B42201B.,*+)-.6

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\$\ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L4R*,V0+,-9+>04*3 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+Z,-+D)330**

>1+>+D)3764-

?+`+A4-03

A,*#+%,$; T14)-9+N*441+N*,6+I<%+cF55GJ+DW!8I+LW[@!Q5

!2,),-#"; 510B6.4-+4N+,+B4-301;,641R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\$b ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' T10,3PR+(1,-VPR+,-9+
Z1PR

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+T,1R+()1*4-/

>.33+J+>BZ*14R

?+`+A4-03

A,*#+%,$; $b+@[G8LFDJK+DW!8I+ZDE[I+?LC$+%LE

!2,),-#"; !*601,6.4-3+64+144N+64+.-B*)90+N14-6+,-9+10,1+9412013+,-9+010B6.4-+4N+,+3.90+/,1,/0+,-9+:41B7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\=% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L03S,** 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$'#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+J60;0+>433

>13+A+>B>,74-

E1R34-+>BL)/7+!1B7.60B63

A,*#+%,$; E.1B7S449+L4)30I+<+LW@@!G8+TDWH5I+L5J`!@@I+?LC%+OJD

!2,),-#"; J.-/*0+J6410R+D0,1+5M60-3.4-+`.67+5M601-,*+K011,B0+!6+(.136+(*441+@0;0*I+D02490**.-/+Z-601-,**R+U+
5M601-,**R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; @E?#$$#%$\=$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

@.3609+E).*9.-/+?4-30-6

C#20;' E142P414)/7 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;<$#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+A+>,*:,3

W20/,+J./-3+@.2.609

A,*#+%,$; K70+E1.9/0+Z--I+b'+EW@KWG+DW!8I+"WDK+JFG@ZTLKI+?LC=+\Fc

!2,),-#"; G0S+0M601-,*+3./-,/0+U+*./76.-/

!#&/'H',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 85



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8H#$$#%$\== ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!9;016.3020-6+?4-30-6

C#20;' E142P414)/7 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;<$#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+A+>,*:,3

W20/,+J./-3+@.2.609

A,*#+%,$; K70+E1.9/0+Z--I+b'+EW@KWG+DW!8I+"WDK+JFG@ZTLKI+?LC=+\Fc

!2,),-#"; G0S+3./-,/0+U+*./76.-/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\=< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E.1V0-70,9+,-9+
K1,-2010

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$<#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+L4,+L4,-/

>.33+!+>B84)/,**

J2.67+U+J4-3

A,*#+%,$; \'+WXKWG+DW!8I+EZDQ5GL5!8I+?L\$+=cc

!2,),-#"; ?7,-/0+4N+)30+N142+!$+g106,.*h+64+!<+g1036,)1,-63h

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\=\ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L03S,** 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; D0N)30./*%-%,$;=O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+8,;.9+!*0M,-901

>13+A+>B>,74-

>1+D.B7,19+L)/703

A,*#+%,$; !::*0/,167I+<<+D5?KWD[+@!G5I+L5J`!@@I+?LC%+\Da

!2,),-#"; "14:4309+=+36410R+3.90+0M60-3.4-+,-9+3.-/*0+36410R+0M60-3.4-+4-+4::43.60+3.90

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\=& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' ?*,6601P1.9/0 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=%#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+E+L)2:710R3

>13+A+>B>,74-

A,*#+%,$; =+@!`GJ+!H5GF5I+D!E[+>5D5I+?LC<+%G(

!2,),-#"; 5M60-3.4-+64+0M.36.-/+/,1,/0+64+0-*,1/0+V.6B70-+B#S+)6.*.6R+1442+,-9+64.*06Y+T,1,/0+144N+B7,-/09+
N142+N*,6+64+:.6B709+,*34+0M60-3.4-+64+P091442+$+64+.-B*)90+91033.-/+1442+0-]3).60Y+?4-301;,641R+
,*34+,9909+,9f,B0-6+64+P091442+<Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\<% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' T10,3PR+(1,-VPR+,-9+
Z1PR

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=C#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+Q+D.::.-

>.33+J+>BZ*14R

>).1+!334B.,603+FQ+@69

A,*#+%,$; J)2201;.**0I+(D!GQE[+JKZ@5JI+(D!GQE[I+?L\&+$"@

!2,),-#"; 510B6.4-+4N+,+3.-/*0+36410R+=+P091442+P)-/,*4S+g103)P2.33.4-+4N+!""#$$#%%&=&h

!#&/'I',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 86



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\<= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' D4BV+(011R 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;$O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+E+D.2201

>.33+!+>B84)/,**

>1+G+".BV,19

A,*#+%,$; =$+?!H5G8ZJL+8DZH5I+DW?Q+(5DD[I+?L\=+CDT

!2,),-#"; J.-/*0+36410R+10,1+0M60-3.4-Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\<< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' `,**,30R 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=\#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+D4P016+?,1601

>13+J+@,B0R

>1+!*,-+J60S,16

A,*#+%,$; Ob+E5@HZ85D5+DW!8I+@ZJ?!D8I+?L\b+\DX

!2,),-#"; D024;,*+4N+0M.36.-/+:10B,36+B4-B1060+/,1,/0+,-9+10:*,B020-6+S.67+6S4+36410R+3.90+0M60-3.4-+S.67+
10,1+941201+P091442+64+144N+3:,B0Y+?4-361)B6.4-+4N+10,1+941201+64+0M.36.-/+144N+3:,B0Y+!*601,6.4-+
64+0M.36.-/+B4-301;,641R+,-9+B4-361)B6.4-+4N+-0S+6011,B0Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\<\ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' J0,B42P0 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=%#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>1+>+D)3764-

".BV,19+(.-*,34-+",16-0137.:

A,*#+%,$; J6+",)*3+?7)1B7I+?LFD?L+DW!8I+J5!?W>E5I+?L\\+OE!

!2,),-#"; K70+5-/*.37+L01.6,/0#L@(+N)-909+3B7020+N41+670+B7)1B7+0-;.3,/03+670+B42:*060+9.32,-6*.-/+4N+
670+3:.10+94S-+64+iP14,B7i+*0;0*+,-9+10]P).*9.-/+B42:*060+S.67+670+2.33.-/+64:+30B6.4-+4N+2,34-1R+
S.67+,::14:1.,60+906,.*.-/+64+10.-36,60+670+0M.36.-/+B1)B.N.M+,-9+.-36,**,6.4-+4N+,+*./76-.-/+B4-9)B641Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\<C ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L4R*,V0+,-9+>04*3 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;<$#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+>,1B)3+>BQ.-*0R

>13+J+@,B0R

Q+K.**4634-+L420

A,*#+%,$; <b+>!DQ5K+JKD55KI+LW[@!Q5I+?L\O+=ET

!2,),-#"; ?7,-/0+4N+)30+N41+670+4)6P).*9.-/3+4N+G4<b+N142+B42201B.,*+E$+F30+64+:.*,603+,-9+R4/,+
36)9.4#2006.-/+7,**+gF30+?*,33+8=hY+!334B.,609+,*601,6.4-3+64+S.-94S#9441+4:0-.-/3+g,20-909+
903B1.:6.4-hY

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\<' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E0P.-/64- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+8+J:00B7*0R

>.33+!+>B84)/,**

A,*#+%,$; @*,-,124-I+<'+>WFGK+DW!8I+LZTL5D+E5EZGTKWGI+?LC<+b"c

!2,),-#"; 5M60-3.4-+4N+0M.36.-/+/,1,/0+64+N14-6+4N+:14:016R

!#&/'J',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 87



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\\b ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' WM64- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%$#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >13+J)6B*.NN0

>.33+Q+5**.46

>1+E+`,**,B0

A,*#+%,$; (*,6+<bI+K70+",;.*.4-3I+K!@EWK+DW!8I+WXKWGI+?L\<+=AL

!2,),-#"; "14:4309+/*,33+0-B*43)10+64+0M.36.-/+4:0-+144N+6011,B0+,6+10,1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8H#$$#%$\\C ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!9;016.3020-6+?4-30-6

C#20;' E.1V0-70,9+,-9+
K1,-2010

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;=C#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+J+>BZ*14R

5,364-+E0;.-3

A,*#+%,$; K742,3+?44VI+<%+>Z@KWG+"!H5>5GKI+EZDQ5GL5!8I+?L\$+=[!

!2,),-#"; Z-36,**,6.4-+4N+,+KH+3B100-+64+9.3:*,R+:14246.4-,*+2,601.,*+S.674)6+,)9.4+.-3.90+670+:102.303Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\b% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' >41064-+`036+,-9+
J,)/7,**+>,33.0

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%$#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+(*,-+>)*e)00-

>.33+Q+5**.46

?+`+A4-03

A,*#+%,$; O]'+!DDW`5+!H5GF5I+>WD5KWGI+?L\C+%D[

!2,),-#"; 8024*.37+0M.36.-/+P)-/,*4S+,-9+/,1,/03+,-9+010B6+-0S+9S0**.-/+g103)P2.33.4-+4N+!""#$$#$%$<h

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\b$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' T10,3PR+(1,-VPR+,-9+
Z1PR

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+U+>13+`7.6070,9

>.33+J+>BZ*14R

J.24-+A+?)37.-/+?7,160109+!1B7.60B6

A,*#+%,$; <&+J!G8[+@!G5I+ZDE[I+?LC$+%L8

!2,),-#"; !*601,6.4-3+64+0M.36.-/+144N+,-9+010B6.4-+4N+,+N14-6+941201

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\b= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' D4BV+(011R 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;<$#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+`+L,1.j

>.33+!+>B84)/,**

!jj)1.+!1B7.60B63

A,*#+%,$; \+5T5DKWG+T!D85GJI+DW?Q+(5DD[I+?L\=+\JE

!2,),-#"; J.-/*0+36410R+,-9+6S4+36410R+10,1+0M60-3.4-I+S.67+B4-301;,641R

!#&/'58',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 88



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !8H#$$#%$\b\ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

!9;016.3020-6+?4-30-6

C#20;' "0-3PR+,-9+K7.-/S,** 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%=#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+!+>B84)/,**

J:0-B01+J./-3+@69

A,*#+%,$; !334B.,609+KR10+J:0B.,*.363I+\$'+"5GJE[+DW!8I+"5GJE[I+?LC$+'"(

!2,),-#"; $+-4Y+S1,:+,14)-9+N,3B.,+S.67+:,16+.-601-,*+.**)2.-,6.4-+$+-4Y$C%%+,63+.-601-,**R+.**)2.-,609+3./-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\bb ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' 5,367,2 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%$#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+U+>13+K)-*0R

>3+?+E011R

K70+Q0-0N.BV+A4-03+",16-0137.:+@69

A,*#+%,$; =&+?!D@5KK+EWF@5H!D8I+5!JKL!>I+?LC=+&E[

!2,),-#"; J.-/*0+36410R+10,1+0M60-3.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\b& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L4R*,V0+,-9+>04*3 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;<$#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+D+D433

>.33+J+>BZ*14R

?+`+A4-03

A,*#+%,$; &+TWDJ5+DW!8I+>5W@JI+?L\O+%G@

!2,),-#"; 510B6.4-+4N+,+3.-/*0+36410R+10,1+0M60-3.4-Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; 85>#$$#%$\b' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

"1.41+G46.N.B,6.4-+4N+8024*.6.4-

C#20;' E.1V0-70,9+,-9+
K1,-2010

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; "1.41+,::14;,*+.3+-46+10e).109./*%-%,$;=O#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+>BQ.-*0R

>3+?+E011R

A,*#+%,$; (*,6+$I+=\+@!FD5@+DW!8I+KD!G>5D5I+?L\=+%A!

!2,),-#"; K4+6,V0+94S-+,-9+1024;0+=+36410R+/,P*0+S,**+,3303309+,3+P0.-/+.-+:441+B4-9.6.4-Y+K4+10P).*9+S,**+
S.67+30B)10+N446.-/3I+.-3)*,6.4-+,-9+10-901.-/Y+D0P).*9+9403+-46+,*601+0M.36.-/+361)B6)10+4N+P).*9.-/+
,-9+.3+4-*R+903./-09+64+P0+10:*,B020-6+4N+0M.36.-/+S,**Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\C$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' 5,367,2 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >3+>+84R*0

>.33+!+>B84)/,**

A,*#+%,$; $=&+(5DD[+DW!8I+5!JKL!>I+?LC=+%!D

!2,),-#"; ?7,-/0+4N+)30+N142+,+B,1:416+64+,+94/+/1442.-/+3,*4-Y

!#&/'55',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 89



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\C= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' J0,B42P0 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;<$#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+8+K,R*41

>.33+J+>BZ*14R

A,*#+%,$; =Ob+"WF@KWG+DW!8I+"WF@KWGI+?L\\+\EK

!2,),-#"; ?7,-/0+4N+)30+4N+/14)-9+N*441+N142+103.90-6.,*+)30+64+!$+374:Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\Cb ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' L03S,** 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%=#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+E+?44:01

>13+A+>B>,74-

D+L+L,-B4BV+!1B7.60B6

A,*#+%,$; $+L5DE5DKJ+@!G5I+L5J`!@@I+?LC%+\J[

!2,),-#"; 5M60-3.4-+64+0M.36.-/+2,3601+P091442+4N+3.-/*0+36410R+103.90-B0+,6+670+N14-6Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\CC ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E0P.-/64- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;<$#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+>+@0S.3

>.33+!+>B84)/,**

>1+?+5**.466

A,*#+%,$; \+LZTL?DW(K+TD55GI+E5EZGTKWGI+?LC<+<AX

!2,),-#"; "14:4309+6S4+36410R+3.90+0M60-3.4-+,-9+,+3.-/*0+36410R+10,1+,-9+3.90+0M60-3.4-Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\C& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' `036+Q.1PR+,-9+
K7)136,364-

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;<$#%$#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; 81+8+84S-S,19

>13+J+@,B0R

G0;.**0+".BV,19

A,*#+%,$; ".-0+@49/0I+CC+?!@8[+DW!8I+?!@8[I+?L\&+=L`

!2,),-#"; 510B6.4-+4N+/,190-+S,**+,-9+0M60-9+70./76+4N+P4)-9,1R+N0-B0Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\C' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E0P.-/64- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%$#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+T+>,*B4*2

>.33+!+>B84)/,**

G0;.**0+".BV,19

A,*#+%,$; $%'+LW@>HZ@@5+DW!8I+LZTL5D+E5EZGTKWGI+?LC<+="X

!2,),-#"; J.-/*0+36410R+3.90+0M60-3.4-Y

!#&/'59',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 90



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\O= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' `,**,30R 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%$#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+L4S0

>.33+J+>BZ*14R

>+J)1;0R+?7,160109+J)1;0R413

A,*#+%,$; b\+E![J`!K5D+DW!8I+`!@@!J5[+HZ@@!T5I+?L\b+&G8

!2,),-#"; 510B6.4-+4N+,+10,1+B4-301;,641R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; @E?#$$#%$\O\ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

@.3609+E).*9.-/+?4-30-6

C#20;' ?*,)/764- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+J+@,B0R

!.-3*0R+T4224-+!1B7.60B63

A,*#+%,$; J6+!-30*23+?4**0/0I+>!GWD+LZ@@I+?@!FTLKWGI+?L\<+$Fc

!2,),-#"; D0N)1P.3720-6+4N+;,B,-6+T1,90+ZZ+@.3609+P).*9.-/I+:10;.4)3*R+)309+,3+,+103.90-B0I+64+:14;.90+
10*4B,609+3.M67+N412+60,B7.-/+,-9+*.P1,1R+N41+J6+!-30*23+?4**0/0Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\O& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' ?*,)/764- 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+J+@,B0R

!.-3*0R+T4224-+!1B7.60B63

A,*#+%,$; J6+!-30*23+?4**0/0I+>!GWD+LZ@@I+?@!FTLKWGI+?L\<+$Fc

!2,),-#"; D0N)1P.3720-6+4N+;,B,-6+T1,90+ZZ+@.3609+P).*9.-/I+:10;.4)3*R+)309+,3+,+103.90-B0I+64+:14;.90+
10*4B,609+3.M67+N412+60,B7.-/+,-9+*.P1,1R+N41+J6+!-30*23+?4**0/0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' E.1V0-70,9+,-9+
K1,-2010

80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%<#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>13+A+>,*:,3

A,*#+%,$; L,2.*64-+Je),10+",1VI+L!>Z@KWG+JcF!D5I+EZDQ5GL5!8

!2,),-#"; 510B6.4-+4N+P*,BV+/1,-.60+10/.20-6,*+:*,e)0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !""#$$#%$\&C ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20;' 5,367,2 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !::14;0./*%-%,$;%=#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; >1+D4P+E)1/033

>13+A+>B>,74-

>1+A47-+K704P,*9

A,*#+%,$; 'C+JK+8!HZ8+DW!8I+5!JKL!>I+?LC=+%EK

!2,),-#"; "14:4309+3.-/*0+36410R+)6.*.6R+1442+0M60-3.4-

!#&/'56',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 91



())"%*#+%,$'=,>; !TG#$=#%%%$C ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/;

./*%-%,$'A/B/";

"1.41+G46.N.B,6.4-+4N+!/1.B)*6)1,*+`41V3

C#20;' "0-3PR+,-9+K7.-/S,** 80*0/,609

./*%-%,$'.#+/; "1.41+,::14;,*+.3+-46+10e).109./*%-%,$;%$#%=#=%$=

D#-/'EFF%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

>.33+!+>B84)/,**

A,*#+%,$; E00B7+(,12+E,1-364-+D4,9+E,1-364-+`.11,*++?LC$+$E`

!2,),-#"; K4+10:*,B0+0M.36.-/+P).*9.-/3+]+P0R4-9+0B4-42.B+10:,.1+]+P0.-/+9024*.3709+64+:14;.90+B4;01+N41+
N49901I+N009+,-9+2,B7.-01R+)309+N41+,/1.B)*6)10Y

?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0;'<<

K46,*+"01+

!::14;0 C<

"1.41+,::14;,*+.3+-46+10e).109 =

D0N)30 $

D0:416+K46,* CC

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/'5G',F'5GL^_K0B7J01;_8?8,6,_?1R36,*+D0:4163_8?+D0:4163_80*0/,609+80B.3.4-3+N41+B422.6600+,/0-9,Y1:6

Page 92


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	4 APP/11/00874 - The Croft Retail and Leisure Park, WELTON ROAD, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 3PN - Reconfiguration of the former bowl unit, existing in-line units and part of the existing cinema unit to create A1 non-food retail space, an A3 restaurant and a reconfigured cinema unit (D2 use), along with replacement of the four in-line units by three new units within the car park (A1(d) (the sale of sandwiches and cold food for consumption off the premises), A3 and A5 Use) and one new unit at the southern en
	5 APP/11/01027 - Telescope Technologies, 1 MORPETH WHARF, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 1LE - Change of use from office areas into staff facilities to include a gymnasium & fitness area for the exclusive use of employees.
	6 APP/11/01248 - Bogans Carpets, 790 BOROUGH ROAD, TRANMERE, CH42 9JG - Sub divide existing unit to creating 2 No. units (A1) including modifications to front and side elevations, construction of a new access ramp and ATM machine.
	7 APP/11/01301 - Harbison-Walker Refractory, DOCK ROAD SOUTH, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 4SQ - Existing storage area clad walls & roof to be removed and replaced with new clad walls and higher level roof, the erection of a 4,300²ft and 17,000²ft extension to side and rear of existing storage area and associated works.
	8 APP/11/01441- Honister, RABY DRIVE, RABY MERE, CH63 0NQ - Retrospective planning application for the demolition of a carport, proposed single storey extension, proposed 2-storey garage with home office with the insertion of 4 velux rooflights and a flue to the rear elevation of the garage. (Amendment to APP/2010/00606).
	9 APP/11/01520 - Redwood, 18 FARR HALL DRIVE, HESWALL, CH60 4SH - Demolition of existing bungalow and garage and replacement with a new 2 storey house with a flat roof, basement and double garage (detached), new driveway and amended front entrance from Farr Hall Drive. (Amended Description).
	10 APP/11/01525 - Beacon Cottage, 4 MOORLAND CLOSE, GAYTON, CH60 0EL - Two storey rear extension. First floor side extension over garage.
	11 APP/12/00012 - Melrose, 90 OLDFIELD ROAD, HESWALL, CH60 6SG - Proposed replacement dwelling and associated landscape works.
	12 12/00039 - 36 PIPERS LANE, HESWALL, CH60 9HW - Alterations to existing conservatory including formation of balcony above.
	13 APP/11/01431 - 34 PALM GROVE, CLAUGHTON, CH43 1TF - Two storey side and rear extension, single storey front extension, porch and detached garage.
	14 APP/11/01492 - Surfers Restaurant, 136-140 BANKS ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 0RF - Erection of a single-storey front extension.
	15 APP/11/01500 - 43 RHODESWAY, GAYTON, CH60 2UA - Single storey rear and side extensions, extension to front porch and alterations/additions to the roof at front and rear.
	16 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 13/01/2012 and 05/02/2012.

